
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
   

 
 

 

Brandy Creek 
Community Development District 

September 21, 2022 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

AGENDA 



     
   
   
    
   
   
   

 
 

 
 

 
   

 
  

 
     

       
    

    

 
 
   
 
   
 
     
 
   
 
     

  
 
   
 
    
     
  
     
  
     
   
      
     

Brandy Creek 
Community Development District

475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 

St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
District Website: www.BrandyCreekCDD.com 

September 14, 2022 

Board of Supervisors 
Brandy Creek Community Development District 

Dear Board Members: 

The Brandy Creek Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for 
Wednesday, September 21, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. at the Johns Creek Phase 2 Amenity 
Center, 251 Huffner Hill Circle, St. Augustine, Florida 32092. 
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

I. Roll Call 

II. Public Comment 

III. Approval of the Minutes of the July 13, 2022 Meeting 

IV. FPL Request for Easement Rights 

V. Consideration of Resolution 2022-08, Resetting the Public Hearing on Non-
Resident User Fees and Rates 

VI. Other Business 

VII. Staff Reports 
A. Attorney 

B. Engineer 

C. Manager 

D. Operations Manager 
1. Report 

www.BrandyCreekCDD.com


 
     
 
      
   
        
    
     
 
    
      
 
    
 
     
 
        

 
 
   
 
 

2. Lake Doctors Service Report 

3. Discussion of Splash Pool Leak – Red Rhino Report 

E. Amenity Manager - Report 

VIII. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments 

IX. Financial Reports 
A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement as of July 31, 2022 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

C. Approval of Check Registers 

X. Next Scheduled Meeting – November 9, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. at Phase 2 Amenity 
Center 

XI. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    
  

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 



 
  

 
 

    

        

  

 
  
 
   
   
   
   
   
 
 
  
 
 
   
    
   
   
   
   
    
 
 

               

   

 

   

         

 

    

  

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 
BRANDY CREEK 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Brandy Creek Community 

Development District was held on Wednesday, July 13, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. at the Johns Creek 

Phase 2 Amenity Center, 251 Huffner Hill Circle, St. Augustine, FL 32092. 

Present and constituting a quorum were: 

Meredith Payne Chairman 
Barbara Little Vice Chairperson 
Alton Chamberlain Supervisor 
Clarence Blalock Supervisor 
Shawn Jolly Supervisor 

Also present were: 

Jim Oliver District Manager 
Mike Eckert District Counsel 
Brad Weeber District Engineer 
Jim Masters Vesta/Amenity Services Group 
Jennifer Meadows Vesta/Amenity Services Group 
Jay King Vesta/Amenity Services Group 
Eric Wood Lake Doctors 

The following is a summary of the actions taken at the July 13, 2022 meeting. A copy of 

the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

Mr. Payne called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. All Supervisors were present. 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment 

There being none, the next item followed. 



   

  

   

     

           

    

 

       
  

       

 

     
       
 

 

   

         

        

             

         

           

          

             

        

        

     

        

       

  

 

    
       

           

       

July 13, 2022 Brandy Creek CDD 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Affidavit of Publication 

Mr. Oliver presented an Affidavit of Publication for the public hearing, which was 

advertised in the St. Augustine Record on June 15 and June 22, 2022. Mailed notices were sent 

to all property owners, as required by Statute. 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the May 11, 
2022 Meeting 

Mr. Payne stated on Page 9, all references to Mr. King should be to Mr. Masters. 

On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Ms. Little with all in 
favor the Minutes of the May 11, 2022 Meeting were approved as 
amended. 

• Lake Doctors Presentation 

Mr. Payne introduced Mr. Eric Wood from Lake Doctors. Lake Doctors has been 

servicing the ponds since 2016 and works closely with Mr. Masters to try to minimize the weed 

growth and algae in the ponds as well as grasses along the edge. Mr. Blalock asked if the 

erosion caused any issues and if the CDD was responsible for maintaining the control structures.  

Mr. Webber explained that erosion was inevitable over the life of the pond and since the water 

management permit was in the CDDs name, the CDD was responsible for maintaining the 

stormwater. Lake Doctors inspected the control structures annually. Mr. Payne asked how the 

CDD ponds compared with ponds in other communities. Mr. Wood stated that overall, the CDD 

ponds were similar to other ponds in terms of weed growth. Mr. Blalock asked if the control 

structure could be lowered on Pond #9, due to a backup of water into culverts on Deer Meadows.  

Mr. Wood would check, but the pond was designed to stage up depending on whether it was a 5, 

10, 25 or 100-year storm event and the grade of the road. Mr. Blalock suggested lowering the 

control structure to drain towards the creek. 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS FPL Request for Easement Rights 
Mr. Masters worked with Florida, Power & Light (FPL) and locations were staked out 

along County Road 210, east of Hurricane Grill & Wings. He recommended that the District 

Engineer speak with FPL’s engineer onsite about these locations, proximity to the wall and 

2 



   

  

          

        

          

          

  

 

     
   

      

            

         

          

        

 

 

     
      
 

 

  
  

       

        

      

       

       

   

 

    
  

 

July 13, 2022 Brandy Creek CDD 

monuments and cutting down trees. Once the locations were finalized and everyone was happy, 

they could follow through on the paperwork. Mr. Payne requested that each Supervisor compile 

a list of questions and provide to Mr. Masters. Mr. Eckert drafted revisions to the Easement 

Agreement and requested that Mr. Masters not send to FPL until the questions were answered by 

the engineers. 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Presentation of Report of Stormwater 
System Needs Analysis 

Mr. Weeber presented the 20-year Stormwater System Needs Analysis Report, which 

was included in the agenda package. It was not as cumbersome as originally thought and came 

in under budget. The analysis reported the number of ponds and stormwater control structures, 

linear feet of pipe in the ground, which was 23,632 and Maintenance Plan. It must be completed 

again in seven years. Mr. Eckert stated that the report would be provided to St. Johns County, 

they would compile one report for all the local governments and send to the State. 

On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Mr. Blalock with all in 
favor the Stormwater System Needs Analysis Report was 
approved. 

• Engineer 
1. Public Facilities Report 

Mr. Weeber presented the Public Facilities Report, which was included in the agenda 

package and provided an overview of all facilities owned and maintained by the CDD, such as 

the recreation facilities, entry features, mitigation areas and wetlands. Mr. Payne asked if there 

were specific areas of concerns regarding accessibility. Mr. Weeber pointed out that Mr. 

Masters did an excellent job grinding down sidewalk cracks and the pool lifts were inspected.  

This report would be sent to the county. 

On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Mr. Chamberlain with all 
in favor the Public Facilities Report was approved. 

3 



   

  

  
         

          

         

   

 

     
     

 

  

 

      
  

        

        

          

         

  

 

    
  

 

   
   

     

          

        

           

   

     

      

     

     

July 13, 2022 Brandy Creek CDD 

2. Annual Engineer’s Report 
Mr. Weeber presented the Annual Engineer’s Report, which was included in the agenda 

package. He walked the property with Mr. Masters, noting items such as tree trimming adjacent 

to walking paths and erosion issues on the ponds. There was nothing of major significance and 

the District was in great shape. 

On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Ms. Little with all in 
favor the Annual Engineer’s Report was approved. 

Mr. Weeber left the meeting. 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2021 Audit 
Report 

Mr. Oliver presented the Fiscal Year 2021 Audit Report, which was included in the 

agenda package. It was a clean audit with no exceptions, findings or recommendations and was 

provided to the Auditor General in advance of the June 30, 2022 deadline. Mr. Payne asked if 

the auditing firm was contracted to perform next year’s audit. Mr. Oliver confirmed that they 

would perform the audit for Fiscal Year 2022. 

On MOTION by Mr. Blalock seconded by Mr. Chamberlain with 
all in favor the Fiscal Year 2021 audit was accepted. 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Budget 
A. Overview of Budget 
Mr. Oliver stated that each year the Board was required to approve a Proposed Budget by 

June 15th of each year and adopt an annual budget 60 days later. He provided an overview of the 

budget, which was included in the agenda package, comprising of the General Fund, Debt 

Service Budget for the Series 2013A and 2015 bonds and Capital Reserve Fund. It was similar 

to the Proposed Budget approved in May. The following changes were noted: 

• Revenues increased from $809,159 to $873,487 

• Administrative Expenses increased from $121,705 to $127,441 

• Maintenance Expenses increased from $687,454 to $746,046, including an 

increase in the Capital Reserve Contribution from $85,000 to $105,000 

4 



   

  

          

    

 

  
        

          

        

          

          

          

         

       

 

 

   
 

    
      
  

  

          

       

          

        

       

         

         

          

         

 

 

July 13, 2022 Brandy Creek CDD 

• The end result was an increase in assessments from $1,318.57 to $1,470.02 or 

$151.45 per unit for 583 units. 

B. Board Discussion 
Mr. Jolly questioned the difference between the O&M and Debt Fund Budgets and how 

the bonds would be paid off. Mr. Oliver explained that O&M was for plant care, pool 

maintenance, etc. and the debt service was used to build the infrastructure. 30-year bonds were 

issued and after they mature, the debt service on those bonds would go away. Some landowners 

paid off their debt early. Mr. Payne wanted to refinance only to extent that it would benefit the 

District. Mr. Oliver stated that the District was not in the refinancing window. Mr. Blalock 

noted that one bond would be paid off in 2033 and one in 2036. Mr. Jolly asked if a resident 

would receive reimbursement if they paid off their bonds and the District refinanced. Mr. Oliver 

replied no. 

C. Public Hearing Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2022/2023 

On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Mr. Blalock with all in 
favor the Public Hearing to adopt the budget for Fiscal Year 
2022/2023 was opened. 

Mr. Shawn Birst, a resident and President of the POA asked if a capital reserve increase 

was anticipated for next year. Mr. Oliver anticipated using capital reserves to resurface the 

roads, but did not have a firm number. Mr. Blalock recalled that last year, $105,000 in capital 

reserves was recommended, but the Board reduced it to $85,000 to reduce the increase in 

assessments to homeowners. Mr. Payne felt there was no urgency in building up reserves, as 

their facilities were in good shape, but this would be revisited and thanked the residents for 

attending the meeting. Mr. Brist requested that the Board consider budgeting social event 

expenses currently incurred by the POA. There was a gentleman’s agreement from Phases 1 and 

2 to contribute to the budget for social activities. Mr. Payne would consider this for the 

2023/2024 budget. 

5 

https://1,470.02
https://1,318.57


   

  

    
        

 
 

     
  

      

       

 

 

    
    

  
 

     
  

   

        

  

 

    
   

    
 

 

   

             

          

          

          

       

          

     

        

             

July 13, 2022 Brandy Creek CDD 

On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Mr. Jolly with all in favor 
the Public Hearing to adopt the budget for Fiscal Year 2022/2023 
was closed. 

1. Consideration of Resolution 2022-05, Relating to the Annual 
Appropriations and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2022 

Mr. Eckert presented Resolution 2022-05, which was included in the agenda package, 

formally adopting the Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Budget. Mr. Payne read the title of Resolution 

2022-05 into the record. 

On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Ms. Little with all in 
favor Resolution 2022-05 Relating to the Annual Appropriations 
and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2022/2023 was adopted. 

2. Consideration of Resolution 2022-06, Imposing Special Assessments 
and Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2022 

Mr. Eckert presented Resolution 2022-06, levying operation and maintenance (O&M) 

assessments and certifying the Assessment Roll to St. Johns County for collections. Mr. Payne 

read the title of Resolution 2022-06 into the record. 

On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Mr. Blalock with all in 
favor Resolution 2022-06 Imposing Special Assessments and 
Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2022/2023 was 
adopted. 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Non-Resident User Fees 

Mr. Payne recalled that the District has a public facility, but residents paid a fee for its 

usage and the Board discussed, at the last meeting, setting a non-resident user fee. Mr. Eckert 

stated that the current fee of $1,300 was significantly low and at the last meeting, the Board 

discussed increasing it to $2,500. However, anytime that the District imposed a fee, it must go 

through a rulemaking proceeding, where the Board would set a fee for notification purposes and 

publish 29- and 28-day notices in order for the public to provide comments and hold a public 

hearing at the next meeting. There would also be a fee of $5 to $10 for amenity access cards. 

Mr. Jolly questioned the number of non-residents paying the fee. Ms. Meadows recalled 

that between five and six people paid the fee, but there was more interest this year than in the 

6 



   

  

            

        

           

         

               

 

 

     
      

   
 

        

         

         

            

       

       

 

    
    

  
 

     
 

     

            

      

 

    
     

  
     

 

   

July 13, 2022 Brandy Creek CDD 

past two summers. At least three were non-residents. Mr. Eckert stated that most Districts 

combined the debt and O&M assessment. Mr. Masters explained that each residence received 

two access cards for free, but when the home was sold, cards were not provided to the new 

owners. The Board felt that charging $2,500 for the non-resident fee and $25 for the access card 

fee was reasonable. Mr. Eckert stated that the Board could change the amounts at the next 

meeting, which was on September 14th. 

Mr. Payne MOVED to authorize District Staff to publish notices 
setting a non-resident user fee of $2,500 and access card fee of $25 
and Ms. Little seconded the motion. 

Mr. Jolly asked if $25 was for a lost card and if there would be an actual policy. Mr. 

Eckert stated that the Board would consider a resolution adopting the rates and most 

communities provide two cards per house. If they were not transferred when the house was sold, 

new cards much be purchased at the Amenity Center. The $25 fee would be across the board 

and would not go into effect until the public hearing. He suggested $25 for noticing purposes 

and the Board could set a different rate at the public hearing for a lost card. Discussion ensued. 

On VOICE VOTE with all in favor authorization for District Staff 
to publish notices setting a non-resident user fee of $2,500 and 
access card fee of $25 were accepted. 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2022-07, 
Designating Registered Agent 

Mr. Eckert presented Resolution 2022-07, designating him and his office in Tallahassee 

as Registered Agent for service of process. If there was a lawsuit, he would receive notification. 

Discussion ensued regarding the service of process, which Mr. Eckert explained. 

On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Mr. Jolly with all in favor 
Resolution 2022-07 Designating Michael C. Eckert and his office 
of Kutak Rock, LLC., 107 West College Avenue, Tallahassee, 
Florida 32301 as Registered Agent was adopted. 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 

7 



   

  

   

 
   

   
  

 

   
  
  

   

 

      
     

        

       

       

           

 

 

   
     

 
 

    
  

       

            

     

         

         

        

        

          

 

July 13, 2022 Brandy Creek CDD 

There being none, the next item followed. 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney 
There being no report, the next item followed. 

B. Engineer 
1. Public Facilities Report 
2. Annual Engineer’s Report 

These items were discussed. 

C. Manager – Discussion of Fiscal Year 2023 Meeting Schedule 
Mr. Oliver presented the proposed meeting dates for Fiscal Year 2021, which were at 

6:30 p.m. on November 9, 2022, January 11, 2023, March 8, 2023, May 10, 2023, July 12, 2023 

and September 13, 2023. The March meeting was moved to March 1 after the agenda package 

was prepared. Mr. Blalock asked if the time could be moved from 6:30 p.m. to 6:00 p.m. Ms. 

Little felt that 6:30 p.m. was appropriate. Mr. Payne preferred 6:30 p.m. Mr. Blalock noted that 

the schedule had March, May, June and July as 2022 rather than 2023, which would be changed. 

On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Mr. Chamberlain with all 
in favor the Fiscal Year 2023 meeting schedule as amended was 
approved. 

D. Operations Manager 
1. Report 

Mr. Masters presented the Operations Manager Report, which was included in the agenda 

package. Yellowstone has a new Account Manager, who was detail oriented. He was happy 

with Yellowstone and their follow through. On Monday night, their irrigation controller in Phase 

1 took a direct lightning strike, which blew the box off of the door and burned the entire unit.  

The estimated cost to repair was between $2,000 and $3,000. Mr. Wood from Lake Doctors has 

been onsite for three years and worked well with Mr. Masters. He liked his dedication and 

reacting quickly to issues with the ponds. Mr. Masters was happy with Lake Doctors as they 

pick up trash in areas that need attention. The Health Department just inspected the pools and 

they all passed without issues. 

8 



   

  

    
        

           

         

          

             

           

        

          

        

         

     

           

           

          

        

        

       

          

        

 

 

      
      

          

            

           

               

          

          

     

 

July 13, 2022 Brandy Creek CDD 

2. Lake Doctors Service Report 
Mr. Masters presented the Lake Doctors Service Report, which was included in the 

agenda package. A resident asked staff to look at their pond and the erosion in their backyard. 

Mr. Masters and Mr. Payne looked at the pond and the erosion was like what they have seen on 

other ponds. The drainage was working properly. Mr. Chamberlain built ponds for DOT and 

did not see any deterioration on the back end. It was still functioning. Mr. Blalock felt that there 

was no reason to address it as the erosion was caused by soil and sand going into the pond. Mr. 

Chamberlain recommended removing the grass, compacting it to a standard and building it back 

up; however, that could be costly. Mr. Payne asked if this repair was covered by the capital 

reserve. Mr. Master noted no funds were reserved. Mr. Payne recommended asking the District 

Engineer about the future outlook for the pond. Mr. Masters showed pictures of ponds and 

discussion ensued.  There was a culvert issue that would be addressed with the District Engineer. 

Mr. Payne concluded that based on how the ponds were built, it was a natural process of 

erosion and the CDD did not need to take any action on any of the ponds at this point in time. If 

the resident wanted to take action, they should consult with the District Engineer. Mr. Eckert felt 

that coordination with the District Engineer was important regarding the erosion issues and the 

outfall structures. Mr. Payne asked if the District had an obligation to communicate with the 

resident. Mr. Eckert recommended reaching out to the resident. Mr. Chamberlain preferred to 

contact the District Engineer sooner rather than later because if a culvert failed, the normal water 

level would draw down, causing additional erosion. Mr. Payne requested a recommendation by 

the next meeting. 

E. Amenity Manager - Report 
Ms. Meadows presented the Amenity Manager’s Report, which was included in the 

agenda package. They were approaching the end of the season. The Summer Spectacular was 

held in June, on a weekend where more families would be around. It was a very hot day and the 

kids enjoyed the water slide and rock-climbing wall. There was a DJ playing music and games 

with the kids. Everyone had a great time and the pools were filled. A back-to-school event was 

planned as well as an adult event. They were looking for a musician or band to play at the adult 

event as their finale for the summer. Mr. Payne attended the Summer Spectacular and felt that it 

was well coordinated and a lot of fun. 

9 



   

  

    
 

  

         

            

        

          

          

         

        

          

           

            

        

          

          

        

   

       

      

        

        

       

        

          

         

           

            

      

         

    

 

July 13, 2022 Brandy Creek CDD 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor's Requests and Audience 
Comments 

Supervisor's Requests 

Mr. Jolly noticed beer cans at the pools and questioned the legality of having alcohol at 

the pool. Mr. Eckert felt with having alcohol at the pool, there would be more negative 

incidents and resident interactions with other residents and staff. Some communities did not 

allow it in order to have a family atmosphere at the pool. Lifeguards dealing with intoxicated 

people created more liability for the District. Ms. Masters noted that the amount of risk for 

drowning by allowing alcohol was substantial. Mr. Jolly felt that the post on Facebook or email 

to residents was overly aggressive. Mr. Masters agreed, but it was his reaction to the situation 

and not getting residents to comply. Mr. Payne stated that the majority of trash and alcohol use 

was after the pool monitors left at 6:00 p.m., and there was a degree of responsibility on residents 

to follow the rules. He questioned how adult events would be handled where there was alcohol.  

Mr. Eckert recommended hiring a licensed bartender who would have the appropriate licenses 

and the District would be added as an additional insured for the event, or require event insurance.  

Ms. Meadows stated from her experience, most companies expect payment upfront for alcohol. 

Mr. Chamberlain asked if the doors were locked after hours. Mr. Masters has to replace the 

doors and would provide cost estimates. 

Mr. Payne recalled that Mr. Blalock suggested not spending money on the Nature’s Walk 

entrance. Mr. Blalock felt that the Board should not spend money into maintaining and 

beautifying the street that connected to McDonalds on Nature Park Parkway or maintain it 

minimally. Mr. Masters disagreed as it was a main entrance. Mr. Payne agreed with minimal 

maintenance, but aesthetically, it should look proper. Mr. Masters explained the $9,000 recently 

spent on the irrigation was to relocate irrigation wires because when they were originally 

installed, they were placed next to the Oak trees. The cost was excessive, but if there were 

breaks in the line, they would be easier to find. He recommended not putting mulch around the 

Oak trees. Ms. Little agreed with being cost effective, but the entrance was being used more 

now than ever to get to C.R. 210. Mr. Payne felt that Mr. Blalock’s point was well taken and 

suggested that he work with Mr. Masters and asking businesses like Sherwin-Williams and 

McDonalds to sponsor events. Mr. Masters offered to not do additional work on the entrance 

roadway unless it was a necessity and run future requests through the Board. 

10 



   

  

  

    

 
   

    
     

         

         

      

             

        

 

 

  

    

 

  

 
     

       
      

 

       
   

 

       

    

   
 

    
  

 
 
 
 
    

    

July 13, 2022 Brandy Creek CDD 

Audience Comments 

None. 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 
A. Balance Sheet and Income Statement as of May 31, 2022 
Mr. Oliver presented the May 31, 2022 Balance Sheet and Income Statement, which were 

included in the agenda package. There was $250,000 in the Capital Reserve Fund and no 

unusual variances. Mr. Blalock asked why on the General Fund Statement of Revenues and 

Expenditures projected versus actual was $50,000 less than anticipated. Mr. Oliver explained 

that in the winter, the pool was not utilized and there were still the June, June and August 

expenditures to take into account. He anticipated a variance of $30,000. Mr. Payne thanked Mr. 

Blalock for addressing this. 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

Mr. Oliver reported a 100% collection in assessments. 

C. Approval of Check Registers 

On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Mr. Blalock with all in 
favor the April 1, 2022 through May 31, 2022 Check Register in 
the amount of $212,654.15 was approved. 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – September 14, 
2022 at 6:30 p.m. at Phase 2 Amenity 
Center 

Mr. Payne stated that the next scheduled meeting was on September 14, 2022 at 6:30 

p.m. at this location. 

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Ms. Little with all in 
favor the meeting was adjourned. 

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman 

11 

https://212,654.15


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    
  

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 



 

 

          

               

  
 

 
 

   
 

 
        

     
        

     
         

             
  

 
          

     
          

   
 

           
        

        
           

         
      

  
 

  
  
   
  

 
           

          
     

     
 

 

Brigham Properfy Rights 

Law Firm PLLc 

EMINENT DOMAIN, PROPERTY RIGHTS, and REAL ESTATE lITIGATION 

August 11, 2022 

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT FOR REPRESENTATION OF OWNER 
WHOSE PROPERTY IS BEING TAKEN BY PUBLIC AUTHORITY 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES. The undersigned, as authorized representative on behalf 
of BRANDY CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, hereby employ BRIGHAM 

PROPERTY RIGHTS LAW FIRM, PLLC as our attorneys to represent us in the forthcoming 
condemnation proceedings involving the property described below. This representation 
may also include efforts by you to negotiate a redesign of the proposed public project 
which will protect and sustain the value of our property, and such related efforts as may 
be in our best interest. 

We hereby authorize you to take such steps and to employ on our behalf the services of 
such real estate appraisers, accountants, engineers, photographers and other experts as 
are necessary to secure for us the just and full compensation for the taking of the property 
as is guaranteed by the Constitution and the laws of the State of Florida. 

ATTORNEYS’ FEES. Your attorneys’ fees for securing the just and full compensation 
for the taking of the real property, in particular, your preparation, trial and/or settlement at 
the condemnation proceedings prior to or during such lawsuit, shall be fully paid by the 
condemning authority. The amount of attorneys’ fees, unless otherwise agreed to 
between us in writing, shall follow the statutory schedule below for any monetary and non-
monetary benefits achieved by the efforts of your law firm on our behalf over the 
condemning authority’s initial offer. 

STATUTORY SCHEDULE FOR ATTORNEYS’ FEES (F.S. 73.092(1)) 
(a) 33% of benefits up to $250,000 in value; 
(b) 25% of benefits thereafter up to $1,000,000 in value; 
(c) 20% of benefits thereafter over $1,000,000 in value. 

It is also understood, unless otherwise agreed to between us and the Law Firm in writing, 
that attorneys’ fees for representing us in regard to any supplemental proceeding within 
the eminent domain case, such as apportionment, will also be fully paid by the 
condemning authority in accordance with the statutory provisions for supplemental 
proceedings. 

2963 Dupont Avenue, Suite 3 ◆ Jacksonville, Florida 32217-2740 

Tel: 904.730.9001 ◆ 800.455.1440 ◆ Fax: 904.733.7633 ◆ www.propertyrights.com 

www.propertyrights.com


 
 

  

 

          

               

         
     

           
             

        
       

         
      

    
 

         
       

   
 

        
         

 
 

        
         

       
  

 
       

        
  

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
  
       

 
 

       
       
  

Employment Agreement 
Brandy Creek Community Development District 

2 | P a g e 

COSTS. The Law Firm will incur costs for the defense of our case including photocopying 
expenses, computerized legal research, exhibit preparation, and other expenses. 
Likewise, expert fees and costs will be incurred to establish an estimate of value for the 
taking of the property. It is understood that the Law Firm will apply to the Court for 
reimbursement from the condemning authority of all costs incurred, including experts’ 
fees and costs, and will employ its best efforts to recover same. However, it is further 
understood that we will remain responsible for any amount by which the costs actually 
incurred exceed the amount for which the Court requires reimbursement by the 
condemning authority. 

OFFER OF JUDGMENT. In the event the condemning authority makes an “offer of 
judgment” in any lawsuit, it is understood that the Law Firm reserves the right to amend 
the above provision regarding costs upon mutually agreeable terms. 

NEGOTIATIONS. All negotiations for settlement prior to or during the lawsuit shall be 
conducted by the Law Firm and no settlement shall be made without our knowledge and 
consent. 

It is further agreed that in negotiations with the condemning authority that you will insist 
that attorneys’ fees be paid in full according to the statutory schedule and that “lump sum” 
offers combining compensation for the property with attorneys’ fees or costs will be 
rejected, unless otherwise agreed to between the Law Firm and us in writing. 

APPELLATE WORK. This agreement is for work at the circuit court level only. Should 
appellate work be necessary, an arrangement for attorneys’ fees and costs would be 
mutually agreed to in writing at that time. 

THE FOREGOING TERMS ARE HEREBY 
ACKNOWLEDGED AND ACCEPTED: 

FOR THE OWNER: 

BRANDY CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: 
Its: 

2963 Dupont Avenue, Suite 3 ◆ Jacksonville, Florida 32217-2740 

Tel: 904.730.9001 ◆ 800.455.1440 ◆ Fax: 904.733.7633 ◆ www.propertyrights.com 

www.propertyrights.com


 
 

  

 

          

               

 
 
 
 
       

    
 

 
 
 
       

    
 

 
 
 
 
       

    
  

 
 
 
       

    
  

 
 
 

 
 

   
  

 
       

  
       

     
  

 
  

   
  

  
 
 

Employment Agreement 
Brandy Creek Community Development District 

3 | P a g e 

FOR THE FIRM: 

BRIGHAM PROPERTY RIGHTS LAW FIRM 

By: Andrew Prince Brigham 
BRIGHAM PROPERTY RIGHTS LAW FIRM 

BRIGHAM PROPERTY RIGHTS LAW FIRM 

By: Brett S. Tensfeldt 

Name, Address & Telephone: 
Brandy Creek CDD 
c/o Jim Oliver, District Manager 
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 
Home: 
Business: 904-940-5850 
Fax: 
Cellular Phone: 
E-mail: joliver@gmsnf.com 

BRIGHAM PROPERTY RIGHTS LAW FIRM 

By: Christopher C. Bucalo 

By: Trevor S. Hutson 

Parcel ID # and Address 
Parcel ID: 0099700030 
Address: County Road 210 W 
Parcel ID: 0264300260 
Address: Johns Creek Pkwy 

2963 Dupont Avenue, Suite 3 ◆ Jacksonville, Florida 32217-2740 

Tel: 904.730.9001 ◆ 800.455.1440 ◆ Fax: 904.733.7633 ◆ www.propertyrights.com 

mailto:joliver@gmsnf.com
www.propertyrights.com


 

          

               

  
 

  
 

 
  

  
 

 
    
  

 

 
 

       

              
           

 
 
 

              
    

              
              
 

       
         

  
 

  
 

 
       

    
 

 
 
 
       

    
 

  

       
    

 
  

 
 
       

    
 

 

Brigham Property Rights 

Law Firm PLLc 

EMINENT DOMAIN, PROPlRTY RIGHTS, and REAL ESTATE lITJGATJON 

~ 

______________________________________________________________________ 

Florida Power & Light 
Right of Way Department 

ATTORNEY AUTHORIZATION 

Trenton Newton Tract: 
Florida Power & Light Company Parcels: 0099700030 & 0264300260 
425 N. Williamson Blvd. Project: Brook Injection (CR 210) 115kV 
Daytona Beach, FL 32114 Transmission Line 

This is to advise you that I hereby authorize BRIGHAM PROPERTY RIGHTS LAW FIRM, 
PLLC to represent me in all future dealings relating to the above-referenced project and 
parcel and to accept service of process on my behalf concerning any legal proceedings 
in eminent domain which may ensue. 

Date: 
BRANDY CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: , 

This is to advise you that I am authorized to represent Brandy Creek Community 
Development District in all future dealings involving this project. I am a member of the 
Florida Bar. I will accept service of process by certified mail. 

Dated this _______________. 

BRIGHAM PROPERTY RIGHTS LAW FIRM 

By: Andrew Prince Brigham 
Florida Bar No. 903930 

BRIGHAM PROPERTY RIGHTS LAW FIRM 

BRIGHAM PROPERTY RIGHTS LAW FIRM 

By: Trevor S. Hutson 
Florida Bar No. 106017 

BRIGHAM PROPERTY RIGHTS LAW FIRM 

By: Brett S. Tensfeldt By: Christopher C. Bucalo 
Florida Bar No. 125139 Florida Bar No. 1009122 

2963 Dupont Avenue, Suite 3 ◆ Jacksonville, Florida 32217-2740 

Tel: 904.730.9001 ◆ 800.455.1440 ◆ Fax: 904.733.7633 ◆ www.propertyrights.com 

www.propertyrights.com


LAW OFFICES 

FOERSTER, ISAAC & YERKES, P.A. 

7880 GATE PARKWAY, SUITE f 03 

JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 32256 

DAVID W. FOERSTER EMINENT DOMAIN TRIAL PRACTICE TELEPHONE 
{1923 - 2021) 

FRED C.ISAAC 
PERSONAL INJURY AND 

(904) 396- t 900 

OR 

fisaac@fiyattorneys.com WRONGFUL DEATH TRIAL PRACTICE (904) 346-3 t 60 

ROBERTS. YERKES TOLL FREE 

ryerkes@fiyattorneys.com 1-888-655-8281 

FACSIMILE 

(904) 348-092 t 

August 9, 2022 EMAIL 

FIY@FIYATTORNEYS.COM 

Brandy Creek Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

Re: Acquisition of Property by FPL 
Brook Injection Power Line Project - CR 210 
St. Jolms County 

Dear Property Owner: 

We wish to acknowledge the request that we represent your interest in connection with the 
proposed acquisition of property by Florida Power & Light Company (FPL). 

We will take all steps necessary to handle this matter through negotiation and/or defend this 
acquisition in trial court proceedings for the purpose of obtaining full compensation for the taking 
ofyour land, as well as business damages and any and all other special damages as may be allowed 
by law. 

In consideration of this representation, our fees will be paid by the condemnor as 
determined by the court pursuant to the provisions of §73.092, F.S. No advances or retainer for 
attorneys fees shall be required. 

All expei;t costs incurred in the aforesaid representation including, but not limited to, 
surveys, maps, Highest and best use studies, engineering, depositions, court exhibits valuation 
appraisers, business damage studies and other expert witnesses will be paid by the condemnor. 

It is understood that any expressions of opinions of the attorney with reference to the 
ultimate conclusion of the subject matter of this proceeding shall not be considered by the owner 
as a guarantee of the final result thereof. 



Brandy Creek Community Development District 
August 9, 2022 
Page two 

It is further understood and agreed that all negotiations with the condemning authority or 
its representatives on the issue of value will be handled exclusively through our office, with your 
prior input, and that no settlement will be made without your prior approval. Please send to us all 
written proposals, service of process, pleadings and other documents received by you from the 
condemning authority and refer any oftheir representatives to us for further negotiation concerning 
value. 

We will, ofcourse, keep you fully advised. We ask that you please acknowledge the above 
and return to the undersigned. 

This Agreement may be terminated for any or no reason by the District and upon five (5) 
days prior written notice to Foerster, Isaac & Yerkes, P.A. ("Firm"). Upon any such te1mination, 
the Firm shall promptly and within five (5) days turnover all files to the District relating to this 
matter, and the Firm shall have no recourse as against the District in law ( e.g., for damages, lost 
profits, or otherwise) or in equity for termination of the Agreement. 

Very truly yours, 

FOERSTER, ISAAC & YERKES, P.A. 

Fred C. Isaac 

pt_¥ 
Robert {Jkes 

FCI/RSY:rjs 
Enclosure 

I hereby agree to the foregoing. 

BRANDY CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: --------------

Its:----------------



---------------

REPRESENTATIVE AUTHORIZATION 

REFERENCE: 

COUNTY: St. Johns 

PROJECT: FPL CR 210 Power Line 

PARCEL NO.: ________ 

PROPERTY: ,.,,c,,,R._.2,..,1_,,_o_,w'-'-"'es,.,_t______ 

This is to advise you that 1 hereby authorize Fred C. Isaac, Esquire & Robert S. Yerkes, Esquire 
of Foerster, Isaac & Yerkes, P.A., 7880 Gate Parkway, Suite 103 ,Jacksonville, Florida 32256 
(904) 346-3160 

Who was hired by me(us) as of: (DATE) August 9, 2022 
(month/day/year) 

to (INDICATE EXTENT OF AUTHORIZATION BY MARKING ONE OR BOTH BOXES AS 
APPLICABLE): 

__X__ Represent me in all future dealings in the above referenced project and parcel(s). 

__X__ Accept service of process in my behalf concerning any legal proceedings in eminent domain 
which may ensue. 

OWNER(S)/TENANT(S): 

BRANDY CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: -----------~ 
Date 

Its: 

. . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . .. . . . .. . . .... . . . . ...... . . ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . .. . . . . . .. .. .. . . .. . . .... . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . ......................................................................................................................... , ................... . 

This is to advise you that I am authorized to represent BRANDY CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
in the capacity(ies) set forth above. I ■ am Dam not a member of the Florida Bar. 

August 9, 2022 
Fred C. Isaac, Esquire Date 

Au ust 9 2022 
Robert S. Yer es/ squire Date 
7880 Gate Par way, Suite I 03 
Jacksonville, Florida 32256 
(904) 346-3160 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    
  

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 



  

  
 

      
     
       

     
     

      
      

     
 

      
         

            
 

              
         

  
 
           

            
          

         
           

               
           

  
 
           

              
        

 
        

     
  

 
            

          

      
    

       
        

   

RESOLUTION 2022-08 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE BRANDY 
CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT RESETTING THE 
DATE, TIME AND LOCATION OF THE PUBLIC HEARING TO 
CONSIDER AND HEAR COMMENT ON THE ADOPTION OF REVISED 
AMENITY FACILITIES POLICIES RELATED TO NON-RESIDENT USER 
FEES AND ACCESS CARD FEES; AUTHORIZING PUBLICATION OF 
NOTICE OF SUCH HEARING; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; 
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, Lakeside Plantation Community Development District (the “District”) is a 
local unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida 
Statutes, being situated entirely within the City of North Port, Florida; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District (the “Board”) is authorized by Section 
190.011(5), Florida Statutes, to adopt rules and orders pursuant to Chapter 120, Florida 
Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, on July 13, 2022, at a duly noticed public meeting, the District’s Board of 
Supervisors (“Board”) set a public hearing to consider and hear comment on the adoption of 
revised Policies Regarding District Amenity Facilities (“Amenity Facilities Policies”) related to 
Non-Resident User Fees imposed on persons desiring to utilize the District’s amenity facilities 
(“Amenity Facilities”) who are not landowners of property within the District (“Non-Resident 
User Fees”) and to provide for new fees for Access Cards (“Access Card Fees”) for 6:30 p.m. on 
September 14, 2022, at the Phase II Amenity Center, 251 Huffner Circle, St. Augustine, Florida 
32092; and 

WHEREAS, in order to consider further revisions to the Amenity Facilities Policies, 
particularly as they relate to fees, the District now desires to reset the public hearing to 
coincide with the District’s regular meeting in November 9, 2022; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE BRANDY CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

SECTION 1. PUBLIC HEARING DATE RESET. The Public Hearing to consider the 
adoption of revised Amenity Facilities Policies is hereby reset as follows: 

Date: November 9, 2022 
Time: 6:30 p.m. 
Location: Phase II Amenity Center 

251 Huffner Circle 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

4889-0253-0865.1 



  

 
            

            
 

            
            

       
 
            

    
 
          
 
 

         
  

 
 
              

        

SECTION 2. PUBLICATION OF NOTICE. The District Secretary is hereby directed to 
publish notice of the hearing in accordance with Section 120.54, Florida Statutes. 

SECTION 3. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 
provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining 
portions of this Resolution, or any part thereof. 

SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect upon its passage and 
adoption by the Board. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 21st day of September 2022. 

ATTEST: BRANDY CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Vice/Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

4889-0253-0865.1 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    
  

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 1. 



Brandy Creek CDD 
Field Operation Manager's Report 

Date of report: September 21, 2022 Submitted by: Jim Masters 

YELLOWSTONE/LANDSCAPING: 

• Starting October 1, the office season schedule starts for Yellowstone. This means we will 
receive service one day a week, instead of two days a week. 

• Palm trees throughout the property were cut back in August. 
• Flower rotation will be installed the first week of October. 

• Over the next couple of months, Yellowstone will be cutting back Palmetto's and plants around 
the Amenity Centers. 

LAKE DOCTORS: 

• The ponds are inspected twice a month and Lake Doctors will come out additionally based on 
pond conditions. 

• (Service reports attached) 

FLOCK / LPR READERS 

• Update 
• (Jim will hand out copies of a letter from Saint Johns County Sheriff's Office) 

HANDICAPPED CHAIR LIFTS 

• The chair lifts at both phase 1 and phase 2 pools were replaced in August. Total cost for both 
was under $10,000. Chairs come with a 5-year warranty on parts. Extensive work was required 
on the previous chair lifts, with no warranty guaranteed. It made more sense to replace. 



FLORIDA POWER AND LIGHT EASEMENT PROPOSAL UPDATE 

• FP&L has not yet completed the soil sample at the monument wall location in front of 
McDonald's. They also must have an arborist inspect the Magnolia/Palm trees that are along 
the monument wall. 

• Discussion with Board 

SPLASH POOL LEAK 

• We have had a water leak in the Splash pool since the beginning of summer. I could not 
pinpoint the leak. Red Rhino, a pool leak detection company, inspected the Splash pool in 
August. Attached is a report of their findings. 

• Discussion with Board on their findings. 

M&G HOLIDAY LIGHTING 

• Holiday lighting will be installed by M&G in early November. A copy of their invoice and work to 
be done is attached. 

• Discussion with Board for future holiday lighting plans. 

PROJECTS UNDERWAY/COMPLETED: 

• Restroom doors at phase 2 were repaired so they would shut properly and lock. 

• Filter grids at the phase 1 Splash pool were replaced. 
• Virginia Graeme Baker pool safety act requires that main drain grates must be changed 

periodically based on the expiration date of the grate. The phase 2 pool's main drain was 
changed last month. The phase 1 pools main drain grates will need to be changed out in 
another year. 

• Pressure washing of the Amenity Centers will start up in October. 
• A mulching refresh around Amenity Centers and main entrances will take place in October. 

Estimated cost is $2,500. 

REGULAR SERVICES: 

• Regular services and cleaning done according to contract 

• Fitness Center cleaned four days per week 

• Restrooms cleaned three times per week 
• Off Season - pools will be cleaned three days a week and chemicals checked daily. 

• Playground equipment inspected monthly 

• Dog stations emptied and restocked weekly 
• Trash pickup Monday through Friday, Amenity Centers, common areas and entrances 

• Trash pickup on County Road 2209 once per week 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 2. 



.

REPORT 
-·- . -

OY R K · OD-JOJ 

W D:,_ dl #____D ·. ~ '-1·. ll.Tun ~A/1-Ph} 

~ ·' . J - 3 4 SA , SB 6 1 8 9 JO 
I ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ 

f fuu...n,.wi ✓ 
~---• ,ater..~.-:- · "" 

Flo1tirm 
T~-'----- .t_j 1 
th 

t-11 ln.'fL 

ff ~h 
- ·- -- --

I i/J ¢,?IRe n cd . ¢ - IAIJ 
of O ~ . . . ·-

( (. r rc:t 

f fi 

nluc I lriu 

• c,u c,{ 



- - -

,-
- ' .-

~ucM..Wlllft'llft$fft'ir!~, • 

EREPORT 

C totn B RE K Ac:C!DDDI # 709617 

Rt W D I# ·Bl3tJ/J1 , ,Ptvl- ----- n t 

' ,U 

·f2ae 
t£mtn!ent 
· t.:ndetv..rter-It tina- -Ttrn:'~trfaJ 

[ 't: 
( '1'Jl f 

h ·-' R stri ed 
. #ofD · 

l 2 ) 4 SA SB 6 
✓ 

., 

7 8 9 
✓ ✓ ✓ 
✓ 

i,.,- .. --f IA~ ~ 

:10 
✓ 

qf 
Method Carp Proeram 

{ 

00 

( t 

{ hsrti 

t utru Htuc f Jrip 

(. t 

( 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 3. 



Issued: 8/18/2022 Due: 9/17/2022 Order: #266361 The Pool Leak 
Experts 

Invoice 
BILL TO JOB SITE BA.LA~JCE DUE 
Brandy Creek COD Brandy Creek COD 
224 Johns Creek Pkwy 224 Johns Creek Pkwy $1,135.00 St Augustine, FL 32092 St Augustine, FL 32092 

DESCHIFTION OF 'v\lOF,K C!UANTITY' PR.ICE TOTAL 

Pool - Gutters (11-20) $89500 $895.00 

Commercial Pool Leak Detection 

• Includes testing of the pool shell, plumbing lines and equipmen t 

• 60 day warranty 

Note: Bodies of water can lose up to 1/4 inch a day from evaporation under normal operating 

conditions. 

Disdaimer: Fees for services will apply if water loss is due to evaporation. 

Disclaimer: Red Rhino Leak Detection is not responsible for the purchase or replacing of gutter 

grates that have been Diamond Brited over or that have rusted screws. All gutter grates will 

have to be removed at the time of inspection in order to pressure test the gutter lines . 

Floor Returns $100.00 $100.00 

Price is per 10 or less floor returns 

Floor Returns - .A.dditional 14 $10.00 $140 00 

Per floor return over 10. 

Subtotal $1,135.00 
Tax: $0.00 

Payments: $0.00 

r . ----~-..-•~~, • .., IT,•••~·~ . - • r._._._, ''!' . , . "' 
.,-o; Balance Due : $1,135.00 

:di,* · ·aDl!t;.a-.,,_. ,_;,f'-.' - . -· 

Results & Findings 

Page 1 of 3 

5530 PGA Blvd Suite 201 • Palm Beach Gardens, FL • 33418 I (904) 694-8503 redrhino.com 

https://redrhino.com
https://1,135.00
https://1,135.00
https://1,135.00


Issued: 8/18/2022 Due: 9/17/2022 Order: #266361 The Pool Leak~ RHINO' Experts 

THURSDAY 

Aug 18, 2022 

• Deck:Pavers 
Surface: 
Bone 

• Gutter lines are losing a small amount of pressure, this pressure loss is coming from fittings that do not appear to be glued to the 
gutter pipes. Several of these fittings are not seal properly to the shell of the pool. Recommend proper repair. 

• Found leak in a cracked section inside the fiberglass surge tank. Needs to be replaced . 

• I appears there is a pipe break on the main suction line of the main circulation pump. Unable to determine the location v.ithout 

having the filter grids removed, this is not something Red Rhino is able to do. Once the grids are removed Iv.ill return to pressure 

test and locate this break. 

• [Pressure testing suction lines to main recirculation tank.] 

Warranties & Disclaimers 

Payment is expected at time of service. License #CPC1457457 

Note : 
Customer is responsible for refilling water and balancing chemicals. Please monitor water levels for 48 hours. Contact RRLD v.ith any 

questions or concerns. 

Change Order Disclaimer: 
A change order v.ill be issued if RRLD discovers any unforeseen or unexpected oork not specified above. An additional quote ViAII be 

issued at that time. 

Deck Disclaimer: 
RRLD does not offer custom staining or textures. We v.i ll make every attempt to match the deck 'Mien applying deck patches. If an exact 

match is desired (color and texture) , customer wll need to hire a professional deck company to apply the patch. 

Patch Disclaimer: 
Red Rhino Leak Detection (RRLD) v.ill make every attempt to match the existing surface 'Mien applying patches. However, due to 

variations of the product from the manufacturer and aging of the existing surface, it is impossible to achieve an exact match 1M1en patching. 

Refinishing the entire surface is the only way to ensure a consistent appearance wthout variation. Therefore, RRLD cannot be held 

responsible for color and texture variations 'Mlich are unavoidable 'Mien patching. 

Page 2 of 3 

5530 PGA Blvd Suite 201 • Palm Beach Gardens, FL • 33418 I (904) 694-8503 red rhino.com 

https://rhino.com


Questions? Call us at (904) 694- 8503 

Pool Leak #266361 
Findings Report I Brandy Creek COD 

My Rhino: 
Trey Cusick 

G Thursday, August 18, 2022 appointment 

Leaks 

Found leak in a cracked section inside the fiberglass surge tank. Needs to be replaced . 

[Pressure testing suction lines to main recirculation tank.] 

Miscellaneous 

Gutter lines are losing a small amount of pressure, this pressure loss is coming from fittings 

that do not appear to be glued t o the gutter pipes. Several of these fittings are not seal 

properly to the shell of the pool. Recommend proper repair. 



I appears there is a pipe break on t he main suction line of the main circulation pump. 

Unable to determine the location without having the filter grids removed, this is not 

something Red Rhino is able to do. Once the grids are removed I will return to pressure test 

and locate this break. 

..' 

Pool Status 

Deck:Pavers 

Surface: 

Bone 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 E. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

                                                          

  

           

    

      

 

  

   

        

  

  

   

 

           

       

          

  

          

       

          

     

CREEK 
BRANDY CREEK CDD 

• Vesta,. 

Amenities Manager Report 

September 21, 2022 Submitted by Jennifer Meadows 

Administration: 

o Continuing to find the best ways to communicate information to our residents. 

o Continuous updates of the Atrium system. 

o Continuing with regular office duties, i.e. invoices, banking, newsletters, assisting residents, 

etc. 

Activities- Ongoing: 

Fitness Classes: 

o Aqua Fitness will be finishing it’s run in September. In October, it will transition back into Fit-

n-Fifty which is indoor aerobics. 

Special Events: 

Recent Events: 

o On Saturday, August 13, we held a craft and a movie morning. The kids colored fun Dr. Seuss 

posters while watching Dr. Seuss short films such as The Cat and the Hat, The Sneetches, the 

Zax, and Green Eggs and Ham. The kids had a great time and really enjoyed watching the old 

classic films. 

o On Friday, September 16, we will be hosting a “slumber” party at the phase 2 community 

room. We invited kids to bring their sleeping bags and pillows to relax on while watching 

Small Foot. Parents will have the option to sit in chairs located at the back of the room. We 

will also offer complimentary popcorn for everyone. 



 

 

 

       

       

     

  

   

       

      

 

 

Creek Event Memories 

• Vesta,. 

o Our Community Yard Sale is scheduled for Saturday, October 15. We will place signs 

throughout the community as well as at the two main entrances. We also advertise in the 

Times Union 3 days prior to the event. 

Future Events: 

o Halloween Event 

o Concert on the Green with North of 40 

o Santa Meet and Greet 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    
  

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 A. 



 
  

  
  

Brandy Creek 
Community Development District 

Unaudited Financial Reporting 
July 31, 2022 



 
  

  
  

Brandy Creek 
Community Development District 

Combined Balance Sheet 
July 31, 2022 

Governmental Fund Types Totals 
Debt (Memorandum Only) 

General Capital Reserve Service 
Assets: 
Cash - WellsFargo --- $120,210 --- $120,210 
Cash - Hancock Bank $51,579 --- --- $51,579 
Investments: 
Series 2013A 

Reserve A --- --- $31,687 $31,687 
Revenue A --- --- $71,557 $71,557 

Series 2015 
Reserve --- --- $89,328 $89,328 
Revenue --- --- $42,640 $42,640 

Operations: 
State Board - Reserve $68 $124,516 --- $124,584 
Custody Acct - General Account $370,567 --- --- $370,567 
Custody Acct - Capital Reserve --- $38,010 --- $38,010 

Prepaid Expenses $1,146 --- --- $1,146 
Due From Other $5 --- --- $5 
Electric Deposits $2,000 --- --- $2,000 

Total Assets $425,365 $282,735 $235,211 $943,311 

Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable $24,570 $0 --- $24,570 
Accrued Expenses $7,628 --- --- $7,628 
Fund Balances: 
Restricted for Debt Service --- --- $235,211 $235,211 
Nonspendable $2,000 --- --- $2,000 
Assigned --- $282,735 --- $282,735 
Unassigned $391,166 --- --- $391,166 
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity $425,365 $282,735 $235,211 $943,311 

1



      

 
  

 
    

4

Brandy Creek 
Community Development District 

General Fund 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

For the Period ending July 31, 2022 

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual 
Budget Thru 07/31/22 Thru 07/31/22 Variance 

Revenues: 

Maintenance Assessments $768,724 $768,724 $770,114 $1,390 
Interest Income $0 $0 $16 $16 
Rental/Miscellaneous Income $8,000 $6,667 $5,895 ($772) 
Cost Sharing Revenue $8,435 $8,435 $8,467 $32 
Special Events Revenue $0 $0 $4,645 $4,645 
Total Revenues $785,159 $783,825 $789,136 $5,311 

Expenditures: 

Administrative 
Supervisor Fees $6,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0 
FICA Expense $459 $383 $383 $0 
Engineering $5,000 $4,167 $10,198 ($6,031) 
Arbitrage $1,200 $600 $600 $0 
Trustee $8,000 $8,000 $7,939 $61 
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0 
Attorney $25,000 $20,833 $15,341 $5,492 
Annual Audit $3,505 $3,505 $3,505 $0 
Management Fees $50,598 $42,165 $42,165 $0 
Computer Time $1,250 $1,042 $1,042 ($0) 
Telephone $300 $250 $176 $74 
Postage $1,000 $833 $603 $230 
Records Storage $100 $83 $0 $83 
Insurance $9,348 $9,348 $8,252 $1,096 
Printing & Binding $1,800 $1,500 $874 $626 
Legal Advertising $1,420 $1,183 $1,006 $177 
Other Current Charges $1,400 $1,167 $1,135 $31 
Office Supplies $150 $125 $33 $92 
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0 
Total Administrative $121,705 $105,359 $103,427 $1,932 

MAINTENANCE 
Insurance $18,782 $18,782 $18,263 $519 
Facility Administration/Events Coordinator $31,968 $26,640 $26,640 $0 
Facility Staffing (Contingency) $5,000 $4,167 $0 $4,167 
Pool Monitors $36,613 $30,511 $17,047 $13,464 
Field Operations Manger $61,484 $51,237 $51,236 $0 
Office Supplies/Mailings/ Printing $1,200 $1,000 $543 $457 
Pool Maintenance Service (Vesta)* $27,262 $22,718 $24,309 ($1,591) 
Pool Chemicals (Poolsure) $13,500 $11,250 $10,065 $1,185 
Permit Fees $925 $925 $925 $0 
Landscape Maintenance $124,478 $103,732 $102,431 $1,300 
Landscape Contingency $25,000 $18,373 $18,373 $0 
Irrigation Maintenance $8,500 $7,083 $7,045 $39 
Sign Repairs $2,500 $2,500 $3,234 ($734) 
Lake Maintenance $10,248 $8,540 $8,540 $0 
General Facility Maintenance $25,000 $20,833 $21,515 ($682) 
Pet Waste Disposal $9,501 $7,918 $5,162 $2,755 
Streetlighting $36,000 $30,000 $28,958 $1,042 
Telephone $2,400 $2,000 $2,241 ($241) 
Cable $2,300 $1,917 $1,804 $113 
Electric $26,000 $21,667 $20,840 $826 
Water/Sewer/Irrigation $48,000 $40,000 $35,426 $4,574 
Security $8,000 $6,667 $6,000 $667 
Security Camera Lease & Maintenance $16,750 $13,958 $5,218 $8,740 
Security - License Plate Reader System $10,000 $8,333 $0 $8,333 
Refuse Service $8,800 $7,333 $9,233 ($1,899) 
Janitorial $25,843 $21,536 $21,536 $0 
Community Web Site Services $1,800 $1,500 $600 $900 
Special Events $10,000 $8,777 $8,777 $0 
Recreation Passes $1,200 $1,000 $325 $675 
Performance Incentive $3,400 $3,400 $7,600 ($4,200) 
Capital Reserve - Transfer Out $85,000 $85,000 $85,000 $0 
Total Maintenance $687,454 $589,296 $548,887 $40,409

 Total Expenses $809,159 $694,655 $652,314 $42,341 

Net Change in Fund Balance ($24,000) $136,822 

Fund Balance - Beginning $24,000 $256,344 

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $393,166 
* Phase 1 Pump System and Sump Pump Repair 

2



 

 
  

 
    

  

Brandy Creek 
Community Development District 

General Fund 
Month By Month Income Statement 

Fiscal Year 2022 

October November December January February March April May June July August September Total 
Revenues: 

Maintenance Assessments $0 $64,710 $232,333 $451,541 $10,813 $1,327 $3,756 $0 $5,633 $0 $0 $0 $770,114 
Interest Income $1 $0 $1 $1 $2 $2 $3 $3 $2 $2 $0 $0 $16 
Rental/Miscellaneous Income $2,050 $255 $130 $210 $250 $160 $490 $0 $2,350 $0 $0 $0 $5,895 
Cost Sharing Revenue $8,467 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,467 
Special Events Revenue $1,500 $3,000 $0 $0 $0 $145 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,645 

Total Revenues $12,017 $67,966 $232,464 $451,752 $11,065 $1,635 $4,249 $3 $7,984 $2 $0 $0 $789,136 

Expenditures: 

Administrative 
Supervisor Fees $0 $1,000 $0 $1,000 $0 $1,000 $0 $1,000 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $5,000 
FICA Expense $0 $77 $0 $77 $0 $77 $0 $77 $0 $77 $0 $0 $383 
Engineering $0 $0 $0 $437 $195 $0 $0 $2,156 $1,630 $5,780 $0 $0 $10,198 
Arbitrage $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600 
Trustee $5,510 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,429 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,939 
Assessment Roll $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 
Attorney $0 $3,453 $544 $1,637 $474 $1,400 $898 $3,001 $2,315 $1,621 $0 $0 $15,341 
Annual Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,505 $0 $0 $0 $3,505 
Management Fees $4,217 $4,217 $4,217 $4,217 $4,217 $4,217 $4,217 $4,217 $4,217 $4,217 $0 $0 $42,165 
Computer Time $104 $104 $104 $104 $104 $104 $104 $104 $104 $104 $0 $0 $1,042 
Telephone $3 $21 $0 $13 $37 $50 $16 $0 $36 $0 $0 $0 $176 
Postage $12 $10 $145 $21 $43 $15 $13 $8 $312 $24 $0 $0 $603 
Record Storage $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Insurance $8,252 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,252 
Printing & Binding $58 $1 $94 $1 $91 $65 $13 $0 $543 $7 $0 $0 $874 
Legal Advertising $0 $72 $0 $76 $76 $0 $0 $144 $638 $0 $0 $0 $1,006 
Other Current Charges $60 $244 $162 $58 $61 $73 $286 $61 $61 $70 $0 $0 $1,135 
Office Supplies $6 $0 $12 $1 $6 $6 $1 $0 $1 $1 $0 $0 $33 
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175 

Total Administrative $23,995 $9,197 $5,278 $7,641 $5,303 $9,436 $5,547 $10,768 $13,361 $12,900 $0 $0 $103,427 

3



 
  

 
    

  

Brandy Creek 
Community Development District 

General Fund 
Month By Month Income Statement 

Fiscal Year 2022 

October November December January February March April May June July August September Total 

MAINTENANCE 
Insurance $18,263 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $18,263 
Facility Administration/Events Coordinator $2,664 $2,664 $2,664 $2,664 $2,664 $2,664 $2,664 $2,664 $2,664 $2,664 $0 $0 $26,640 
Facility Staffing (Contingency) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Pool Monitors $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,977 $3,341 $3,306 $7,423 $0 $0 $0 $17,047 
Field Operations Manger $5,124 $5,124 $5,124 $5,124 $5,124 $5,124 $5,124 $5,124 $5,124 $5,124 $0 $0 $51,236 
Office Supplies/Mailings/ Printing $157 $104 $0 $104 $177 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $543 
Pool Maintenance Service (Vesta)* $3,194 $2,272 $2,941 $2,272 $2,272 $2,272 $2,272 $2,272 $2,272 $2,272 $0 $0 $24,309 
Pool Chemicals (Poolsure) $825 $825 $1,031 $1,031 $1,031 $1,031 $1,031 $1,031 $1,114 $1,114 $0 $0 $10,065 
Permit Fees $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $925 $0 $0 $0 $925 
Landscape Maintenance $10,170 $10,170 $10,170 $10,170 $10,170 $10,170 $10,170 $10,170 $10,537 $10,537 $0 $0 $102,431 
Landscape Contingency $3,323 $2,397 $0 $0 $810 $2,443 $0 $9,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $18,373 
Irrigation Maintenance $569 $0 $0 $1,767 $0 $0 $1,028 $636 $1,318 $1,727 $0 $0 $7,045 
Sign Repairs $0 $1,630 $0 $0 $0 $1,375 $0 $0 $229 $0 $0 $0 $3,234 
Lake Maintenance $854 $854 $854 $854 $854 $854 $854 $854 $854 $854 $0 $0 $8,540 
General Facility Maintenance $3,102 $1,639 $1,229 $1,678 $1,476 $3,659 $3,885 $2,067 $2,016 $765 $0 $0 $21,515 
Pet Waste Disposal ($89) $583 $583 $583 $583 $583 $583 $583 $583 $583 $0 $0 $5,162 
Streetlighting $2,831 $2,831 $2,831 $2,831 $2,949 $2,949 $2,949 $2,949 $2,949 $2,889 $0 $0 $28,958 
Telephone $198 $196 $197 $197 $499 $196 $196 $184 $185 $191 $0 $0 $2,241 
Cable $176 $188 $180 $180 $180 $180 $180 $180 $180 $180 $0 $0 $1,804 
Electric $1,753 $1,731 $1,827 $2,102 $1,827 $1,930 $2,248 $2,223 $2,551 $2,649 $0 $0 $20,840 
Water/Sewer/Irrigation $3,912 $4,153 $4,504 $3,850 $3,166 $2,884 $2,622 $3,172 $3,633 $3,530 $0 $0 $35,426 
Security $600 $600 $600 $600 $600 $600 $600 $600 $600 $600 $0 $0 $6,000 
Security Camera Lease & Maintenance $1,497 $1,497 $1,497 $728 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,218 
Refuse Service $858 $868 $875 $875 $872 $941 $978 $975 $975 $1,015 $0 $0 $9,233 
Janitorial $2,154 $2,154 $2,154 $2,154 $2,154 $2,154 $2,154 $2,154 $2,154 $2,154 $0 $0 $21,536 
Community Web Site Services $150 $0 $150 $0 $0 $150 $0 $0 $150 $0 $0 $0 $600 
Special Events $1,351 $2,730 $860 $50 $225 $464 $545 $223 $2,052 $278 $0 $0 $8,777 
Recreation Passes $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $325 $0 $0 $0 $0 $325 
Performance Incentive $0 $0 $0 $7,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,600 
Capital Reserve $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $85,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $85,000 

Total Maintenance 

Total Expenses 

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) 

$63,636 $45,209 $40,271 $47,413 $37,633 $45,598 $43,424 $136,092 $50,486 $39,125 $0 $0 $548,887

$87,631 $54,406 $45,549 $55,054 $42,937 $55,035 $48,971 $146,860 $63,847 $52,025 $0 $0 $652,314 

($75,614) $13,559 $186,915 $396,698 ($31,871) ($53,400) ($44,722) ($146,857) ($55,863) ($52,023) $0 $0 $136,822 

4



 
  

  
    

      

11

Brandy Creek 
Community Development District 

Capital Reserve Fund 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

For the Period ending July 31, 2022 

Adopted 
Budget 

Prorated Budget 
Thru 07/31/22 

Actual 
Thru 07/31/22 Variance 

Revenues: 

Interest Income 
General Fund Transfer In 

$250 
$85,000 

$208 
$85,000 

$550 
$85,000 

$341 
$0 

Total Revenues $85,250 $85,208 $85,550 $341 

Expenditures 

Capital Outlay - Equipment/Facilities 
Other Current Charges 
Repair and Replacement 

$30,000 
$450 

$30,000 

$25,000 
$375 

$25,000 

$48,771 
$267 

$22,057 

($23,771) 
$108 

$2,943 

Total Expenditures $60,450 $50,375 $71,096 ($20,721) 

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) $24,800 $14,454 

OTHER SOURCES/(USES) 

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total Other $0 $0 $0 $0 

Net Change in Fund Balance $24,800 $14,454 

Fund Balance - Beginning $244,555 $268,281 

Fund Balance - Ending $269,355 $282,735 

5



      

 
  

     
    

11 I 

Brandy Creek 
Community Development District 

Debt Service Fund - Series 2013A 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

For the Period ending July 31, 2022 

Adopted 
Budget 

Prorated Budget 
Thru 07/31/22 

Actual 
Thru 07/31/22 Variance 

Revenues: 

Assessments Tax Roll 
Interest Income 

$318,983 
$50 

$318,983 
$42 

$319,569 
$220 

$586 
$179 

Total Revenues $319,033 $319,025 $319,789 $764 

Expenditures 

Series 2013A 
Interest Expense - 11/1 
Principal Expense-Prepayment 11/1 
Interest Expense - 5/1 
Principal Expense - 5/1 
Principal Expense-Prepayment 5/1 

$54,800 
$0 

$54,800 
$210,000 

$0 

$54,800 
$0 

$54,800 
$210,000 

$0 

$54,800 
$5,000 

$54,710 
$210,000 

$5,000 

$0 
($5,000) 

$89 
$0 

($5,000) 

Total Expenditures $319,599 $319,599 $329,510 ($9,911) 

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($566) ($9,721) 

Net Change in Fund Balance ($566) ($9,721) 

Fund Balance - Beginning $78,314 $112,964 

Fund Balance - Ending $77,748 $103,244 

6



      

 
  

     
    

11 I 

Brandy Creek 
Community Development District 

Debt Service Fund - Series 2015 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

For the Period ending July 31, 2022 

Adopted 
Budget 

Prorated Budget 
Thru 07/31/22 

Actual 
Thru 07/31/22 Variance 

Revenues: 

Special Assessments 
Interest Income 

$180,950 
$0 

$180,950 
$0 

$181,282 
$112 

$332 
$112 

Total Revenues $180,950 $180,950 $181,394 $444 

Expenditures 

Series 2015 
Interest Expense - 11/1 
Principal Expense-Prepayment 11/1 
Interest Expense - 5/1 
Principal Expense - 5/1 
Special Call - 5/1 

$38,484 
$0 

$37,857 
$105,000 

$0 

$38,484 
$0 

$37,857 
$105,000 

$0 

$38,484 
$5,000 

$37,764 
$100,000 

$5,000 

$0 
($5,000) 

$93 
$5,000 

($5,000) 

Total Expenditures $181,341 $181,341 $186,248 ($4,907) 

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($391) ($4,854) 

OTHER SOURCES/(USES) 

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total Other $0 $0 $0 $0 

Net Change in Fund Balance ($391) ($4,854) 

Fund Balance - Beginning $45,436 $136,821 

Fund Balance - Ending $45,045 $131,967 

7



      

  

   
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
    
     
    
    
     
     
    
     
     
    
     

  

     

  

   
    
    
     
    
     
    
    
     
     
    
     
    
     

  

 
  

   

Brandy Creek 
Community Development District 

Long Term Debt Report 

Series 2013 Special Assessment Refunding Bonds 

Interest Rate: 6.350% 
Maturity Date: 5/1/34 
Reserve Fund Definition: 10% Max Annual 
Reserve Fund Requirement: $31,656
Reserve Fund Balance: $31,687 

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/2013 $4,545,000
Less: November 1, 2013 (Prepayment) $0 
Less: May 1, 2014 (Mandatory) ($160,000) 
Less: May 1, 2015 (Mandatory) ($165,000) 
Less: May 1, 2015 (Prepayment) ($10,000) 
Less: May 2, 2016 (Mandatory) ($170,000) 
Less: May 1, 2017 (Mandatory) ($175,000) 
Less: November 1, 2017 (Prepayment) ($5,000) 
Less: May 1, 2018 ($180,000) 
Less: November 1, 2018 (Prepayment) ($5,000) 
Less: May 1, 2019 ($190,000) 
Less: May 1, 2020 ($195,000) 
Less: May 1, 2020 (Prepayment) ($10,000) 
Less: November 1, 2020 (Prepayment) ($5,000) 
Less: May 1, 2021 ($200,000) 
Less: May 1, 2021 (Prepayment) ($5,000) 
Less: November 1, 2021 (Prepayment) ($5,000) 
Less: May 1, 2022 ($210,000) 
Less: May 1, 2022 (Prepayment) ($5,000) 

Current Bonds Outstanding $2,850,000 

Series 2015 Special Assessment Bonds 

Interest Rate: 3.700% 
Maturity Date: 5/1/36 
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% Max Annual 
Reserve Fund Requirement: $89,678
Reserve Fund Balance: $89,328 

Bonds outstanding - 10/30/2015 $2,535,000
Less: May 2, 2016 ($15,000) 
Less: May 1, 2017 ($85,000) 
Less: November 1, 2017 (Prepayment) ($5,000) 
Less: May 1, 2018 ($90,000) 
Less: November 1, 2018 (Prepayment) ($5,000) 
Less: May 1, 2019 ($95,000) 
Less: May 1, 2020 ($95,000) 
Less: May 1, 2020 (Prepayment) ($5,000) 
Less: November 1, 2020 (Prepayment) ($5,000) 
Less: May 1, 2021 ($100,000) 
Less: November 1, 2021 (Prepayment) ($5,000) 
Less: May 1, 2022 ($100,000) 
Less: May 1, 2022 (Prepayment) ($5,000) 

Current Bonds Outstanding $1,925,000 

9



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 B. 



   

 
  

 
   

  

 
                              
                                     

                                                  
                                              
                                            
                                        

    
                                     

                              
                              
                              

                               
    
    
    
    

            

  

         

 

Brandy Community Development District
 Fiscal Year 2022 Assessments Receipts Summary 

SERIES 2006 / 
#UNITS SERIES 2003 / 2015 DEBT FY21 O&M 

ASSESSED ASSESSED 2013 DEBT ASMNT ASMT ASMT TOTAL ASSESSED 
NET ASSESSMENTS TAX ROLL 583 318,983.07 180,950.00 768,702.17 1,268,635.24 

ST JOHNS COUNTY DISTRIBUTION 
DATE 

RECEIVED 

SERIES 2003 / 
2013 DEBT 
RECEIPTS 

SERIES 2006 / 
2015 DEBT 

RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS TOTAL RECEIVED 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

INTEREST 
7 
8 
9 
10 

TAX CERTS 

11/4/2021 
11/17/2021 
11/22/2021 
12/8/2021 
12/20/2021 
1/14/2022 
1/21/2022 
2/16/2022 
3/7/2022 
4/7/2022 
6/21/2022 
6/16/2022 

1,057.89 
8,718.16 

17,076.34 
28,854.36 
67,555.41 

187,368.76 
4.05 

4,487.06 
550.70 

1,558.76 
1,702.15 

635.19 
-
-
-
-

600.11 
4,945.56 
9,686.92 

16,368.26 
38,322.26 

106,288.96 
2.29 

2,545.38 
312.39 
884.24 
965.58 
360.32 

-
-
-
-

2,549.36 
21,009.48 
41,151.47 
69,534.75 

162,798.59 
451,531.09 

9.75 
10,813.15 
1,327.10 
3,756.39 
4,101.94 
1,530.70 

-
-
-
-

4,207.36 
34,673.20 
67,914.73 

114,757.37 
268,676.26 
745,188.81 

16.09 
17,845.59 
2,190.19 
6,199.40 
6,769.67 
2,526.21 

-
-
-
-

TOTAL RECEIVED $ 319,568.83 $ 181,282.28 $ 770,113.77 $ 1,270,964.88 

SERIES 2003 / SERIES 2006 / 
2013 DEBT 2015 DEBT O&M TOTAL 

BALANCE DUE (585.76) $ (332.28) $ (1,411.60) $ (2,329.64) $ 

PERCENT COLLECTED 100.18% 100.18% 100.18% 100.18% 

8



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 C. 



  
 

  

 

 

 
 

  
  

 

  
 

  
  

 
   

 
  

  
 

   
  

     

   

    

 

     
  

Brandy Creek 
Community Development District 

Check Run Summary - General Fund 
6/1/22 thru 7/31/22 

Fund Date Check No.s Amount 

General Fund 

Payroll 7/14/22 50590-50594 $ 923.50 

$ 923.50 

Accounts Payable 6/1/22 - 6/30/22 
7/1/22 - 7/31/22 

2020-2050 
2051-2060 

$ 
$ 

65,650.50 
40,970.38 

$ 106,620.88 

Utilities and Autopayments 
6/3/22 
6/7/22 

6/17/22 
6/27/22 
6/22/22 
7/6/22 
7/7/22 

7/18/22 
7/26/22 
7/25/22 

JEA 
Republic Services 
AT& T 
FPL 
HWB Credit Card 
JEA 
Republic Services 
AT& T 
FPL 
HWB Credit Card 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

3,632.74 
975.34 
184.61 

5,499.71 
585.23 

3,530.33 
1,014.87 

190.61 
5,537.76 

781.92 

TOTAL UTILITIES PAID ONLINE OR AUTOPAY $ 21,933.12 

Total $ 129,477.50 

* Fedex Invoices available upon request 



 BR040M-A CHECKS WRITTEN LISTING AS OF 7/31/2022 RUN 9/13/2022 PAGE 1 CMPY-001 BRANDY CREEK - GENERAL FUND 
BANK-P BRANDY - GENERAL 

CHECK# TYPE SYSTEM CHECK DATE CHECK AMT EMP/CUS/VEN# DESCRIPTION 

050590 
050591 
050592 
050593 
050594 

R 
R 
R 
R 
R 

PR 
PR 
PR 
PR 
PR 

07/14/2022 
07/14/2022 
07/14/2022 
07/14/2022 
07/14/2022 

184.70 
184.70 
184.70 
184.70 
184.70 

15 
8 
16 
9 
17 

ALTON F CHAMBERLAIN 
BARBARA J LITTLE 
CLARENCE A BLALOCK II 
MEREDITH PAYNE 
SHAWN JOLLY 

BANK TOTAL 923.50 

COMPANY TOTAL 923.50 

BC -BRANDY CREEK- BPEREGRINO 



Attendance Sheet 

District Name: Brandy Creek, CDD 

Board Meeting Date: July 13, 2022 

Name In Attendance Fee 

1 Clarence Blalock Yes - $200 

2 Shawn Jolly Yes - $200 

3 Alton Chamberlain Yes - $200 

4 Meredith Payne Yes - $200 

5 Barbara Little Yes- $200 

The Superviso s present at the above-referenced meeting should be compensated accordingly. 

Payment: I 

\ -7 / )3 ()✓ U 
er Signature Date I · 

PLEASE RETURN COMPLETED FORM TO BERNADETTE PEREGRINO 



- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1 AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 9/13/22 PAGE 
*** CHECK DATES 06/01/2022 - 07/31/2022 *** BRANDY CREEK - GENERAL FUND 

BANK C BRANDY - HANCOCK GF 
CHECK 

VEND# .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK..... DATE 
DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

 6/03/22 00334 5/19/22 5906 202205 320-57200-46600 * 82.32 
AC FILTER REPLCMNTS 

CRONIN ACE HARDWARE 82.32 002020

 6/03/22 00280 5/23/22 112662 202205 320-57200-42000 * 125.00 
MAY HIGHSPEED INTERNET 

FLORIDA HIGH SPEED INTERNET 125.00 002021

 6/03/22 00371 5/22/22 1730 202205 320-57200-49300 * 325.00 
ACCESS CENTRAL CARD-CDVI 

DAVID STANTON DBA HALCYON AV LLC 325.00 002022

 6/03/22 00377 5/28/22 05282022 202205 320-57200-49400 * 106.36 
REIMBUR-5/28/22 EVENT SUP 

JENNIFER MEADOWS 106.36 002023

 6/03/22 00341 6/01/22 13129560 202206 320-57200-46250 * 1,113.75 
JUNE POOL CHEMICALS 

POOLSURE 1,113.75 002024

 6/03/22 00269 5/19/22 1260018 202206 320-57200-49400 * 1,255.00 
6/25/22 EVENT 

PROGRESSIVE ENTERTAINMENT 1,255.00 002025

 6/03/22 00324 5/07/22 80661924 202205 320-57200-46600 * 149.64 
PAPER TOWELS 

STAPLES 149.64 002026

 6/03/22 00376 5/02/22 1858 202205 320-57200-49000 * 9,400.00 
MULCHING OF PROPERTY 

US MULCHING DBA 9,400.00 002027

 6/03/22 00286 5/31/22 399700 202205 320-57200-34600 * 3,306.02 
MAY POOL MONITOR HOURS 

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC. 3,306.02 002028

 6/03/22 00263 6/03/22 55-BID-5 202206 320-57200-54000 * 350.00 
POOL PERMIT 55-60-00444 

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH IN 350.00 002029

 6/03/22 00263 6/03/22 55-BID-5 202206 320-57200-54000 * 225.00 
POOL PERMIT-55-60-00443 

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH IN 225.00 002030

 6/03/22 00263 6/03/22 55-BID-5 202206 320-57200-54000 * 350.00 
PH2 PL PRMT#55-60-1464597 

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH IN 350.00 002031 

BC -BRANDY CREEK- BPEREGRINO 

https://3,306.02
https://3,306.02
https://9,400.00
https://9,400.00
https://1,255.00
https://1,255.00
https://1,113.75
https://1,113.75


- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

2 AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 9/13/22 PAGE 
*** CHECK DATES 06/01/2022 - 07/31/2022 *** BRANDY CREEK - GENERAL FUND 

BANK C BRANDY - HANCOCK GF
 CHECK 

VEND# .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK..... DATE 
DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

 6/09/22 00168 6/07/22 144237 202206 310-51300-42500 * 443.81 
FY23 INCRSD ASMT MAIL NTC 

6/07/22 144237 202206 310-51300-42000 * 303.16 
FY23 INCRSD ASMT MAIL NTC 

ADVANCED DIRECT MARKETING SERVICES 746.97 002032

 6/09/22 00030 6/01/22 286 202206 310-51300-34000 * 4,216.50 
JUN MANAGEMENT FEES 

6/01/22 286 202206 310-51300-35100 * 104.17 
JUN INFORMATION TECH 

6/01/22 286 202206 310-51300-51000 * .51 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 

6/01/22 286 202206 310-51300-42000 * 9.01 
POSTAGE 

6/01/22 286 202206 310-51300-42500 * 99.00 
COPIES 

6/01/22 286 202206 310-51300-41000 * 36.19 
TELEPHONE 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 4,465.38 002033

 6/09/22 00296 6/03/22 06032022 202205 320-57200-34500 * 600.00 
5/10-5/27(15HRS)SECURITY 

LAUREN MARIA LEDOUX 600.00 002034

 6/09/22 00227 6/02/22 5874078 202206 320-57200-46600 * 112.47 
JUN PEST CONTROL 

6/02/22 5876005 202206 320-57200-46600 * 74.20 
JUN PEST CONTROL 

PESTBEAR 186.67 002035

 6/09/22 00335 6/01/22 2810 202206 320-57200-34300 * 150.00 
JUN MAINT & NEWSLETTER 

ROBERTA G NAGLE DBA UNICORN 150.00 002036

 6/09/22 00286 5/31/22 399831 202205 320-57200-49400 * 50.00 
ICECREAM SOCIAL-J.MEADOWS 

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC. 50.00 002037

 6/09/22 00271 6/01/22 JAX37232 202206 320-57200-46100 * 10,536.67 
JUN LANDSCAPE MAINT 

YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE 10,536.67 002038

 6/16/22 00334 6/01/22 5933 202206 320-57200-46600 * 19.77 
HARDWARE SUPPLIES 

6/02/22 5937 202206 320-57200-46600 * 60.74 
HARDWARE SUPPLIES 

BC -BRANDY CREEK- BPEREGRINO 

https://10,536.67
https://10,536.67
https://4,465.38
https://4,216.50


- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

3 AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 9/13/22 PAGE 
*** CHECK DATES 06/01/2022 - 07/31/2022 *** BRANDY CREEK - GENERAL FUND 

BANK C BRANDY - HANCOCK GF
 CHECK 

VEND# .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK..... DATE 
DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT # 

6/03/22 5941 202206 320-57200-46600 * 25.18 
HARDWARE SUPPLIES 

6/09/22 5955 202206 320-57200-46600 * 20.69 
HARDWARE SUPPLIES 

6/10/22 5959 202206 320-57200-46600 * 9.89 
HARDWARE SUPPLIES 

6/30/22 5910 202205 320-57200-46600 * 16.19 
HARDWARE SUPPLIES 

CRONIN ACE HARDWARE 152.46 002039

 6/16/22 00269 5/19/22 1260018A 202206 320-57200-49400 * 570.00 
FNL PMT 6/25/22 EVENT 

PROGRESSIVE ENTERTAINMENT 570.00 002040

 6/16/22 00019 6/01/22 657794 202206 320-57200-46800 * 854.00 
JUN LAKE MAINTENANCE 

THE LAKE DOCTORS INC 854.00 002041

 6/16/22 00003 5/31/22 I0341354 202205 310-51300-48000 * 76.29 
NOTICE OF MEETING 5/3/22 

5/31/22 I0341385 202205 310-51300-48000 * 67.32 
NOTICE QUALIFYING PERIOD 

THE ST. AUGUSTINE RECORD 143.61 002042

 6/16/22 00044 6/01/22 06012022 202206 320-57200-42000 * 54.95 
JUN HIGHSPEED INTERNET 

WAVEFLY 54.95 002043

 6/23/22 00013 6/06/22 203147 202205 310-51300-31100 * 390.00 
MAY PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

ENGLAND, THIMS & MILLER, INC. 390.00 002044

 6/23/22 00365 6/14/22 90005679 202206 320-57200-46600 * 300.00 
JUN CARPET CLN IN AMENITY 

AARON SEMMENS DBA 300.00 002045

 6/23/22 00286 6/01/22 399101 202206 320-57200-34700 * 5,123.63 
JUN FIELD MGT SERVICES 

6/01/22 399101 202206 320-57200-34400 * 2,664.00 
JUN OFC ADMIN&EVENTS CRD 

6/01/22 399101 202206 320-57200-34200 * 2,153.58 
JUN JANITORIAL SERVICES 

6/01/22 399101 202206 320-57200-46200 * 2,271.83 
JUN POOL MAINTENANCE 

6/01/22 399101 202206 320-57200-46700 * 583.44 
JUN PET WASTE DISP SRVCS 

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC. 12,796.48 002046 

BC -BRANDY CREEK- BPEREGRINO 

https://12,796.48
https://2,271.83
https://2,153.58
https://2,664.00
https://5,123.63


- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

4 AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 9/13/22 PAGE 
*** CHECK DATES 06/01/2022 - 07/31/2022 *** BRANDY CREEK - GENERAL FUND 

BANK C BRANDY - HANCOCK GF
 CHECK 

VEND# .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK..... DATE 
DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

 6/30/22 00368 6/19/22 358984 202206 310-51300-32200 * 3,505.00 
AUDIT FYE 9/30/2021 

BERGER,TOOMBS,ELAM,GAINES,& FRANK 3,505.00 002047

 6/30/22 00280 6/23/22 114165 202206 320-57200-42000 * 125.00 
JUN HIGHSPEED INTERNET 

FLORIDA HIGH SPEED INTERNET 125.00 002048

 6/30/22 00286 4/30/22 398977 202204 320-57200-46600 * 328.74 
POOL CHEMICAL SUPPLIES 

5/01/22 398285 202205 320-57200-34700 * 5,123.63 
MAY FIELD MANAGEMENT SRVS 

5/01/22 398285 202205 320-57200-34400 * 2,664.00 
MAY OFC ADMIN&EVENTS CRD 

5/01/22 398285 202205 320-57200-34200 * 2,153.58 
MAY JANITORIAL SERVICES 

5/01/22 398285 202205 320-57200-46200 * 2,271.83 
MAY POOL MAINTENANCE 

5/01/22 398285 202205 320-57200-46700 * 583.44 
MAY PET WASTE DISP SRVCS 

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC. 13,125.22 002049

 6/30/22 00271 6/23/22 JAX38819 202206 320-57200-46300 * 110.00 
IRRIG RPRS-HEAD RPLCMNT 

YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE 110.00 002050

 7/08/22 00030 7/01/22 287 202207 310-51300-34000 * 4,216.50 
JUL MANAGEMENT FEES 

7/01/22 287 202207 310-51300-35100 * 104.17 
JUL INFORMATION TECH 

7/01/22 287 202207 310-51300-51000 * .99 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 

7/01/22 287 202207 310-51300-42000 * 23.80 
POSTAGE 

7/01/22 287 202207 310-51300-42500 * 7.05 
COPIES 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 4,352.51 002051

 7/08/22 00296 6/27/22 06272022 202206 320-57200-34500 * 600.00 
6/27,6/28,6/30 SEC(15HRS) 

LAUREN MARIA LEDOUX 600.00 002052

 7/08/22 00341 7/01/22 13129560 202207 320-57200-46250 * 1,113.75 
JUL POOL CHEMICALS 

POOLSURE 1,113.75 002053 

BC -BRANDY CREEK- BPEREGRINO 

https://1,113.75
https://1,113.75
https://4,352.51
https://4,216.50
https://13,125.22
https://2,271.83
https://2,153.58
https://2,664.00
https://5,123.63
https://3,505.00
https://3,505.00


- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

5 AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 9/13/22 PAGE 
*** CHECK DATES 06/01/2022 - 07/31/2022 *** BRANDY CREEK - GENERAL FUND 

BANK C BRANDY - HANCOCK GF
 CHECK 

VEND# .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK..... DATE 
DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

 7/08/22 00286 7/01/22 400051 202207 320-57200-34700 * 5,123.63 
JUL FIELD MGT SERVICES 

7/01/22 400051 202207 320-57200-34400 * 2,664.00 
JUL OFC ADMIN & EVNT CRD 

7/01/22 400051 202207 320-57200-34200 * 2,153.58 
JUL JANITORIAL SERVICES 

7/01/22 400051 202207 320-57200-46200 * 2,271.83 
JUL POOL MAINTENANCE 

7/01/22 400051 202207 320-57200-46700 * 583.44 
JUL PET WASTE DISP SRV 

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC. 12,796.48 002054

 7/14/22 00323 6/30/22 398435 202206 320-57200-46600 * 58.31 
NABC GAL 4 CS 

ALL BRITE 58.31 002055

 7/14/22 00083 3/25/22 6472342 202203 310-51300-31300 * 1,604.19 
FY22 SE2013 TRUSTEE 

3/25/22 6472342 202203 300-15500-10000 * 1,145.81 
FY23 SE2013 TRUSTEE 

3/25/22 6472342 202203 310-51300-31300 * 825.00 
PAYING AGENT 

US BANK 3,575.00 002056

 7/14/22 00286 6/30/22 400636 202206 320-57200-34600 * 7,423.16 
JUN POOL MONITOR 

6/30/22 400644 202206 320-57200-49400 * 150.00 
SUMMER SPECTACULAR 

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC. 7,573.16 002057

 7/14/22 00044 7/20/22 07202022 202207 320-57200-42000 * 54.95 
JUL INTERNET SERVICE 

7/20/22 07202022 202207 320-57200-42000 V 54.95-
JUL INTERNET SERVICE 

WAVEFLY .00 002058

 7/14/22 00271 6/29/22 JAX39095 202206 320-57200-46300 * 364.50 
IRRIGATION RPRS 

YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE 364.50 002059

 7/14/22 00271 7/01/22 JAX39129 202207 320-57200-46100 * 10,536.67 
JUL LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 

YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE 10,536.67 002060 

TOTAL FOR BANK C 106,620.88 

BC -BRANDY CREEK- BPEREGRINO 

https://106,620.88
https://10,536.67
https://10,536.67
https://7,573.16
https://7,423.16
https://3,575.00
https://1,145.81
https://1,604.19
https://12,796.48
https://2,271.83
https://2,153.58
https://2,664.00
https://5,123.63


AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
*** CHECK DATES 06/01/2022 - 07/31/2022 *** BRANDY CREEK - GENERAL FUND 

BANK C BRANDY - HANCOCK GF

RUN 9/13/22 PAGE 6 

CHECK DATE 
VEND# .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... 

DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB 
VENDOR NAME 

SUBCLASS 
STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK.....

AMOUNT # 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 106,620.88 

BC -BRANDY CREEK- BPEREGRINO 



PAGE: 1 

DATE 

CRONIN ACE HARDWARE 
2843 COUNTY ROAD 210 WEST 

SUITE 101 
SAINT JOHNS, FL 32259 

(904) 217-3324 

BRANDY CREEK/JOHNS CREEK 

224 JOHNS CREEK PARKWAY 

ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 

l11ll,,1l,lll111l,l1111l1l11llull111l11ll1l11llu1I 

REFERENC ST C DESCRIPTION 

ISTATEMENT I 
CLOSING DATE: 5/20/22 

DUE DATE : 5/31/22 

ACCT: 10065 

DEBIT CREDIT 

Th nk you for your business! 

5/ 2/22 122672 

5/19/22 5906 

5/20/22 128322 

CURRENT 

-12.09 

1 p 

1 I 

1 p 

PREV BALANCE 

PAYMENT - THANK YOU 

INVOICE 

PAYMENT - THANK YOU 

NEW BALANCE 

over 30 over 
0.00 

407. 64 

335. 22 

94.41 
84. 51 

82.32 

60 

o.oo 
over 90 

0.00 

CLOSING 

DATE : 5/20/22 

DUE DATE: 5/31/22 

CRONIN ACE HARDWAR 

BRANDY CREEK/JOHNS 

ACCOUNT: 10065 

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN 

REMITTANCE srua Wl1ll YOUR PAYMENT 

REFERENCE AMOUNT 

PREV BAL 407.64 

122672 -335. 22 

5906 94.41 

128322 -84.51 

NEW 

FUTURE 

94.41~ 

BAL:~ 

TERMS: NET EOM 

10065 AMOUNT PAIDTransaction codes 
A - Adjustment C - Credit I - Invoice. 
B - Balance Forward F - Finance. Charge. P - Payment. 

This statemem tllVl!ra traMacilon• on \l{IUJ"aCCQUnt filrlhe p•rfod ending on th& dale ahllV&. ChargM, paymonts. and credils- ""'"Ive<! aftl!r l!ta above dale will be shown on J111Urnex1 !lla!emonL 



POST PAGE FOR THE STATEMENT REPORT (RSM) FOR CRONIN ACE HARDWARE 

NUMBER OF STATEMENTS 1 

TOTAL STATEMENT BALANCE: 82.32 

DATE OF REQUEST: S/20/22 
TIME OF REQUEST: 10:44:25 
TERMINAL ID 566 
USER ID ACW 

OPTIONS DEFINED: 

START DATE 5/ 1/22 A INCLUDE ACTIVE ZERO BALANCE ACCOUNTS 

CLOSING DATE S/20/22 C = INCLUDE CREDIT BALANCE ACCOUNTS 

PRINTER 0091 D SUPPRESS DELETED TRANSACTIONS 

OPTIONS coos E = EXTEND INVOICE/CREDITS FROM QUICKRECALL 

# STMT ALIGN G SUPPRESS AGED TOTALS 

H AGE UNAPPLIED CREDITS FOR OPEN ITEM ACCOUNTS 

BASED ON DUE DATE 

COPIES 1 r REPRINT INVOICES/CREDITS FROM QUICKRECALL 

DISC CUTOFF J SUPPRESS STATEMENT POST PAGE 

K PRINT RX INFORMATION 

L INCLUDE PREVIOUS MTD PURCHASE SUMMARY FROM 

CUSTOMER DEPARTMENT HISTORY 

M INCLUDE MTD PURCHASE SUMMARY FROM CUSTOMER 

DEPARTMENT HISTORY 

FROM TO N NEW PAGE AFTER EACH INV/CREDIT (QUICKRECALL) 

DISCOUNT DATE 0 SUPPRESS PAID OPEN ITEMS FROM PREVIOUS MONTH 

CUSTOMER NAME p PRINT PAST DUE BALANCE ACCOUNTS ONLY 

CUSTOMER NUMBER: 10065 10065 Q PRINT DUE DATE AFTER UNPAID INVOICES 

JOB NUMBER 999 R ~ SUPPR~SS REVOLVXNG CREDXT LXMXT 

ZIP CODE s PRINT ALPHABETICALLY BY SORT NAME 

T PRINT STATEMENT POST PAGE ONLY 

U COMBINE JOBS IN DATE ORDER 

V PRINT IN ZIP CODE ORDER 

W INCLUDE YTD PURCHASE SUMMARY FROM CUSTOMER 

DEPARTMENT HISTORY 

X SUPPRESS TERMS DISC FOR PAST DUE ACCOUNTS 

Y PRINT FINANCE CHARGES YTD 

Z ~ INCLUDE ZERO BALANCE ACCOUNTS 

CODES EXCLUSION 

ACCOUNT NNNN 

BAL METHOD N 

TERMS CODE N 

STMT MESSAGE Thank you for your business! 



1 '-;";;lNK YOU FOR SHOPPING AT 
CRONIN I.CE HAf!DNI.RE 

2843 COUNTY ROAO 2IO NES i' 
sum 101 

SAINT JOHNS, fl. 02259 
(904) 1:7·3324 

05/19m I0,40AM Ml . 555 SALE 

48842 3 EA 14.99 EA N 
AIR FLTR 16X25XI 1000MPR 44.97 
4358263 2 EA 1'.l,99 EA N 
16-J/2X21 ·1/2Xl N'AfRE P 27.98 
4166%3 3 EA 5.59 EA N 
FILTER AIR PLEAT 18X1BX1 16.77 
58173 2 EA 1.59 EA N 
PLA'I SAND QUl!(R[TE 50# 15.18 

SUB·TOTAL:$ 104.'lO TAX:$ 
DISCOUNT: ·10.49 TOTAL: 

CHARGf AMf: 94.41 

Total Items: 10 

Ill lllllllllllllllllllllllillIIll 
==» JRNL#I28060 INV# 5906/1 «== 

CUST NO: 1006S 
Customer Copy 

YOU SAVED $ 10.49 BY SHOPPING Al 
CRONIN ACE HARDWARE 

W:i:**1'****:i-'J.'.f.*:f.,t:)f,.j:**4-***********~:t.*;!;:!-t:\=,j;* 
Tel1 us about your r.xperlenee today and 

Enter to 1111n a $50 Ace g1ft card! 
****4-.f::+::Jc:j,4",af·1:*********,j.***:f.t:f::Y:****:t:***i-;j,;f. 

ro participate: 
* Visit Ta lkTo .Acel-lardwore. cum 

* Tl1is survey invi1:atiun is valid 
for 72 houi-s 

; Store# 16059 
* Surve~1 approximately 5 mlnuteb 

PAGE NOCRONIN ACE HARDWARE 
2843 COUNTY ROAD 210 WEST 

SUITE 101 
SAINT JOHNS FL 32259 
PHONE: (904) 217-3324 

EK COST# 10065 INV # 005906/1 
y TERMS: NET EOM DATE 5/19/22 

CLERK: MT 
92-3649 TERM# 555 

TIME :10:40 
*************** 
* INVOICE * 
*************** 

DESCRIPTION I SUG. PRICEI PRICE/PER E){TENSJ:ON
44.97 

16-1/2X21-1/2X.1 N'AIRE P 13.99 . 13.99 /EA 
7::4 ."9",fcAIR FLTR l6X25Xl lOITTlMPR~- -- 14 .99';'EA 

27.98 
FILTER AIR PLEAT 1BX18Xl 5.59· 5.59 /EA 16.77 
PLAiY SAND QUIKRETE 50# 7. 59 7. 59 /EA 15.18 

~C:__, ~.\~ K-ep\V-c_Q_~~y\,\r' 

~\~\ ~'CQ_ ' 

'=f>V\~ \ ~, , C,-Q,v~~ 

¼\NS(2_ c ~::::}:::£~}ft\ \~~ 

*~ AMOUNT CHARGED TO ACCOUNT** 94.41 TAXABLE 
NON-TAXABLE 
SUB-TOTAL 
DISCOUNT 
TAX AMOUNTror (JIM MASTERS TOTAL INVOICE 

I 
v Y4 

'C ptvu-.s 

N 
N 
N 
N 

4 I 'I
\ 

I 

No PtJrchase necessary. 
Must be 18 or older to 
enter Sileepstakes. Void 
,ihere prnhlblted, See rules 
nt: TrtlkTn.ArPH:.rdu1;-ir;:, !'l"lm 

https://HAf!DNI.RE


Flallda.Hlgh-Speedln!emet 
1311 Bedford Drive 
Melbourne, FL 32940 US 
(321) 205-1100 
qb@flhsl.com 
http://flhsi.com 

INVOICE 
BILLIO 
Jim Masters 
Brandy Creek CDD 
251 Huffner Hill Circle 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

Ffond2 'r 

t'IG_H ~EED»NTJRNE ~, 

.\ 

lNVOICE # 112662 
DAIE 05/23/2022 

DUE DAI.E 05/23/2022 
I.ERMS Due on receipt 

DATE ACCOUNf SUMM/.-\RY /\MOUNT 

04/23/2022 Balance Forward 125.00 

Other payments and credits after 04/23/2022 through 05/22/2022 -125.00 

05/23/2022 Other invoices from this date 0.00 

New charges (details below) 125.00 

Total Amount Due 125.00 

OTY RATE AMOUNT 

.Nete 0 0.00 o.oo 
**NOTE*"' 

John's Creek Phase 2 Community Room 251 
Huffner Hill Circle. 

Cammerelallntemet-Senllce 1 125.00 125.00 
Commercial Internet Service - upgraded and 
ports opened for CCTV - static IP 

TOTAL OF NEW 
CHARGES 
BALANCE DUE 

( $125.00 

http://flhsi.com
mailto:qb@flhsl.com


HalcyanA\l,ilC 
8976 Blaine Meadows Dr. 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 
(904) 333-8653 
david@halcyonav.net 
www.halcyonav.net 

INVOICE 
.BILL TO 
Johns Creek 
24 John's Creek Pkwy 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

-SHIPTO JNVEllCE# 1730 

Johns Creek llAT.E 05/22/2022 

24 John's Creek Pkwy DUE llAT.E 05/22/2022 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 TERMS Due on receipt 

DATE P._CTIVlTV 

Access Cantml Card CDVI clam shell card 100 3.25 

Atv10UNT 

325.00T 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 
BALANCE DUE 

325.00 
0.00 

$32-5...00 

~- z_s-cc 

~:~t--os t./C/ 3 

\. 77.-V .'? ),., ,~ 

'?f110 

\ 

www.halcyonav.net
mailto:david@halcyonav.net


Date 5/28/2022 

Budget Category Special Events 

Facility Johns Creek at Brandy Creek 

Submitted by Jennifer Meadows 

Phone 904-230-4208 

Email imeadows@vestapropertyservices.com 

Description of Purchase Amount 

Supplies for ice cream social on 5/28/2022 106.36 

Total 106.36 

3r1G 
l , ·':)'LO . i;r-i . yql/ 

[Type here] 

mailto:imeadows@vestapropertyservices.com


Publix 
John's Creek Center 
2845 County Rd. 210 W 

St Johns, FL 32259 
Store Manager: Pete Muller 

904-230-3939 
BLK FRST GMMV BEAR 2.80 F 

You Saved 0.69 
BLK FRST GMMY BEAR 2.80 F 

You Saved 0.69 
M&M MINIS SHARING 4.49 T F 
M&M MINIS SHARING 4.49 TF 
BLK FRST GMMV BEAR 2.80 F 

You Saved 0.69 
M&M MINIS SHARING 4.49 T F 
ICE CREAM SCOOP 5.99 T 
BETTY CSPRINKLES 5.45 T F 
PUBLIX ICE CREAM 8,99. F 
PUBLIX ICE CREAM 

3 @ 8,99 26.97 F
PUBLIX ICE CREAM 

4 @ B.99 35.96 F
Vo1ded Item 

PUBLIX ICE CREAM 
4 g -8.99 -35.96 F

PUBLIX ICE CREAM 
3 @ 8.99 26.97 F

ICE 16 LB 
2 @ 3.99 7.98 TF 

Order Total 104.22 
Sales Tax 2,14 

Grand Tota 1 106 .36 
Debit . _.. Payment 106. 36 
Change 0,00 

Savings Summar,t 
Special Price Savings 2,07 

****""******************************** * Your Savings at Publix * 
* 2.07 * 
*-******************""************* 

Receipt ID: 4227 8529 6640 B066 997 

PRESTO! 
Trace#: 045604 

, Reference #: 0249-94034.J. 
AOC!#: XXXXXXXXXXXX1962 
Debit Purchase FROM CHECKING 
Amount: $106.36 
Auth #: 058808 

DEBIT CARD PURCHASE
A0000000980840 US DEBIT
Entry Method: Chip Read
Mode: Issuer-PIN Verified 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - . 

Your cashier was Ryan B. 

05/28/2022 12:21 S1099 R104 4276 C0297 

Join the Publix family!
Apply today at apply.publix,iobs.

~le' re an equa1 opportunity employer. 



Invoice Date 6/1/2022 

Invoice# 131295606808 

1707 Townhurst Dr. 
Houston TX 77043 
(800) 858-POOL (7665) 
www.poolsure.com 

Terms Net20 
Due Date 6/21/2022 

PO# 

Bill To 
Brandy Creek CDD AIP dept 
Brandy Creek CDD 
224 John's Creek Parkway 
St. Augustine FL 32092 

Item ID Description 
WM-CHEM-FLAT Water Management Flat Billing Rate 

WM Surcharge WM Surcharge 

Ship To 
Brandy Creek COD 
224 John's Creek Parkway 
St. Augustine FL 32092 

Qty Units 
1 ea 

1 ea 

\ :;W ,S ,4 
. ' 

I 

Subtotal 
Shipping Cost (FEDEX GROUND) 

Total 
Amount Due 

Amount 
1,031.25 

82.50 

""-

Remittance Slip 

Customer 
13BRA025 

Invoice# 
131295606808 

llllllllllll 1111111111111111 
131295606808 

Amount Due 

Amount Paid 

Make Checks Payable To 
Poolsure 
PO Box 55372 
Houston, TX 77255-5372 

1,113.75 
0.00 

1,113.75 
$1,113.75 

$1,113.75 

https://1,113.75
https://1,113.75
https://1,113.75
https://1,113.75
www.poolsure.com


~.Jl)a~ld
Total Entertainment Services 

Invoice-Agreement 
Mailing Correspondence Address: 1623 Troy Lynn Trail, Jacksonville, Fl. 32225 

(904) 645-9068 Fax: (904)645-9082 

E-mail: bookme@progresslveent.com 
www.progressiveent.com 

Invoice date: 5/1912022 Invoice# 1260018 Iw!!.l;. due at event PO# 

Customer name: Brandy Creek COD Event twe: Summerflndapendence 
BIiiing address: 224 Johns Creek Parkway, St. Augustine, Fl. 32092 Celebration 

Original contact person: Jenn_lfer Meadows W-230-4208 Qi 904-874-4532 E-mall/fax: jmeadows@vestapropertyservices.com 

Additional contacts: Jim Masters W-230-4208 C: 904-716-1370 

Event date: Saturday June 25, 2022 Hours of event: 11 :00 am - 2:00 pm Hours of seNice: Same 

Approximate set up time: Between: 9:00 -10:00 am 

Location name and address: Soccer Field 
Where to set up at locatlon: Power within 75': Yes 

§et up-grass gr pavement; Grass Water within 75': Yes Covered area for entertainer: NA 0 
SERVICES NEEDEQ: 

* Mobile DJ Service 3.0 hrs. Reg.Co~S.00 YourCost $ 495.00 

"10' x 10' Tent for DJ (No charge) Reg. c~:: ; .:i~_oo Your Cost $ @ 
.. 18' Tropical Waters!ide Reg. Cost $ 445.00 Your Cost $ 395.00 

* (2) Water Balloon Launchers Reg. Cost $ 275.00 Your Cost $ 235.00 

"Generator Reg. Cost $ 135.00 Your Cost $ 95.00 

* Delivery Reg. Cost $ 35.00 Your Cost $ 
Reg. Total $ 1,535.00 Your Tota $ 1,255.00 

Your Total Savings.$280 

50 % Deposit requ1red $ 
Balance due at set up $ 1,255.00 
Payments received $ 

urrent Balance $ 1,255.00 

e In writing at least 30 days prior to event date with specific reasons with verification by 

Sub Total: $ 1,255.00 
Sales Tax; $ 

Invoice Total: $ 1,255.00 

Progre 1ve Ente alnment. Any stopping of deflvery/seivlce of Progressive Entertainment must be at least 24 hrs. ln advance to avoid labor costs. 

No pen ltles or lo s of deposit occur if event is re-scheduled within 60 days of original event date. A 50% cancellation fee of total amount occurs 
when no within ese terms. Other arrangements must be noted by Progressive Entertainment. For customer pick up~ customer is responsible for 

theft or da e to equipment or materials whlle in possession. Progressive Entertainment Is not responslble for any acts of nature which prevent 
event from taking place or being shortened. Service reserves the right to stop seivice if guests cause a safety or behavior issue to service. 

Customer signature requlredx~-------------------------- Date: ______ 

I· ":)w,s.12..YCiLf 

2,v1c....-

https://1,255.00
https://1,255.00
https://1,255.00
https://1,535.00
https://Reg.Co~S.00
mailto:jmeadows@vestapropertyservices.com
www.progressiveent.com
mailto:bookme@progresslveent.com


iWMat¢1!jA;i$bi\i !llli§lil&Mafaiiit@Y;tmii.611@WthWi~YfW"!Di¢1t 
5/07/22 ATL 1821005 8066192494 

6/06/22 Net 30 Days 149.64 

INVOICE 
Federal ID #:04-3390816staples --= 

1001579 01 AB 0.461 ..AUTO T9 2 8229 32092-364939 -C01-P01580·! -
-

BRANDY CREEK COD ......BRANDY CREEK CDD 
CHEYENNE BARDROFF ATTN: JENNIFER MEADOWS 
475 WEST TOWN PL -=......224 JOHNS CREEK PKWY 
STE 114 SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-3649 -.......-= ....... 

ship to Account: BRANDYCREEKTE -Bill to Account: 80987 

Remittance Page of Summary Invoice 

customer service inquiries# 877-826-7755 Invoice Payment Inquiries 888-753-4106 
Make checks payable to staples, PO Box 105748, Atlanta GA 30348-5748 

customer service inquiries# 877-826-7755 Invoice Payment Inquiries 888-753-4106 

Please send payment to:n $tap1es. 
Staplesttmv&tltwiffia'ffifiK >.. ·····•··· til!IR<@#ilijtj)l\frlM\ l\@:\ti.mt'WtN\rQlt;t\ 

5/07/22 ATL 1821005 8066192494 PO Box 105748 
Atlanta, GA 30348-5748 

149.646/06/22 Net 30 Days 

ATL80661924940000149645 

mailto:l\@:\ti.mt'WtN\rQlt;t


Jtfl}tftYli!iq~!W;+%j f¢0~1M,1fertn\#11i\lttM11tw:'. $ijl\1Mm~~{!!'lvti:l¢1il 
5/07/22 ATL 1821005 8066192494 

6/06/22 Net 30 Days 149.64 

INVOICE DETAIL 
staples 

Bill to Account: 80967 

BRANDY CREEK COD 
CHEYENNE BARDROFF 

475 WEST TOWN PL 

STE 114 

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Budget Ctr FACILITIES: BILLABLE 
Budget Ctr Desc: 
P O Number 
Po Desc 
Release 
Rel ease Desc 

Federal 

Ship to Account: BRANDYCREEKTE 

BRANDY CREEK COD 
ATTN: JENNIFER MEADOWS 
224 JOlmS CREEK PKWY 

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Invoice Number: 3507467008 
order 7356281029-000-001 
ordered By JENNIFER MEADOWS 
order Date 5/06/22 

ID #:04-3390816 = ---= 

--= 

== !!!!!!!!!!!!!! 

!!!!!!!!!!!!!! -
order B/0 unit ship unit Extendedorder 

Line Item Number Description Qty Qty Meas Qty Price Price 

0 CT 2 74.82 149.641 181001 SCOTT HRT W CORE PLUGS 1150FT 2 

Freight: .00 Tax:( .D000 %) .DO sub-Total: 149.64 
Total: 149.64 

Page: 1customer service inquiries# 877-826-7755 Invoice Payment Inquiries 888-753-4106 
Make checks payable to staples, PO Box 105748, Atlanta GA 30348-5748 



U.S. MULCHING - JACKSONVILLE INVOICE 
409 Queen Anne Court MULCHING
St.Augustine, FL 32092 

Jacksonville 

INVOICE NUMBER 1858 
INVOICE DA TE May 2, 2022 

Vesta Property Services Reference Code 

Jim Masters 
TERMS Net20Johns Creek 

St Augustine, FL 32092 

------····-··-~----
../

/",,. 

UNIT PRICE AMOUNTQUANTITY DESCRIPTION 

$8,800.00 

100 

$44.00200 Install Gold : Johns Creek 

$600.00$6.00Install Pine straw:Johns Creek 

SUBTOTAL $9,400.00 

TAX 

$9,400.00 

DIRECT ALL INQUIRIES TO: 
Javi Sowers 

AKE ALL CHECKS PAYABLE TO: 

(904) 422-5927 
email: usmulchingjax@bellsouth.ne 
www.usmulchinqjax.com 

U.S. Mulching 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

www.usmulchinqjax.com
mailto:usmulchingjax@bellsouth.ne
https://9,400.00
https://9,400.00
https://8,800.00


Vesta,,, Invoice 

Invoice# 399700 
Date 5/31/2022 

Vesta Property Services, Inc. 
245 Riverside Avenue 
Suite 300 Terms Net30 
Jacksonville FL 32202 

Due Date 6/30/2022 

Memo Lifeguard Hours 

Bill To 

Brandy Creek C.D.D. 
c/o GMS, LLC 
475WestTown Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine FL 32092 

Thank you for your business. Total $3,306.02 

·2.55\£ 0 

\ , ) 20 . ;01, -~\./v 

https://3,306.02


Lifeguards Pay Rate/ Billable Rate Hours Gross Pay 

Christopher Czepiel $19.23 1 $ 19.23 

Jacob Czepiel $19.23 16.19 $ 311.33 

Virginia Del Prado $19.23 0 $ 

Haley Drake $19.23 44.52 $ 856.12 

lsebella Korman $19.23 20.45 $ 393.25 

Robbin McGraw $19.23 4.89 $ 94.03 

Rachel McMillan $19.23 15 $ 288.45 

Jennifer Meadows $19.23 0 $ 

Artur Mydlyk $19.23 40.1 $ 771.12 

Anna Noll $19.23 29.77 $ 572.48 

Carol Novak $19.23 0 $ 

LukeSchake $19.23 0 $ 

Total 171.92 $ 3,306.02 

Total Lifeguard Staff 171.92 3,306.02 

Total 3,306.02 

https://3,306.02
https://3,306.02
https://3,306.02


Florida Department of Health 
11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111in St. Johns County ffor!rul' 55-BID-5914287HEAi.TH Notification of Fees Due 

Permit Number Fee Amount: $350.00 

55-60-00444 Previous Balance: $0.00 

For: Swimming Pools - Public Pool> 25000 Gallons Total Amount Due: $350.00 
Notice: This bill is due and payable in fl!IJ upon receipt and must be Payment Due Date: 06/30/2022 or n Receipt 
received by the local office by the payment due dcite (06/30/2022), 

Mail To: Brandy Creek COD Pool 2-t,,3(.., 
224 Johns Creek Parkway 

\. ::/W ':fl Z. , 9-1 t:it:DSt Augustine, FL 32092 

'?oo\ ?-evm; t-
Please verify all Information below at www.myfloridaehpermit.com and make ~ - 0 o - oo"f L/ '1 
changes as necessary. 

Account Information: Pool Volume: 94,607 gallons 
Name: Brandy Creek CDD Pool Bathing Load: 52 
Location: 224 Johns Creek Parkway Flow Rate: 293 

St Augustine, FL 32092 

Owner Information: 
Name: Brandy Creek COD Pool Circle One: Visa MC Disc Amer Expr 
Address: 224 JOHNS CREEK Parkway Name on Card: _____________ 
(Mamng) Saint Augustine, FL 32092 Account#: ________________ 
Home Phone: (904) 230-4208 Wor1< Phone: (904) 230-4208 
,--------------------------, Exp Date: __/__ Security Code (CW): ___ 

Phiase go online to pay fee iit: 
www,M.yFlorida_EHPermitcom 

Permtt Number. 55.60-00444 Bill ID: 55-BID-5914287 

Bll!ing Questions call DOH-St. John_s al: (904) 506-6081 

If you do not pay onUne, make checks payable to and mail invoice WITH payment to: 
Flo;:irid_a Department of Health in St. JohnS County 
200 San,Sebastian, View, Suite 1322 
SalniAugustine, FL 32084 

Card's Bifflng Address: 

City: _______ State: __ Zip: ___ 

I Authorize Florida Department of Health in St. 
Johns County to charge my credit card account for 
the following: 
Payment Amount: $___ For: _______ 

Signature Date 

[Please RETURN Invoice with your payment] Batch Bi!ling !D:55033 

PERMIT HOLDERS CAN NOW ~-'"' , 

pay invoice~online 
The Floridci Dep,utment ofHecilth now offers a secure system fur 
permit holders to pay invoices and print parmlts onlinal 

lilll No sign-upeost, 

Iii'! Sa-ve time, Poying ci bill online is fasterthar1 mailing a ~heck or 
hand de.livering paymant, 

I!!] Our safe and so:e1.1re system will kee.pyour information protected. i 

EIPciyatyourconvanlo:nca. Withouronlinasystem,youccin pi:,y , - ,-,ci/~ 

with your credit card ore-checkar1d don't han to worry about ~{_ 

anvalopesorstamps, "' _, 

Paythis invoice online atwww.myfloridaehpermit#~ / > ~ 
NOTE: Payments made onllne wm be assessed a small convenience fee. Visit the site for m_~tomiatlon 

www.myfloridaehpermit.com


For Department Use Only 
Fee Received $ Date 
Check# From 

Application Type: (check box, see instructions on back) 
[ ] Initial Permit [ ] Modification Operating Permit #,__:.,-6,eD::.-______ 
[ JTransfer, change of owner or name 
[ I Renewal 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

APPLICATION FOR A SWIMMING POOL OPERATING PERMIT 

1. Project/Facility Name: \:;;,Rf\ND''-/ (j<'._\:;ek, CDC> r'OOL County:Sf :fDl-\1-JS 

Address of Pool:~d-1.\ J°'oHNs; CRa:11.. P1<.w'-1 City s-r. I\U('.:iU.-SiiN8 Zip: 3 J.o G\ « 
t7 'R ,,, I· ,D"' r o ,.,. ·- v , .-. ,- \::J'rWf\G\J (.'(-ee.,\::. c",, 2 . 02. OwnerName: D f'< N 1 1..,1,"'b,, LVV E-Mail:j/y\QY")/Abjc!( ~ Phone:l":'.P·olc,O ~'-{.,).<:,, 

'/°'-,'v\DO ,--'(_ O vY'\
Mailing Address: _________________,City: ________,State: ___ Zip: ____ 

3. Building Dept. Name: __________________________________ 

Malling Address City Zip 

E-mail Address Phone Number 

4. Design Engineer/Architect Name: ______________________________ 

Phone Number: _________ E-mail: __________________ 

5. Pool Water Source (Name of Public Water System).: _________________________ 

6. Lighting (check one): ( ) No Night Swimming 
( ) Outdoor: Three foot candles overhead and 1/2 watt per square foot of pool surface area underwater 
( ) Indoor: Ten foot candles overhead and 8/10 watt per square foot of pool surface area underwater 

7. Pool Volume in Gallons: Main Pool,______ Spa Pao.I______ Other,______________ 

8. Pool Bathing Load: ______ Number & Type of Dwelling Units Served.: _______________ 

9. Pool Dimensions: Width,: ____ Length:.____ Area:._____ Perimeter.:______Depth: Max.__ Min.__ 

10. Water Treatment Equipment Manufacturer and Model: 

(A} Recirculation Pump: _____________ Flow____ GPM At.___TDH HP____ 

(B) Filter.:_________________ Area:___Sq. Ft. Flow Capacity GPM 

(C) Disinfection Equipment: _________________ Capacity _____(GPO) or (PPD) 

(Secondary Disinfection if Applicable): ___________________________ 

(D) pH Adjustment Feeder: _________________ Capactty ________,,(Ga,P::,D<1.} 

(E)Test Kit:,_________________________________ 

11. Other Equipment Deta!ls: ________________________________ 

DH 4159, 9/2015, Rule 64E-9.001(3), F.A.C. Page 1 of2 



REMARKS;______________________________________ 

CERTIFICATION OF OWNER 

The undersigned owner, or owner's representative, hereby agrees to operate the pool described in this application in accordance with 
the requirements of Chapter 514 of the Florida Statutes (F.S.), and Chapter 64E~9 of the Florida Administrative Code, and maintaln the 
original construction approved under the Florida Building Code by the jurisdictional building department. This agreement includes 
keepln a daily record of the information regarding pool operation on the monthly report form furnished by the department or on other 
forms roved by th epa e t and wh requested, submission of the completed fonn to the appropriate county health 
depart nt 

Name: Title: 
(Print or type) (Print or typ 

THIS SECTION FOR DOH USE ONLY: 

Building Department Construction Approval Date: _________ Approval Number: ______________ 

CERTIFICATION OF INSPECTION 

I hereby certify that an inspection of this pool has been made and the foregoing information Is correct to the best of my knowledge and 
belief. It is recommended the first annual operating permit be granted subject to the provisions of the Florida Administrative Code. 

Signature DOH Engineer/Authorized Staff Date 

Print Name 

l ] Change data entered Into EHD by __________ on ________ 

Instructions~ Before submitting application to DOH: 

For Initial Permit: Complete the entire application With owner certification. Include the original and one copy of this completed fom,, a 
copy of construction plans & specs to be submitted to the building department {electronic copy in PDF, TIF or JPG format is 
acceptable), and the appropriate fee. The operating permit number will be entered by DOH staff. This application will not be complete 
until a copy of the final building department Inspection is received. 

For Modification: Enter existing operating permit number, complete items 1 - 4, note proposed or completed changes in the 
appropriate sections, and complete the owner certification. Include a copy of the construction plans & specs to be submitted to the 
building department (electronic copy is acceptable). This application will not be complete until a copy of the final bullding department 
inspection is received. 

For Transfer: Enter existing operating permit number, complete items 1 and 2, then note changes in the remarks section, and 
complete the owner certification. There is no fee or building plans required for a transfer pennit reissued due to change of ownership, 
name of facility, phone number, or mailing address. 

For Renewal: Enter existing operating permit number, complete items 1 and 2, and complete the owner certification. There Is an 
annual operating permit fee charged for renewal. 

DH 4159, 9/2015, Rule 64E-9.001{3), F.A.C. Page 2 of2 



Florida Department of Health 
IIIIIII IIII III Ill lllll llll lllll lllll 11111111111111111in St. Johns County ffom!la. 55-BID-5914288HEALTH Notification of Fees Due 

Permit Number Fee Amount 

55-60-00443 Previous Balance: 

For: Swimming Pools - Public Pool<= 25000 Gallons Total Amount Due· 

Notice: This bill is due and payable in full upon receipt a,nd must be Payment Due Date: 06/30/2022 o 
received Qy the local office by the payment due date (06/30/2022). 

Mail To: BRANDY CREEK COD Wruer Activity 
224 Johns Creek Parkway 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

Please verify all Information below at www,myflorldaehpermlt.com and make 
changes as nece~ 

Account Information: Pool Volume: 12,050 gallons 
Name: BRANDY CREEK CDD Water Activity Bathing Load: 40 
Location: 224 Johns Creek Parkway Flow Rate: 201 

St Augustine, FL 32092 

Owner Information: 
Name: BRANDY CREEK COD WATER FEATURE Circle One: Visa MC Disc Amer Expr 
Address: 224 JOJNS CREEK Parkway Name on Card: _____________ 

(Malling) SaintAugustine, FL 32092 Account#: ________________ 
Home Phone: (999) 999-9999 Work Phone: (904) 230-4208 
,--------------------------, Exp Date: __/__ Security Code (CW): ___ 

Card's Bimng Address:Please go online to pay fee at: 

www.My.FloridaEHPermit.com City: _______ State: __ Zip: ___ 

I Authorize Florida Department of Health in St.Permit Number. 55-60-00443 Bill ID: 55-BID--5914288 
Johns County to charge my credit card account for 

Billing Questions call DOH-SI. Johns at {904) 506-6081 
the following:

If you do not pay on!ine, make checks payable to and rnaif invoice WITH_ payment to: Payment Amount$___ For: _______
Florida Department of Health in St. Johns County 
200 S,an Sebastian View, Suite 1322 

Signature Date
Saint AugusUne, FL 32084 

[Please RETURN invoice with your payment] Batch Billing ID:55033 

The Florida D<ipm1ment of-Health now offers a securo. system for 
parmlt holders to payinvolc..sand print permitsonlinel 

Ifill No sign-up cost, 

ml Sav(!tlme, Paying a blllonline is fustoierthan malling ache<;kor 
hand deliv,i,rlng payment. 

!Ill Ouroofe and.secure .system will lc<lepyourlnformation protected. ' 
ll!I PQy at your convenience. With our online system, you cnn pay 
with yourcr(!dit card or e-eheck and don't have to worry about ~ 
envdopesorstamp.s, -~ -~ 

Paythis invoice online at www.myfloridaehpermif-fo....-------- ... 
NOTE: Payments made onlJne wm be assessed a small convenience fea. Visit the site for m~formatlon ,_., 

www.myfloridaehpermif-fo
www.My.FloridaEHPermit.com
https://www,myflorldaehpermlt.com


For Department Use Only 
Fee Received $ Date 
Check# From 

Application Type: (check box, see instructions on back) 
[ ] Initial Permit [ ] Modification Operating Permit # __-~6~0_-______ 
[ ] Transfer, change of owner or name 
[ J Renewal 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DEPARTMENT OF HEAL TH 

APPLICATION FOR A SWIMMING POOL OPERATING PERMIT 

1. Project/FacilityName:·BR\C\HI:>"/ CRe:e.K Ci::>,::, 1.,0\:::11-12\Z l'\C1\Vl1'/ county:S\ :f'Ot{i\c>S 

Address of Pool: d.d-L\ s0\-\N C (\<a::,\<... 1?\<.JA'/ City: s·c Au.~U.'.;.1JJ.c16 Zip: 3, 2 0 C( ;)__ 

2. Owner Name: \SR,\t\M\)j (Re::e,K_ WO E-Mail~~';f-~ Phone:~~ d.:lO·-tfJ.oi( 
'/Cl.ltioo -c:biY'\

Mailing Address: ________________City: ________State: ___ Zip: ____ 

3. Building Dept. Name: __________________________________ 

Mal!!ng Address City Zip 

"E--=-m==a"H7Ad°'d"'re"'s=-s-------------------------~e'-ccNu~m~b-er_______ 

4. Design Engineer/Architect Name:------------------------------

Phone Number: _________ E-mail: __________________ 

5. Pool Water Source (Name of Public Water System): _________________________ 

6. Lighting (check one}: ( } No Night Swimming 
( } Outdoor: Three foot candles overhead and 1/2 watt per square foot of pool surface area underwater 
( } Indoor: Ten foot candles overhead and 8/10 watt per square foot of pool surface area underwater 

7. Pool Volume in Gallons: Main Pool.______ Spa Pao.I______ Other______________ 

6. Pool Bathing Load: ______ Number & Type of Dwelling Units Served.:________________ 

9. Pool Dimensions: Width.:____ Length:___ Area:____ Perimeter.:______Depth: Max.__ Min.__ 

10. Water Treatment Equipment Manufacturer and Model: 

(A) Recirculation Pump: _____________ Flow,____ GPM A.t.____TOH HP____ 

(B) Filter:.________________ Area: Sq. Ft. Flow Capacity ______~G~P=M 

(C) Disinfection Equipment.:__________________ Capacity _____(GPD) or (PPD) 

(Secondary Disinfection if Applicable):. ___________________________ 

(D) pH Adjustment Feeder: _________________ Capaclty ________~tG~P~D=l 

(E}Test Kit:___________________________________ 

11. Other Equipment Details: _________________________________ 

DH 4159, 9/2015, Rule 64E-9.001(3}, F.A.C. Page 1 of 2 

https://d.:lO�-tfJ.oi


REMARKS:______________________________________ 

CERTIFICATION OF OWNER 

The undersigned owner, or owner's representative, hereby agrees to operate the poof described in this application in accordance with 
the requirements of Chapter 514 of the Florida Statutes (F.S.), and Chapter 64E-9 of the Florida Administrative Code, and maintain the 
original construction approved under the Florida Building Code by the jurisdictional building department. This agreement Includes 
keeping a daily record of the Information regardlng pool operation on the monthly report form furnished by the department or on other~o:::rt:e oved by :he ~rtm~1ssion of the completed form to the appropriate county health 

Sign ~ {.Q 3 -'2.oc__(_Date· 0 

Title ~r.s\:to/\$ \\/\~~
(Print or type)lfotthe Owner, attach authorlzatlonfromwner 

Name: 
(Print or type) 

THIS SECTION FOR DOH USE ONLY: 

Building Department Construction Approval Date: _________ Approval Number: ______________ 

CERTIFICATION OF INSPECTION 

I hereby certify that an inspection of this pool has been made and the foregoing information is correct to the best of my knowledge and 
belief. It is recommended the first annual operating permit be granted subject to the provisions of the Florida Administrative Code. 

Signature DOH Engineer/Authorized Staff Date 

Print Name 

] Change data entered into EHD by __________ on _______ 

Instructions- Before submitting application to DOH: 

For Initial Permit: Complete the entire application with owner certification. Include the original and one copy of this completed fem,, a 
copy of construction plans & specs to be submitted to the building department (electronic copy in PDF, TIF or JPG format is 
acceptable), and the appropriate fee. The operating permit number will be entered by DOH staff. This application will not be complete 
until a copy of the final building department inspection is received. 

For Modification: Enter existing operating permit number, complete items 1 ~ 4, note proposed or completed changes in the 
appropriate sections, and complete the owner certification. Include a copy of the construction plans & specs to be submitted to the 
building department (electronic copy is acceptable). This application will not be complete until a copy of the final building department 
inspection Is received. 

For Transfer: Enter existing operating permit number, complete items 1 and 2, then note changes in the remarks section, and 
complete the owner certification. There is no fee or building plans required for a transfer permit reissued due to change of ownership, 
name of facility, phone number, or mailing address. 

For Renewal: Enter existing operating permit number, complete items 1 and 2, and complete the owner certification, There is an 
annual operating pem,it fee charged for renewal. 

DH 4159, 912015, Rule 64E-9.001(3), FAG. Page 2 of2 



Florida Department of Health 

rns,ma: in St. Johns County 
HEALTH Notification of Fees Due 

Permit Number 

55-60-1464597 
For: Swimming Pools - Public Pool > 25000 Gallons 

Notice: This bill is due and payable in full upon receipt and must be 
received by the local office by the payment due date (06/30/2022). 

Mail To: JOHNS CREEK PHASE 2 AMENITY POOL 
224 JOHNS CREEK Parkway 
Saint Augustine, FL 32092 

Please verify all Information below at www.myf!orldaehpermlt.com and make 
c.hangeg as nec.essarv. 

Account Information: Poot Volume: 74,200 gallons 
Name: JOHNS CREEK PHASE 2 AMENITY POOBathing Load: 82 
Location: 251 HUFFNER HILL Clrc!e Flow Rate: 50 

Saint Augustine, FL 32092 

Owner Information: 
Name: JOHNS CREEK PHASE 2 AMENITY POOL 
Address; 224 JOHNS CREEK Parkway 
(Mailing) Saint Augustine, FL 32092 

Home Phone: {904) 230-4208 Work Phone: () 

Please go online to pay fee at: 
www.MyFloridaEHPermit.com 

Permit Number: 55-60-1464597 Bill ID: 55-BID-5914432 

Billing Questions call DOH-St. Johns at: (9M) 506-6081 

If you do not pay online, make checks payable lo and maJI invoice WITH payment to: 
Florida Dep;.rtment of Health in SI. Johns _Co1,1nty 

IIIIIII IIII III Ill lllll llll lllll lllll 11111111111111111 
55-BID-5914432 

Fee Amount: $350.00 

Previous Balance: $0.00 

Total Amount Due: ~ 
Payment Due Date: 06/30/2022 or Upon Receipt 

263C 
1.320.57200.54000 
PH2 Pool Permit 55-60-1464597 

Circle One: Visa MC Disc Amer Expr 

Name on Card: ______________ 

Account#: ________________ 

Exp Date: __/__ Security Code (CW): ___ 
Card's Billing Address: 

City: _______ State: __ Zip: ___ 

I Authorize Florida Department of Health in St. 
Johns County to charge my credit card account for 
the following: 
Payment Amount: $___ For: _______ 

200 San Sebastlan Vlew, Suite 1322 
Sa!ntAugust)ne, FL 32084 , Signature Date 

[Please RETURN invoice with your payment] Batch Billing !D:55033 

NOW 

pay invoiceuinli 
The Floridt1 Department of Health now offer,; a ,;ecure ,;y,;tem fur 
permit holder,; to pay invoicescmd print permit,; onlinel 
!!!I Nc.$lgn-upcost, 

lll!I Sove time., Poylng a billonline I$ faste.rihan mailing a check or 
hond delivering payment, 

E!I Our safe andsec1-1re system will keep your information protected, 

!!!I Pay nt your convenience. With our online system, you can pciy 
with your credit card or e-che.ck and don't hove to worry oboul 

envelopes or stamps, 

Paythis invoice onlineat www.myfloridaehpermi;:~ 
NOTE: Payments mads onlfoe wlll be asssssed a smell convenience fee. Visit the site for more Jntorniauon 

~ · 

\ 

~ 
~ 

' -~ 

~ 

www.myfloridaehpermi
https://e-che.ck
www.MyFloridaEHPermit.com
www.myf!orldaehpermlt.com


For Department Use Only 
Fee Received $ Date 
Check# From 

Application Type: (check box, see instructions on back) 
[ ] Initial Penni! [ ] Modification Operating Permit #__-~6~0--______ 
[ ] Transfer, change of owner or name 
[ ] Renewal 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

APPLICATION FOR A SWIMMING POOL OPERATING PERMIT 

1. Project/Facility Name; t:>\<. Y-\ ND'/ L\ZJsE;\<. lO \'.> 1-'\--l{-\<;£ ;)_ \/OOL. County:S, JOH/\:'., S 
Address of Pool: ,)_sI \-lLtF \:'l()'c;,\'2- ~\ LL C.,\ le.(U?City: s·r. A\..l6LJS'f't /).JCZip: 3d_oq :;)_ 

2. Owner Name b\~'At-21 D'/ C.RJc$\C CDt> E-Mail~~;filfil$o"-- Phone~o~t -,9.:?c, ,-'-},;lo)" 
'yCJ.li\CO . C..ok 

Mailing Address: _________________City: _______State: ___ Zip: ___ 

3. Building Dept. Name: __________________________________ 

Mailing Address City Zip 

E-mail Address Phone Number 

4. Design Engineer/Architect Name: ______________________________ 

E-mail: __________________Phone Number: _________ 

5. Pool Water Source (Name of Public Water System): _________________________ 

6. Lighting (check one): ( ) No Night Swimming 
( ) Outdoor: Three foot candles overhead and 1/2 watt per square foot of poo! surface area underwater 
( ) Indoor: Ten foot candles overhead and 8/10 watt per square foot of pool surface area underwater 

7. Pool Volume in Gallons: Main Poot ______ Spa Poo!_____ Other______________ 

8. Pool Bathing Load: ______ Number & Type of Dwelling Units Served:. _______________ 

9. Pool Dimensions: Width: ___ Length:___ Area:.____ Perimeter:_____Depth: Max.__ Min. __ 

10. Water Treatment Equipment Manufacturer and Model: 

(A) Recirculation Pump: _____________ Flow.____ GPM A~__TDH HP____ 

(B) Fi!ter..________________ Area:___Sq. Ft. Flow Capacity ______~G~P=M 

(C) Disinfection Equipment:_________________ Capacity _____(GPD) or (PPD) 

(Secondary Disinfection if Applicable): ___________________________ 

(D) pH Adjustment Feeder: _________________ Capacity ________~{G=P~D~} 

(E)Test Kit:___________________________________ 

11. Other Equipment Details:--------------------------------

DH 4159, 9/2015, Rule 64E-9.001(3), F.A.C. Page 1 of2 



REMARKS:____________________________________ 

CERTIFICATION OF OWNER 

The undersigned owner, or owner's representative, hereby agrees to operate the pool described in this application in accordance with 
the requirements of Chapter 514 of the Florida Statutes (F.S.), and Chapter 64E~9 of the Florida Administrative Code, and maintain the 
orig!nal construction approved under the Florida Building Code by the jurisdictional building department. This agreement Includes 
keeping a daily record of the Information regarding pool operation on the monthly report fonn furnished by the department or on other 
forms ap ved by the deP.artment and when requested, submission of the completed fonn to the appropna1e county health 

departme ... o\) \~ ~ · 
Sign:_ _:,.,c--'.,___-.c~~=-"'-'-~'--"-...;:.===..::c; Date {p - 6 - '2 0'2._'"2_ 

Name: ~il!QS (2,. ~ts, Title <c>~r,tr-:\::b.As \.¾~~C 
(Print or type) (Pnnt or type) 1fotthe Owner, attach authonzat!onfromrn:r 

THIS SECTION FOR DOH USE ONLY: 

Building Department Construction Approval Date: _________ Approval Number: ______________ 

CERTIFICATION OF INSPECTION 

I hereby certify that an inspection of this pool has been made and the foregoing information is correct to the best of my knowledge and 
belief. It is recommended the first annual operating petmlt be granted subject to the provisions of the Florida Administrative Code. 

Signature DOH Engineer/Authorized Staff Date 

Print Name 

] Change data entered into EHD by __________ on ________ 

Instructions~ Before submitting appllcatlon to DOH: 

For Initial Permit: Complete the entire application with owner cert[flcation. Include the original and one copy of this completed form, a 
copy of construction plans & specs to be submitted to 1he building department (electronic copy in PDF, TlF or JPG fonnat is 
acceptable), and the appropriate fee. The operating permit number will be entered by OOH staff. This application will not be complete 
until a copy of the final building department inspection is received. 

For Modification: Enter existing operating pennit number, complete items 1 - 4, note proposed or completed changes in the 
appropriate sections, and complete the owner certification. Include a copy of the construction plans & specs to be submitted to the 
building department (electronic copy is acceptable). This application will not be complete until a copy of the final building department 
inspection is received. 

For Transfer: Enter existing operating permit number, complete items 1 and 2, then note changes in the remarks section, and 
complete the owner certification. There is no fee or building plans required for a transfer permit reissued due to change of ownership, 
name of facility, phone number, or mailing address. 

For Renewal: Enter existing operating permit number, complete items 1 and 2, and complete the owner certification. There !s an 
annual operating permit fee charged for renewal. 

DH 4159, 9/2015, Rule 64E-9.00t (3), FAG. Page 2 of2 

https://r,tr-:\::b.As


Advanced Direct Marketine Services Invoice 
3733 Adirolf Rd. 

DATE INVOICE#Jacksonville, FL 32207-4719 
(V) 904.396.3028 (F) 396.6328 6/7/2022 144237 
E-mail jim@adm-service.com 

BILL TO 

Brandy Creek CDD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

P.O.NO. TERMS PROJECT 

With Order 

SERVICE DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT 

Brandy Creek CDD 

Load, read, convert files; CASS Certify addresses to enable automation based postage 
rates; Create automation based sack/tray tags & postal documents; format for laser 
imaging 

583 0.12864 75.00 

Form layout and preparation for merge imaging 1 37.50 37.50 
Laser one sheet front & back 583 0.24 139.92 
Fold customer materials 583 0.04288 25.00 
Customer single color #10 window envelopes 583 0.19039 111.00 
Insert one piece into #10 envelope, seal, prep & deliver to BMEU JAX 583 0.095 55.39 

Postage 583 0.52 303.16 

168C - Jt~Y3 .~ 
Mailed Notices 1.310.513.42500 .,,, 
Postage 1.310.513.42000 : Jf.?o 3, I io 

Subtotal $746.97 

Sales Tax (7.5%) $0.00 

Total $746.97 

mailto:jim@adm-service.com


Governmental Management Services, LLC Invoice
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Invoice #: 286 
Invoice Date: 6/1/22 

Due Date: 6/1/22 
Case:Bill To: 

P.O. Number:
Brandy Creek COD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount 

Management Fees - June 2022 I , 3 to .51 3 , 
Information Technology-June 2022 /, -310. J:11· 
Office Supplies (. 310 • sy,, £ I c:, 
Postage I, '!>I~ •51 '2,,' 4= 
Coples \ -~o .51 '>;I 4.2-5 
Telephone \, 3 l\:, . ':51 "7. 4 lO 

4,216.50 
104.17 

0.51 
9.01 

99.00 
36.19 

4,216.50 
104.17 

0.51 
9.01 

99.00 
36.19 

Total $4,465.38 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $4,465.38 

https://4,465.38
https://4,465.38


JOHNS CREEK 

~1• L; ;•J•omJi~r~iNam~ . I SSN .r . Offi«:!er?s J)ep~dinent. 
Lauren LeDoux 
177 Orient Dr. ST. JOHNS CO. SO 
St Augustine, FL 32092 
(904)392-8288 

On file 

~Pit,>• J!~~ij,;i•• ...·Day. . ·.·.·.l.·.D..··.·.....a.·.·.t.·.·.~..•·.··. •·. ].·•·•·.!.··.···.'s·•·.·..·~1"~..>1 .•.·.·.A:.r..).. •.E····.•··.·.11 1;u·· ....urs.·'... •.·..·.·•·.•.9.· ..·.·.........,.,: i. ' •?'Tniie./ "Twe• ;l~.l:irll(IJ?mtec W<illc~:4 
Tuesday 5/10 6 10p 4 
Friday I5/13 I 6 I l0p I 4 
Sunday I5/15 I 8 I10p 12 
Saturday I5/27 I 7 l 12A I5 

LJ \ I'\ ITotal: I15 

TOT,(L HOURS: 15 HOl\JRS AT $40.00 AN HOUR 
TOtAL : 600.00 J 

I \ ~f>~!=1 ,, )S·· •·•····•·•·· 9X~·i:..S>BS. Parkin_g_Tickets: 
Warnings: . Field Contacts: 
Arrests: Reports:..Js {m {'C\~~ 

~~¼~~ 
-Ee"\ 1 . '3-W ,S'l "L, 3LlS 5II O - 5 l l L$v1tSJ 

$cc.v-41hJ7,°lGG 

https://�.E����.���.�.11


5/10 6-!0p Tuesday 
Phase 1 
Upon arrival I was stopped by a non-resident in reference to her seeing people's legs in the woods. Out of concern she felt it was an ongoing issue. I walked back towards the bridge of 
the greenspaces, where several residents were on the comts with friends. I observed a walking path that led down and followed it. Upon entering the woods, it was obvious the kids had 
been coming back to smoke pot for some time as there was a plethora ofwater bottles and caps with holes cut out of them. Ofcourse no one was there upon walking back. Reference to 
SJSO22CADI00987 

The gym was full ofboys working out or doing stupid human tricks with weights. The pool and patio had people all over. 

By 7 the pool/pool patio were clear ofany residents/non~residents. 
I stopped to speak with several people still in the area due to multiple vehicles tags not from this neighborhood. One was renting within the neighborhood and I was not able to locate the 
other owners. 

Upon walking the wood line to double check there were no subjects or camp sites on Johns Creek Property, I observed 3 males throwing a football in the parking lot When I got back to 
the parking lot I inquired which of them resided within the neighborhood. None of the three subject resided within the neighborhood and all were issued a trespass warning. 
Reference to SJSO2!CADI0I070 

The gym had several residents in and out. Several vehicles parked in the parking lot not residing to the neighborhood. 

Phase2 
The area was quiet. Around 9p I observed several vehicles that were not registered to this neighborhood. I checked with the guys on the courts and they had residents with them. They 
were all very polite and told not to ass up. All vehicles were added to the original cad. 

5/13 6-!0p Friday TilE !3TH 

Phase 1 
Upon arrival I observed only a few vehicles in the parking lot. I walked the exercise track and looked into the woods to check for any persons who may be up to no good. I observed 
several people in the parking lot for whom I have never seen. I inquired to which of them resided with.in the neighborhood and only one of them stated he lived here. They originally 
attempted to go into the gym which was a little busy. They then began to walk to towards the greenspaces. I infonned them that the resident to guest ratio was much smaller then what 
they had. I explained the process ofwhat a trespass is. They were all very polite. The area was calm most of the evening, I walked the greenspaces a few times to make sure I had no 
issues. 
After returning from the last trespass at Phase 2 I observed 4 subjects on the basketball courts and two more on the tennis courts. I ran all tags in the parking lot and found only one 
return for the neighborhood. When I walked out to the courts I inquired which ofthe subjects resided within the neighborhood I received deer in the headlights. All subjects were 
informed ofthe law for trespassing on private property. All 4 subjects were issued trespass warnings. Reference to SJSO22CAD103186. 

I found a resident male juvenile in the pool area sitting in the chairs section. He was reminded the area closed at 741 this evening and that he needed to exit. He gathered his belongings 
and left out oftbe side gate by the ladies restrooms. 

Phase 2 
Upon arrival I observed what appeared to be soccer for small kids. There was a group ofnormal residential male juveniles off to the side playing a game. I drove the neighborhood to 
check and observed lots ofvehicles in the roadways, with residents waJking around. The weather has been nothing short of amazing this week so I expect to see a lot more. At 740 I told 
two subjects out of the pool patio area. A party room door was found unsecured and I relocked it. I stopped at the residence in the intersection ofAvery Way and Huffher hill to have 
the resident remove the two vehicles parked in front ofher home aka the intersection. She was having a small gathering of sorts and had the vehicles moved. Reference to 
SJSO22CAD!03128 



I issued a trespass warning to a father with his two small boys who was found on Johns Creek Property playing basketball. His vehicles registration came back to Silver Leaf 
Neighborhood. I asked him to gather their belongings and the Jaw for trespassing. He and his boys left without further issues. Reference to SJSO22CADI 03174 

5/15 Sunday 8-!0p 
Phase 1 
Upon arrival I circled the parking lot ran the vehicles tags and checked the area for where those vehicle owners may be. The tags all came back registered to Johns so I was more so 
checking on what they were all doing. There were two subjects on the basketball courts two subjects in the gym and about 6 juveniles near the lady's restroom. There were boys sitting 
against the lady's restroom door and inside I found 2 females. They were all informed the area closed when the pool closed I chased them all out and then sat and observed the rest of 
them to make sure they didn't try to go back in. They were mostly residents I see on a regular basis. 

Stopped at several vehicles along johns creek pkwy to inform them ofparking laws 

Phase2 
The area was quiet as I drove through. Today's weather and the fact that its Sunday is most likely the reason. 

Upon a check around 9 pm I found there to be several boys out on the courts and several vehicles in the parking lot not registered to this neighborhood. 4 subjects in total did not reside 
on the property and were all given trespass warnings. REFERENCE TO SJSO22CAD104737 

Upon walking the pool patio, fue party room and the bathrooms, I found multiply doors unsecured to the party room. All doors were secured except one since it's the automatic doors. 
The patio and the bathrooms were clear ofany guest. 

5/28 Satorday 7p-12a MEMORIAL DAY WEEKEND-LET THE SUMMER TIME BEGIN 
Phase 1 
The weather looks like a possibility ofrain, the pool area was very low key upon arrival and by 730 there were only a few kids left in the area I checked on the only person in the gym 
and tamed the lights on. The lady's restroom ceiling appears to have leaks or animals living in the attic spaces. Area was clear most of the evening. I allowed a non resident to use the 
restrooms who was on a break, that subject was then reminded he was not allowed to be on the property as it was private. He left after I explained the trespassing laws. Around I l I 
explained the leash law to a couple who were out walking. They hooked their sweet fur baby up and continued to walk on. Area was quiet here most of the evening. 

Phase2 
Upon the first drive through ofthe area there were severaljuveniles on the courts! the play area had families out on them and the pool area was also being used. At 8 pm I chased all 
pool goers out of the pool and explained the pool was closed ten minutes ago. I also informed them it was written -Oil the sign as they entered into the pool area I checked with the kids 
out on the courts two stated they were residents and they together only had 3 friends. All party room doors were found secured this evening. Restrooms were hot but clean. There were 
lots ofwalkers out this evening but it died off as the evening carried on 



irlDlGMiEiiMtiiVt•)tD 
PESTBEAR JACKSONVILLE lNVOICe: 5874078
5274 Ramona Blvd. DATE: 612/2022Jacksonville, FL 32205 

ORDER: 5874078813-818-9898 

1111111m1am1w11m11111111111m111u 

\\,•tk 
[275238] I.,1~,111,,r, [275238~ 

BRANDY CREEK BRANDY CREEK CDD 
224 JOHNS CREEK PKWY 224 JOHNS CREEK PKWY 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-5054 STAUGUSTINE, FL 32092-5054 

61212022 01:10PM EBLAC07276 Eugene Black 

INP4Mi4i 
612/2022 

ffltM, s]41l@MVi1 IW,J 11' 
' 

PS Pest Control Setvlce $105,11 

SUBTOTAL $105.11z.2 7 G 
TAX $7.36

t.o-3- 2$)'2.,'2._ AMT.PAID $0.00 

TOTAL $112,47\ ''3-w,5'7?. 4~(.p
~ . 

i 
l 

AMOUNT DUE $112,47 ' ~t<,t--Sv'r\£<s= u~\ 
With the Coronavirus (COVID-19) making a stronger impact on the 
communities we serve, we want our customers to know that we are 
actively working to ensure that we will continue to provide our essential 
services. It is our goal to protect your family and home safely with little to 
no interruptions, at the same level of excellence yon have come to expect. 
Ifyou have any questions or concerns do not hesitate to call our office for 
assistance. Thank You and stay safe! 

! \I, I.:-, ,,, !-,;,,,,. [ . .',!:,• J/:, ,..,, ,l.,,·l •,, , • Ulp\dw•1. ] , (1 , f•. ,, • : , , •• J. ,. ,\ 

,!!'th~ kN't t•l' 1s; rs:rnu,mbi \i;r; l1•'f)"t;,n,!rlhc m:.\1mum;df111\~d\'ly IJ\''· ,,nJ ..-:1~, t '!'··) lh,, ,,.; d '~!'''', .,- 't',,<!1,.!.1h-'-, 
c~,t,1Jll<·r ..1~!<'•'' 111 !1,\} Jc~,,1c,t,:\pc1t,~x in 1!1,: Hen\ of L1,Jb:U,m 

Jl.d,im:!:~ □ 111<1,m,Hn~ ,wcr 3U ,fay.: ff,,m tile 1fa1~ tl1 ,snk.:: 11~1~ t,,: ~uhjc,11" ;i IJ.1,;: 1;;,,; 

PI.E.\SE l'A \ HW:11 TlllS I'.\ \'OH 'E 



•-mi❖ til§iiffiiii'l·iMW
PESTBEAR JACKSONVILLE 
5274 Ramona Blvd. 
Jacksonville, FL 32205 
813-818-9898 

INVOICE: 5876005 
DATE: 6/212022 
ORDER: 5876005 

IIHIIDIIIOOmlll™UIIIIIIIIOOIHI 

\\,,11-. 
B,11 i<,c [275238] {_,,1,,J\h•' [488124] 

BRANDY CREEK BRANDY CREEK COD 
224 JOHNS CREEK PKWY 251 HUFFNER HILL CIRCLE 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-5054 ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

EWffUffl!D 
6/212022 12:10 PM EBLAC07278 Eugene Black 

NET10 
iffii¥JGGJ 

6/212022 
Mil,i!,UMM 

I
iMY·isfflilm iiil4 fllll 

PS Pest Control Service $74.20 

SUBTOTAL $74.20 

TAX $0.00 

AMT.PAID $0.00l.o-3-Z)Z.'"2_, 
TOTAL $74.20\. 3w.517-. 4tev

"-.\,,~N\~ 
c_J1,A N.- f~}';,f" \ 

AMOUNT DUEC(1/\,t-f'>a~ C:JI 
With the Coronavirns (COVID-19) making a stronger impact on the 
commnnities we serve, we want onr cnstomers to know that we are 
actively working to ensure that we will continue to provide onr essential 
services. It is onr goal to protect yonr family and home safely with little to 
no interruptions, at the same level of excellence'you .have come to expect. 
If yon have any questions or concerns do not hesitate to call onr office for 
assistance. Thank You and stay safe! 

B.tl.:Ot:c'', ou1,1:1n,Ua~ (\\'1.'f .'\H tl;iy~ fwm lh~ 1la!~ U) ~c,1;j,:e fl\.!} h~ ~lll~j,;,·[ ton J,·,1-: t<·i: !1,.-i.h., ·,/.1:.•·•.J,_·.f··, 1\,.··,,n,t,.,1,,1 •••m1•!.1,.,,.. I .,!l 
,11"1fu' k~;..;;ri>f 15•.·; p,:rmillllh1 !(;•; ~r~,'\lfJ<1rl!w m;,,.imumall,l\1~d b) h1w. ,1,d,.•.-rn i. f'-'' th, ,,.,,.,!-.,t,,.,.., , •r.·,,h.,1.,1•,,·., 
ru,h•m~r ,1:;1,;c~ 1<1 pJy J,,1u~.! ,'~1'~11,,;-,; in 111.- n,:•nt 11f cdkiuu1t-

PLEASE l'AY FllO\l THIS j:,o;\ O!( 'f,: 



Invoice 

P.O·. Sox 762, 

Date Invoice # 

6/1/2022 2810 

Middleburg, FL 32050 

Bill To 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC 
BRANDY CREEK CDD 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE 114 
WORLD GOLF VILLAGE 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

335C 
1.320.57200.34300 
Jun Main! & Newsletter 

P.O. No. Terms Project 

Quantity Description Rate Amount 

1 MONTIJL Y MAINTENANCE AND NEWSLETTER - BRANDY CREEK CDD 150.00 150,00 

Total $150.00 



Vesta Property Services, Inc. 
245 Riverside Avenue 
Suite 300 
Jacksonville FL 32202 

Bill To 
Brandy Creek C.D.D. 
c/o GMS, LLC 
475 WestTown Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine FL 32092 

Invoice 

Invoice# 
Date 

Terms 

Due Date 

Memo 

399831 
5/31/2022 

Net 30 

6/30/2022 

Billable Mileage 

-z-noc_,. 

I, 3U) ,5'7Z, ~11.f 

Total $50.00 



Non-Contracted Billable Services 
Communi[¥ Johns Creek 

Date ofService Services Provided 

05/28/22 Ice Cream Social - Jennifer Meadows 

Total 

Man.t!J.: 5L31L22 
Total 

Billable Amount 
Billable 

Hourly Rate billable 
hours 

2.00 $25.00 $50.00 

2 $50.00 

File document by community and month 



--

INVOICE 

Bill To: 

Johns Creek 

Should you have any questions or inquiries please call (386) 437-6211. 

Yellowstone Landscap_e ]Post Office Box 849 I Bunnell FL 32110 I Tel 386.437.62111 Fax 386.437.1286 

clo Vesta Property Services 
224 Johns Creek Pkwy 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

Property Name: Johns Creek 

Monthly Landscape Maintenance June 2022 

I . '3W J,?2. 4ui/ 
2-1 IG 

Remit To: 

Yellowstone Landscape 
PO Box 101017 
Atlanta, GA30392-1017 

Invoice Due Date: July 1, 2022 

Invoice Amount: $10,536.67 

Invoice Total $10,536.67 

https://10,536.67
https://10,536.67


lsrATEMENrl 
PAGE: 1 CRONIN ACE HARDWARE 

2843 COUNTY ROAD 210 WEST CLOSING DATE: 6/11/2 2 

SUITE 101 DUE DATE : 6/30/22 

SAINT JOHNS, FL 32259 ACCT: 10065 

(904) 217-3324 

BRANDY CREEK/JOHNS CREEK 

224 JOHNS CREEK PARKWAY 

ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 

I11 Il11 ,I I I I I 111 II I1111 I, I,,II,,I I 111 I11 I I I III I I 1111 

DATE REFERENC SST C DESCRIPTION DEBIT CREDIT 

Th ~nk you for your business! 

PREV BALANCE 82.32 

5/23/22 5910 1 I INVOICE 16.19 

6/ 1/22 5933 1 I INVOICE 19. 77 

6/ 2/22 5937 1 I INVOICE 60.74 

6/ 3/22 5941 1 I INVOICE 25.18 

6/ 9/22 5955 1 I INVOICE 20.69 

6/10/22 I34839 1 p PAYMENT - THANK YOU 8 2. 3 2 

6/10/22 5959 1 I INVOICE 9.89 

NEW BALANCE 152.46 

33'--\ C 

,~wcf'(l, ~vY 
\ ~\ \¥1~{$~vi y,.,(), 

CURRENT current over 30 over 60 aver 90 

16.19 0.00 

TERMS: 

0.00 

NET EOM 

0.00 0.00 

CLOSING 

DATE : 6/11/22 

DUE DATE: 6/30/22 

CRONIN ACE HARDWAR 

BRANDY CREEK/JOHNS 

ACCOUNT : 10065 

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN 

REMITTANCE STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT 

REFERENCE AMOUNT 

PREV BAL 82.32 

5910 16.19 

5933 19. 77 

5937 60.74 

5941 25.18 

5955 20.69 

Il4839 -82.32 

5959 9.89 

FUTURE 

136.27 

NEW BAL: 152.46 

.... 

10065 AMOUNT PAID 
A - Adjustment c - credit I - rnvoi ce 
B - Balance Forward F - Finance Charge P - Payment 

Transaction codes 

This stalermml covers !ransaclions on your account for lhe pe1lod ern!ing on the dale al>olfe. Charges, payments, and credits received after the ebove dale will be shown on y,:,ur next sletemenl. 



POST PAGE FOR THE STATEMENT REPORT (RSM) FOR CRONIN ACE HARDWARE 

NUMBER OF STATEMENTS 

TOTAL STATEMENT BALANCE: 

DATE OF REQUEST: 6/11/22 

TIME OF REQUEST: 8:31:42 

TERMINAL ID 566 

USER ID ACW 

START DATE 5/23/22 

CLOSING DATE 6/11/22 

PRINTER 0091 

OPTIONS CDOS 

# STMT ALIGN 

COPIES 1 

DISC CUTOFF 

FROM 

DISCOUNT DATE 

CUSTOMER NAME 

CUSTOMER NUMBER: 10065 

JOB NUMBER 

ZIP CODE 

CODES 

ACCOUNT 

BAL METHOD 

TERMS CODE 

1 

152.46 

TO 

10065 

999 

EXCLUSION 

NNNN 

N 

N 

OPTIONS 

A 

C 

D 

E 

G 

H 

I 

J 

K 

L 

M 

N 

0 

p 

Q 

R 

s 
T 

U 

V 

W 

X 

Y 

Z 

DEFINED: 

INCLUDE ACTIVE ZERO BALANCE ACCOUNTS 

INCLUDE CREDIT BALANCE ACCOUNTS 

SUPPRESS DELETED TRANSACTIONS 

EXTEND INVOICE/CREDITS FROM QUICKRECALL 

SUPPRESS AGED TOTALS 

AGE UNAPPLIED CREDITS FOR OPEN ITEM ACCOUNTS 

BASED ON DUE DATE 

REPRINT INVOICES/CREDITS FROM QUICKRECALL 

SUPPRESS STATEMENT POST PAGE 

PRINT RX INFORMATION 

INCLUDE PREVIOUS MTD PURCHASE SUMMARY FROM 

CUSTOMER DEPARTMENT HISTORY 

INCLUDE MTD PURCHASE SUMMARY FROM CUSTOMER 

DEPARTMENT HISTORY 

NEW PAGE AFTER EACH INV/CREDIT (QUICKRECALL) 

SUPPRESS PAID OPEN ITEMS FROM PREVIOUS MONTH 

PRINT PAST DUE BALANCE ACCOUNTS ONLY 

PRINT DUE DATE AFTER UNPAID INVOICES 

SUPPRESS REVOLVING CREDIT LIMIT 

PRINT ALPHABETICALLY BY SORT NAME 

PRINT STATEMENT POST PAGE ONLY 

COMBINE JOBS IN DATE ORDER 

PRINT IN ZIP CODE ORDER 

INCLUDE YTD PURCHASE SUMMARY FROM CUSTOMER 

DEPARTMENT HISTORY 

SUPPRESS TERMS DISC FOR PAST DUE ACCOUNTS 

PRINT FINANCE CHARGES YTD 

INCLUDE ZERO BALANCE ACCOUNTS 

STMT MESSAGE Thank you for your business! 



1 PAGE NOCRONIN ACE HARDWARE 
2843 COUNTY ROAD 210 WEST 

SUITE 101 
SAINT JOHNS FL 32259 

PHONE: (904J 217-3324 

BRANDY CREEK/JOHNS CREEK 
224 JOHNS CREEK PARKWAY 

ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 

CUST # 
TERMS: 

10065 
NET EOM 

INV # 
DATE: 
CLERK: 
TERM# 

005933/1 
6/01/22 

JDB 
555 

TIME : 11: 55 
*************** 

INVOICE* * 
*************** 

nuANTITY 
1 
2 

UM 
EA 
EA 

ITEM 
6215107 
5073531 

DESCRIPTION 
FLEXSEAL 140Z SPRAY BLK 
KEY SCHLAGE SCl 250PK 

SUG.PRICl 
15.99 

2.99 

PRICE/PER
15.99 /EA 

2.99 /EA 

EXTENSION 
15.99 N 

5.98 N 

334C 
1.320.57200.46600 
Hardware Supplies 

** AMOUNT CHARGED TO ACCOUNT** 

I ,TTM MAS'PF.RS ) 

19.77 TAXABLE 
NON-TAXABLE 
SUB-TOTAL 
DISCOUNT 
TAX AMOUNT 
TOTAL INVOICE 

0.00 
21. 97 
21. 97 

2.20 

,~-~~ 

Received By 



1 PAGE NOCRONIN ACE HARDWARE 
2843 COUNTY ROAD 210 WEST 

SUITE 101 
SAINT JOHNS FL 32259 

PHONE: (904J 217-3324 

BRANDY CREEK/JOHNS CREEK 
224 JOHNS CREEK PARKWAY 

ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 

CUST # 
TERMS: 

10065 
NET EOM 

INV # 
DATE 
CLERK: 
TERM# 

005937/1 
6/02/22 

JDB 
555 

TIME :10:33 
*************** 

INVOICE* * 
*************** 

EXTENSIONSUG.PRICl PRICE/PERDESCRIPTIONITEMnuANTITY UM 49.95SN9.99 /EA17.99LED PLUG/PLAY LAMP18W CW3560737EA5 11.99 N11. 99 /EA11. 99KILZ 2 PRIMER QT179361 EA 

334C 
1.320.57200.46600 
Hardware Supplies 

** AMOUNT CHARGED TO ACCOUNT** 60.74 TAXABLE 
NON-TAXABLE 
SUB-TOTAL 
DISCOUNT 
TAX AMOUNT 

{,TTM MASTERS ) TOTAL INVOICE 

61.94 
61.94 
1. 20 

J-Q~ 

Received By 

0.00 



1 PAGE NOCRONIN ACE HARDWARE 
2843 COUNTY ROAD 210 WEST 

SUITE 101 
SAINT JOHNS FL 32259 

PHONE: (904) 217-3324 

BRANDY CREEK/JOHNS CREEK 
224 JOHNS CREEK PARKWAY 

ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 

CUST # 
TERMS: 

10065 
NET EOM 

INV # 
DATE : 
CLERK: 
TERM # 

005941/1 
6/03/22 

MT 
555 

TIME :12:21 
*************** 

INVOICE* * 
*************** 

EXTENSIONSUG.PRICJ PRICE/PERDESCRIPTIONITEMnUANTITY UM 27.98 N13.99 /EA13.99BULB FL TB Gl3 48" WW32W3925740EA2 

~34C 
.320.572.46600 
ardware Supplies 

** AMOUNT CHARGED TO ACCOUNT** 25.18 TAXABLE 
NON-TAXABLE 
SUB-TOTAL 
DISCOUNT 
TAX AMOUNT 

{,TTM MASTERS ) TOTAL INVOICE 

0.00 
27.98 
27.98 

2.80 
0.00 

0 C O 0 

Received By 



1 PAGE NOCRONIN ACE HARDWARE 
2843 COUNTY ROAD 210 WEST 

SUITE 101 
SAINT JOHNS FL 32259 

PHONE: (904) 217-3324 

BRANDY CREEK/JOHNS CREEK 
224 JOHNS CREEK PARKWAY 

ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 

CUST # 
TERMS: 

10065 
NET EOM 

INV # 
DATE 
CLERK: 
TERM # 

005955/1 
6/09/22 

MT 
555 

TIME :10:25 
*************** 

INVOICE* * 
*************** 

EXTENSIONSUG.PRIC PRICE/PERDESCRIPTIONITEMOUANTITY UM 22.99 N22.99 /EA22.99GARDEN SPRAYER 2 GAL ACE7437668EA1 

334C 
1.320.57200.46600 
Hardware Suppl es 

0.00 
NON-TAXABLE 

** AMOUNT CHARGED TO ACCOUNT** 20.69 TAXABLE 
22.99 

SUB-TOTAL 22.99 
DISCOUNT 2.30 
TAX AMOUNT 0.00 

0 r, C 0
(JIM MASTERS ) TOTAL INVOICE 

Received By 



1 PAGE NOCRONIN ACE HARDWARE 
2843 COUNTY ROAD 210 WEST 

SUITE 101 
SAINT JOHNS FL 32259 

PHONE: (904j 217-3324 

BRANDY CREEK/JOHNS CREEK 
224 JOHNS CREEK PARKWAY 

ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 

CUST # 
TERMS: 

10065 
NET EOM 

INV # 
DATE 
CLERK: 
TERM# 

005959/1 
6/10/22 

MT 
553 

TIME :10:37 
*************** 

INVOICE* * 
*************** 

EXTENSIONSUG.PRICl PRICE/PERDESCRIPTIONITEMUMOUANTITY 10.99 N10.99 /EA10.99BATTERY ALKALINE AAA SPK3009735EA1 

334C 
1.320.57200.46600 
Hardware Supplies 

** AMOUNT CHARGED TO ACCOUNT** 

(JIM MASTERS ) 

9.89 TAXABLE 
NON-TAXABLE 
SUB-TOTAL 
DISCOUNT 
TAX AMOUNT 
TOTAL INVOICE 

0.00 
10.99 
10.99 

1.10 
0.00 
0 QO 

Received By 



1 PAGE NOCRONIN ACE HARDWARE 
2843 COUNTY ROAD 210 WEST 

SUITE 101 
SAINT JOHNS FL 32259 

PHONE: (904j 217-3324 

BRANDY CREEK/JOHNS CREEK 
224 JOHNS CREEK PARKWAY 

ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 

CUST # 
TERMS: 

10065 
NET EOM 

INV # 
DATE 
CLERK: 
TERM# 

005910/1 
5/23/22 

MT 
553 

TIME 9:57 
*************** 

INVOICE* * 
*************** 

EXTENSIONSUG.PRICl PRICE/PERDESCRIPTIONITEMUMOUANTITY 17.99 N1 7. 99 /EA17.99UNVRSL LEADER HOSE 10'7798804EA1 

334C 
1.320.572.466 
Hardware SUpplies 

** AMOUNT CHARGED TO ACCOUNT** 16.19 TAXABLE 
NON-TAXABLE 
SUB-TOTAL 
DISCOUNT 
TAX AMOUNT 

/,TTM MASTERS ) TOTAL INVOICE 

17.99 
17.99 

1. 80 

1 ~. ~~ 

Received By 

0.00 



~41i};j
Total Entertainment Services 

Invoice-Agreement 
Mailing Correspondence Address: 1623 Troy Lynn Trail, Jacksonville. FL 32225 

(904) 645-9068 Fax: (904)645-9082 .,\ 

E-mail: bookme@progresslveent.com 

www.progresslveent.com 
Invoice date: 5/19/2022 Invoice# 1260018 ~ Terms: due at event PO# 
Customer name: Brandy Creek COD Event type: Summer/Independence 

Billing address: 224 Johns Creek Parkway, St. Augustine, Fl. 32092 Celebration 

Original contact person: Jennifer Meadows W-230-4208 Qi 904-874-4532 E-malf/fax: jmeadows@vestapropertyservic~s.com 

Additional contacts; Jim Masters W-230-4208 C: 904-716--1370 

Event date: Saturday June 25, 2022 Hours ofevent: 11:00 am - 2:00 pm Hours of service: Same 

Approximate set up time: Between: 9:00-10:00 am 

Location name and address: Soccer F!eld 

Where to set up at locatjgn: Power within 75': Yes 

Set up-grass or pavement; Grass Water within 75': Yes Covered area for entertainer: NA 
Notes: Rock Wall pn Parking Lot 

Preffered Customer Discount 
SERVICES NEEDED: 

* Mobile DJ Service 3.0 hrs. Reg. Cost $ 595.00 Your Cost $ 495.00 

"'10' x 10' Tentfor OJ (No charge) Reg. Cost $ 50.00 Your Cost $ 

"18' Troplcal Waterslide Reg. Cost $ 445.00 Your Cost $ 395.00 

* Solid Rock Wall wtth operator attendants 3.0 hrs. Reg. Cost $ 900.00 Your Cost $ 795.00 

"' Generator with Gas Reg. Cost $ 135.00 Your Cost $ 95.00 

"Delivery Reg. Cost $ 45.00 Your Cost $ 45.00 

Reg. Total $ 2,170.00 YourTotal $ 1,825.00 
Your Total Savings $345 

Sub Total: $ . 1,825.00 

Sales Tax: $ 

Invoice Total: $ 1,625.00 
50 % Deposit required $ 
Balance due at set up $ 1,625.00 
Payments received C-,$;--1"',2;;55;;;.';;00__:P::;d::_.C:::h.#002025 

$Current Balance 570.UU ::::=,fl~ t1,v \5, 

~ 
reement by customer must be in writing at least 30 days prior to event date with specific reasons with verification by 

Any stopping of delivery/service of Progressive Entertainment must be at least 24 hrs. In advance to avoid labor costs. 

No penalties or loss of deposit occur If event Is re-scheduled within 60 days of original event date. A 50% cancellation fee of total amount occurs 
when not within these terms. Other arrangements must be noted by Progressive Entertainment. For customer plck up~ customer Is responsible for 

theft or damage to equipment or materials while in possession. Progressive Entertainment is not responsible for any acts of nature whk:h prevent 

event from taking place or being shortened. Service reserves the right to stop service If guests cause a safety or behavlor Issue to service. 

Customer signature required x___________________________ Date: ______ 

https://1,625.00
https://1,625.00
https://1,825.00
https://1,825.00
https://2,170.00
https://jmeadows@vestapropertyservic~s.com
www.progresslveent.com
mailto:bookme@progresslveent.com


- --

. 

4651 Salisbury Rd., Suitel55, Jacksonville, FL 32256 

·1-, 

._- -··-------· --- 1·Terms 
, 

Purchase Order Number Invoice Date Reflects Month of 
-·-··· -· -----· 

Service Provided NET30DAYSI I 
AmountDescription!tern 

- 854.00Monthly Water Management Service (R) 

0Ju'~ (\,A.DJ_ ,,J-c.~ 

\C\ C, 

I ,::,'2.0,5 72,. I/Ct,}/ (a-\0-~2 _ 
;J' ,ff\~~ 

$854.00OUTSTANDING BALANCE ~~,I '-lO-'-
,/ 

Thank you! For your business! '(' -" I"Total Invoic·e~-I r ._- $854.00 ' 
Please include your account number and invoice number on your check with your remittance stub. \,__ ./
Please remit payments to: The Lake Doctors, Inc. 

LOC--KBOX - -
PO Box 20122 
Tampa, FL 33622~0122 

I' 
I 

Remittance Stub 

BIii To 

BRANDY CREEK CDD-JOHNS CREEK 
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES 
224 JOHNS CREEK PARKWAY 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORJDA 32092 

For address and contact npdates, please email us at 
customerservice@lakedoctors,com. 

Amount Enclosed Invoice# 657794 

Account# 709617 

Date 6/1/2022 

IF PAYING BY CREDJTCARD, FILL OUT BELOW 
__ Mastercard Visa __ American Express 
Card# ______________ 
Card Verification# __________ 
Exp, Date# _____________ 

PrintName ___~~~-~-----
Billing Address: __ Check box if same as above 

Signature 

The Lake Doctors, Inc. 
Aquatic Management Services " 

PH: (904) 431-3914 

BRANDY CREEK CDD-JOHNS CREEK 
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES 
224/OHNS CREEK PARKWAY 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORlDA 32092 

_,._, ___. ---- r·-

INVOICE 
Invoice# 657794 

Account# 709617 

Invoice Date 6/1/2022 

-
Due Date 

Rep 
--

7/1{2022 

MAS 

"2,.,..
{)\1--fnvoice Questions: 

I,, AR@LakeDoctors.com 

mailto:AR@LakeDoctors.com


----

Questions on this invoice call: 
(866) 470-7133 Option 2 

Ghbillinginquiries@ccc.gannett.com 
!"I lli:f l!"i l!"iNEWSPAPER l!!l BILLED I!!! TIMES ~ ~ 

START STOP REFERENCE DESCRIPTION PRODUCT SAU SIZE UNITS RUN RATE AMOUNT 

04/30 Balance Forward 

05/03 05/03 103413546-05032022 NOTICE OF MEETING BRANDY SA St Augustine Record 
CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT The 
regular meeting of the Board of 
Supervisors of the Brandy Creek 
Community Development Distric 

05/03 05/03 103413546-05032022 NOTICE OF MEETING BRANDY SA St Aug Record Online 
CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT □ !STRICT The 
regular meeting of the Board of 
Supervisors of the Brandy Creek 
Community Development Distric 

05/16 05/16 103413857-05162022 NOTICE OF QUALIFYING PERIOD SA St Augustine Record 
FOR CANDIDATES 

05/16 05/16 !03413857-05162022 NOTICE OF QUALIFYING PERIOD SA St Aug Record Online 
FOR CANDIDATES 

PREVIOUS AMOUNT OWED: 

NEW CHARGES THIS PERIOD: 

CASH THIS PERIOD: 

DEBIT ADJUSTMENTS THIS PERIOD: 

CREDIT ADJUSTMENTS THIS PERIOD: 

We appreciate your business. 

1.00 X 4.2500 4.25 $8.98 
$0.00 

$38.17 

1.00 X 4.2500 4.25 $8.97 $38.12 

1.00x3.7500 3.75 

1.00 X 3. 7500 3.75 

$0.00 

$143.61 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

R~~~o1~;~ 
es-,.,.~

...__\_. 

'L{gt:> 

$8.98 

$8.97 

$33.68 

$33.64 

INVOICE AND STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT AGING OF PAST DUE ACCOUNTS • UNAPPLIEO AMOUNTS ARE INCLUDED IN TOTAL AMOUNT DUE sar· 
21 I CURRENT NET AMOUNT 30 DAYS • UNAPPL\ED AMOUNT 60 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS NI TOTAL AMOUNT DUE "l 

$..M3'.61 $0.00 $143.61$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

"r ADVERTISER INFORMATION ,, ,,,<lf, tp,?°I BILLING PERIOD I, I BILLED ACCOUNT NUMBER I, I ADVERTISERfCLIENT NUMBER ADVERTISERfCLlENT NAME 

05/01/2022 - 05/31/2022 r 18412 l 18412 I BRANDY CREEK CDD 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO The St. Augustine Record Dept 1261 
PO Box 121261 Payment ls due upon receipt.

The St. Augustine Record Dallas, TX 75312-1261 

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN LOWER PORTION WITH YOUR REMITTANCE 

, I'I BILLING PERIOD AOVERTISERfCLIENT NAME 

BRANDY CREEK CDD 05/01/2022. 05/31/2022 
,;JCOMPANY • UNAPPLIED AMOUNT I, I TERMS OF PAYMENT TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

SA 7 $143.61 $0.00 I NET 15 DAYS 
The St. Augustine Record Dept 1261 CURRENT NET AMOUNT 30 DAYS I 60 DAYS I OVER90 DAYS 
PO Box 121261 "' '"' 

$143.61 I $0.00 I $0.00 I $0.00Dallas, TX 75312-1261 ,, PAGE# I, I BILLING DATE I, I BILLED ACCOUNT NUMBER '" ADVERTISERfCUENT NUMBER I 24 STATEMENT NUMBER 

ADVERTISING INVOICE and STATEMENT 1 I 05/31/2022 I 18412 I 18412 I 0000111603 

BILLING ACCOUNT NAME.AND ADDRESS REMITTANCE ADDRESS 

The St. Augustine Record 
Dept 1261 

PO Box 121261 

BRANDY CREEK CDD Dallas, TX 75312-1261 
475 W TOWN PL STE 114 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 

I111 I11 II I I111II111II111II II I I I IIr 111 rI1h I I I I Ir 1111 I11 I"I11 II,1 

mailto:Ghbillinginquiries@ccc.gannett.com


Mon, May 2, 2022 Legal Ad Invoice 
8:38:03PM 

The St. Augustine Record 
Send Payments to: 

The St. Augustine Record Dept 1261 
PO BOX 121261 

Dallas, TX 75312-1261 

Acct: 
Phone: 
E-Mail: 
Client: 

Ad Number: 
Start: 

Placement: 
Copy Line: 

Lines 
Depth 
Columns 

Price 

18412 
19049405850 

BRANDY CREEK CDD 

0003413546-01 
05/03/2022 
SA Legals 

Name: 
Address: 

City: 

BRANDY CREEK CDD 
4 75 W TOWN PLACE 
ROOM 114 
SAINT AUGUSTINE State: FL Zip: 32092 

Caller: Sarah Sweeting Paytype: BILL 

Issues: 1 Stop: 05/03/2022 

Rep: Melissa Rhinehart 
NOTICE OF MEETING BRANDY CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT The regular meeting of the Board of SL 

49 
4.25 

1 

$76.29 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
BRANDY CREEK 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

The regular meeting of the Board of Su
penisors of the Brandy Creek Com
munity D<ffelopmenl District "~!1 be 
held on Wednesday, May 11, 2022 at 
6:30 p.m. at the Phase II Amenity 
Center, 2,'jJ Huffncl" Hill Circle, SL 
Augusline, Florida :J2092. The meet
ing is open to the public and will be 
conducted in accordance with the pro
visions of Florida Law for Community 
Development Districts. A copy of the 
agenda for this meeting may be ob
tained from the District Manager, at 
475 \Vest To,rn Place, Suite 114, St. Au
gustine, Florida 32092 (and phone 
(904) 940-5850). This meeting may be 
continued to a d11te, time, and place to 
be specifi<..>d CJU the record at the meet
ing. 'There may be occasions when one 
or n10re Supen~sors \\~II participate by 
telephone. 

Any person requiring special accommo
dations at this meeting because of a dis-

~~~::t~h/~rs~ri~t tlKc~~i9~t~b~ 
5850 at !east two ealendar days prior to 
the meeting. If yon are hearing or 
speech impaired, please contact the 
Florida Relay Seri.~ce at l-800-9S5-
8770, for aid in contacting the District 
Officr, 

Each person who <ll><:ides to appeal any 
action taken at these meetings is ad
vised that pernon will need a record of 
the proceedings and that accordingly, 
the person may need to ensure that a 
\'erbatim record of the proceedings is 
made, including the testimony and evi
dence upon which such appeal is to be 
based, 

Jtunes Oliver 
District Manager 
.'!413546, May 3, 2022 



THE ST. AUGUSTINE RECORD 
Affidavit of Publication 

BRANDY CREEK COD 
475 W TOWN PLACE 
ROOM114 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

ACCT: 18412 
AD# 0003413546-01 

PO# 

PUBLISHED EVERY MORNING SUNDAY THROUGH SATURDAY 
ST. AUGUSTINE AND ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF ST. JOHNS 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared MELISSA 
RHINEHART who on oath says he/she is an Employee of the St. Augustine 
Record, a daily newspaper published at St. Augustine in St. Johns County, 
Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement being a NOTICE OF 
MEETING in the matter of BOS REG MTG 5111122 was published in 
said newspaper in the issue dated 05/03/2022. 

Affiant further says that the St. Augustine Record is a newspaper published at 
St. Augustine, in St, Johns County, Florida, and that the said newspaper 
heretofore has been continuously published in said St. Johns County, Florida 
each day and has been entered as second class mail matter at the post office in 
the City of St. Augustine, in said St. Johns County, Florida for a period of one 
year preceding the first publication of the attached copy of advertisement; and 
affiant further says the he/she has neither paid nor promised any person, firm 
or corporation any discount, rebate, commission, or refund for the purpose of 
securing this advertisement for publication in said newspaper. 

Sworn to (or affinned) and subscribed before me by means of 

[)<))hysical presence or 
[ Jonline notarization 

this day otMAY O 3 2022 

bywdawho is personally known to 
me or who has produced as identification 

NOTlCE OF MEETING 
BRANDY CREEK 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

The regular meeting of Lhe Bmml nf Su
pervisors of the Brandy Creek Com
munity Development District \\~II be 
held on Wcdul!Sday, May 11, 2022 at 
6:30 p.m. at the Phase II Ameuity 
Center, 2/H Huffner Hill Circle, St. 
Augirntine, Florirla 32092. The meet
ing is open to the public anrl will be 
conducted in accordance with the pro
visions nf F!ndda Law for Community 
Del'elnpment Districts. A copy of the 
agenda fol" this meeting may be ob
tained from the District Manager, at 
475 West Tnwn Place, Suite ll4, SL A11-
g11stine, Flmida 32092 {and phone 
(904) 940-5850). This meeting may be 
continued to a date, time, and place to 
be specified on the recot·d at the meet
ing. There may be ncca.sions when one 
or more Superl'isors will patticipate by 
tekphone.

Any person requiring spedal accommo
dations at this meeting betause nf a dis-

~~;;;;;t ilil~\:1,~~~ bttfc~•:~(~~ti~1b~ 
5850 at lea.st two calendar days p1ior to 
the meeting. If vou are heariug or 
speech impaired," please contact the 
Florida Relay Ser-vice at l-800-955-
8770, for aid in contacting the District 
Office. 

Each person who deeides to appeal any 
action taken at these meetings is ad
vised that person wi1111eed a record of 
the proceedings and that accordingly, 
the person may ueed to em;ure that a 
verlmtim record of the proceedings is 
made, including the testimony and C\>i
deuce upon which such appeal is lo be 
ba~ed. 

James Oliver 
District Manager 
341354-6, May 3, 2022 

Notary Public S1atO of Florida 
Kimberty M Reese 
My Commloalon GG 8122(11) 
Expires 03/1712023 



7 

Questions on this invoice call: 
(866) 470-7133 Option 2 

Ghbillinginquiries@ccc.gannett.com 

AMOUNTSTART STOP 
" 12 14 " 

DESCRIPTION PRODUCT SAU SIZE 
NEWSPAPER 
REFERENCE 

04/30 Balance Forward 

05/03 05/03 103413546-05032022 NOTICE OF MEETING BRANDY SA St Augustine Record 
CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT The 
regular meeting of the Board of 
Supervisors of the Brandy Creek 
Community Development Distric 

05/03 05/03 103413546-05032022 NOTICE OF MEETING BRANDY SA St Aug Record Online 
CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT The 
regular meeting of the Board of 
Supervisors of the Brandy Creek 
Community Development Distric 

05/16 05/16 1(),3413857-051'620'22 NOTICE OF QUALIFYING PERIOD SA SI Augustine Record 
FOR CANDIDATES 

05/16 05/16 103413857-05162022 NOTICE OF QUALIFYING PERIOD SA St Aug Record Online 
FOR CANDIDATES 

PREVIOUS AMOUNT OWED: 

NEW CHARGES THIS PERIOD: 

CASH THIS PERIOD: 

DEBIT ADJUSTMENTS THIS PERIOD: 

CREDIT ADJUSTMENTS THIS PERIOD: 

We appreciate your business. 

1.00 X 4.2500 

1.00 X 4.2500 

1.00 X 3. 7500 

1.00 X 3.7500 

$0.00 

$143.61 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

4.25 $8.98 $38.17 

4.25 $8.97 $38.12 

3.75 $8.98 $33.68 

3.75 $8.97 $33.64 

AGING OF PAST DUE ACCOUNTS • UNAPPLIED AMOUNTS ARE INCLUDED IN TOTAL AMOUNT DUEINVOICE AND STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT sar 
"I CURRENT NET AMOUNT ll I 30 DAYS 600AYS OVER90DAYS • UNAPPLIED AMOUNT " I TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

$~ $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $143.61 

~ t,"1,-')V "I ADVERTISER INFORMATION 

BILLING PERIOD " ,, ' BILLED ACCOUNT NUMBER ,,, ADVERTISER/CLIENT NUMBER I, I ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME 

05/01/2022 - 05/31/2022 I 18412 18412I I BRANDY CREEK CDD 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO The St. Augustine Record Dept 1261 
PO Box 121261 Payment is due upon receipt.

The St. Augustine Record Dallas, TX 75312-1261 

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN LOWER PORTION WITH YOUR REMITTANCE 

BILLING PERIOD ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME'I ' ' 
BRANDY CREEK CDD 05/01/2022 - 05/3112022 

COMPANY • UNAPPLIED AMOUNT TERMS OF PAYMENT ,af TOTAL AMOUNT DUE I• I'~RE'c50RD 
-~~,.,~""ktuom 

SA 7 $143.61 $0.00 I NET 15 DAYS 
The St. Augustine Record Dept 1261 CURRENT NET AMOUNT 30 DAYS 60 DAYS DVER90 DAYSI'PO Box 121261 " '"' $143.61 I $0.00 I $0.00 I $0.00
Dallas, TX 75312-1261 

PAGE# ,., BILLING DATE I• I BILLED ACCOUNT NUMBER ADVERTISER/CLIENT NUMBER I 24 STATEMENT NUMBER "'" ADVERTISING INVOICE and STATEMENT 1 I 05/31/2022 I 18412 I 18412 I 0000111603 

BILLING ACCOUNT NAME.AND ADDRESS REMITTANCE ADDRESS 

The St. Augustine Record 

~ Dept 1261 
PO Box 121261 
Dallas, TX 75312-1261 

475 W TOWN PL STE 114 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 

BRANDY CREEK CDD 

,,,,1,,1i11,,,ll111ll11'1•1 111 •11 1111•l1l111ll1• 11 11 11•1••1•111•• 

mailto:Ghbillinginquiries@ccc.gannett.com


Mon, May 16,202, Legal Ad Invoice 
8:18:21AM 

The St. Augustine Record 

Acct: 
Phone: 
E-Mail: 
Client: 

Ad Number: 
Start: 

Placement: 
Copy Line: 

Lines 
Depth 
Columns 

Price 

18412 
19049405850 

BRANDY CREEK COD 

0003413857-01 
05/16/2022 
SA Legals 

Send Payments to: 
The St. Augustine Record Dept 1261 

PO BOX 121261 
Dallas, TX 75312-1261 

Name: BRANDY CREEK COD 
Address: 475 W TOWN PLACE 

ROOM 114 
City: SAINT AUGUSTINE 

Caller: Sarah Sweeting 
Issues: 1 

Rep: Chris !SC-Landry 
NOTICE OF QUALIFYING PERIOD FOR CANDIDATES FOR THE BOARD OF 

44 
3.75 

1 

$67.32 

NOTICEOFQUALil'11NG PERIOD 
FOR CANDIDATES 

FOR THE BOARD OJI 
SUPERVISORS OF THE 

BRANDY CREEK COMJ',IUNITY 
DEVELOI'!'i,lENT D1STRICT 

Notice is hereby ~ven that the qualifying 
peciod for "andidntes for the office of 
Supenisor of the Brandy Creek Com
munil\· De1•elopml'nt Di.'itricl (~Dishic
ti wifi eummence at noon on June 1,1, 
2022, and close at noon on June 17, 
2022. Candidates must qua[U), for the 
office of Supeni~nr with the St. Johns 
County Supenisor of Elections located 
at 4455 A1·enue A, Suite 101, St. Augus
tine, Florida :1:WY,~; Ph: (9o,i,) 823-
22.'lB. All candidates ,;hall qua!il)' for 
individual seats in accordance 11~th Se<"
tion 99.061, Florida Statutes, and must 
also he a "qualified elector" of the Dis
trict, as defined in Seetion 190,003, 
Florida Statutes. A "qu,tlified eleetor" is 
any person at least 18 years of age who 
is a dtizen of the United States, a legal 
resident of the State of Florid;, and of 
the District, and who is registered to 
vote with the St. JolHL~ Countr Supervi
sor of Elections. Campaigns shall he 
conducted in accordance with Chapter 
106, Florida Statutes. 

The Ilrandy Creek Community De1·e!op
ment District has three (3) seats up tor 
election, spedfically seats l, :J and 5. 
Each seat carrie.~ a four-1'ear term of of
lke. Elections are nonpllrtisan am! "~!l 
be held at tlie same time RS the gener,tl 
c!edion on November 8, 20'.!2, and in 
the manner prescribed lw law for gener-
al eleetions. · 

For additional information, please ~un
tact the St. Johns County Supenisnr nf 
Elections. 

ooo:H13857 May 16, 2022 

State: FL Zip: 32092 

Paytype: BILL 
Stop: 05/16/2022 

SUPERVISORS OF THE BRANDY CREEK 



THE ST. AUGUSTINE RECORD 
Affidavit of Publication 

BRANDY CREEK CDD 
475 W TOWN PLACE 
ROOM 114 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

ACCT: 18412 
AD# 0003413857-01 

PO# 

PUBLISHED EVERY MORNING SUNDAY THROUGH SATURDAY 
ST. AUGUSTINE AND ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF ST. JOHNS 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared MELISSA 
RHINEHART who on oath says he/she is an Employee of the St. Augustine 
Record, a daily newspaper published at St Augustine in St. Johns County, 
Florida: that the attached copy of advertisement being a SA Notic Misc in the 
matter of NOTICE OF QUALIFYING PERlOD FOR CANDIDATES was 
published in said newspaper in the issue dated 05/16/2022. 

Affiant further says that the St. Augustine Record is a newspaper published al 
St. Augustine, in St. Johns County, Florida, and that the said newspaper 
heretofore has been continuously published in said St. Johns County, Florida 
each day and has been entered as second class mail matter at the post office in 
the City of St. Augustine, in said St. Johns County, Florida for a period of one 
year preceding the first publication of the attached copy of advertisement; and 
affiant further says the he/she has neither paid nor promised any person, finn 
or corporation any discount, rebate, commission, or refund for the purpose of 
securing this advertisement for publication in said newspaper. 

Sworn to ( or affinned) and subscribed before me by means of 

9Q physical presence or 
[ ] online notarization 

this~ day of MAY 1 6 2022 

by M~is personally known to 
me or who has produced as identification 

NOTICE OF QUALIFYING PERIOD 
FOR CANDIDATES 

FOR THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORSOFTHE 

BRANDY CREEK COMJ\itUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Notice is herehr given that the qualifj-ing 
period for candidates for the office ol 
Supenisor of the Bnmdy Creek Com
munity Development District ("Distric
t") will commence at noon on June 13, 
2022, and close at noon on June 17, 
2022. Candidates must qualii)' for the 
office of Supervisor with the SL Johns 
Counts Supervisor of Elections located 
at 4455 Avenue A, Suite 101, SL Augus
tine, Florida. 32095; Ph: (904) 823-
2238. All candidates shall qualifj' for 
indh-idual seal~ in accordance with Sec
tion 99.00'1, Florida Slatutes, and must 
also be a uqualified elector" of the Dis
trict, as defined in Section 190.003, 
Florida Statutes. A "qualified e!ecto1•" is 
any person at !east IS years of age who 
is a citizen of the United States, a legal 
resident of the State of l'lorida and of 
the District, and who is registered to 
vote with the St. Jolms County Sup_e1"Vi
sor of Elections. Campaigns shall be 
conducted in accordance with Chapter 
106, Florida Statutes. 

The Brandy Creek Community Develop
ment District has -three (3) sea.ts up for 
election, specifically seats 1, 3 and 5. 
Each seat carries a !our-year te1.m of of
fice. Elections are nonpartisan and will 
be held at the same time as the general 
election on November 8, 2022, and in 
the manner prescribed by law for gener
al e-Jection~. 

For additional information, please con
tact the St. John.s County Supen.-isor of 
Elections. 

0003413fl57 May 16, 2022 

Notary Publ!c State of Florldt 
KimbertyMReese 
My Commission GG 312209 
Expires 03/17/2023 



Wavefly 
2220 CR 210 W Ste 108 
PMB 360 

Account Number Due Date 

020-002701 6/20/22 

Jacksonville, FL 32259 
904-940-9525 

Account Summary 

· Thank you 
customer. 
business. 

for being a Wavefly 
We appreciate your 

Billing Date 6/1/2022 
BRANDY CREEK COD 
224 JOHNS CREEK PKWY 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-5054 

Payments through:5/31/22 
Previous balance 
(-) Payment (5/13/2022) 
(=) After Payments 

$109.90 
($54.95) 

$54.95 

Billing Questions Please Call: 

904-940-9525 

Date 

Current Month Activity 

Description of Service Amount 

: Call Center hours: 
8:00 AM - 10:00 PM 
7 days a week 
904-940-9525 

6/1/2022 
6/1/2022 

Extreme 100/20 MB 
Extreme Discount 

6/1-6/30 
6/1-6/30 

Total Current Charges 

Total Due 

$79.99 
($25.04) 

$54.95 

$109.90 

Please detach at the perforation, and enclose this portion with your payment. Thank you!Service Address: 

224 JOHNS CREEK PKWY 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-5054 

Due Date PaymentsAccount No. Previous Bal. Current Charges Amount Due Ami Enclosed 

6/20/22 020-002701 $109.90 ($54.95) $54.95 $109.90 $ 

Wavefly 
2220 CR 210 W Ste 108 
PMB 360 
Jacksonville, FL 32259 

BRANDY CREEK CDD 
475 W TOWN PL STE 114 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 

l='lease indicate the amount enclosed, do not send cash! 
Please make check or money order payable to: 

Wavefly 
2220 CR 210 W Ste 108 PMB 360 
Jacksonville, FL 32259 

Illllll lllll lllll lllll lllll lllll lllll lllll lllll lllll lllll lllll llll 1111111111111111111 



Jim Oliver June 06, 2022 

Brandy Creek COD Project No: 00273.39000 

c/o GMS, LLC Invoice No: 0203147 

475 West Town Place 
Suite114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Project 00273.39000 Brandy Creek COD - 2021/2022 General Consulting Engineering 
Services (WA#19) 

Professional Services rendered through May 28, 2022 _________________________ , 

Task 01 General Consulting Engineering Services for 2021/2022 
Professional Personnel 

Hours Rate Amount 

Senior Engineer 
Weeber, Bradley 5/7/2022 2.00 195.00 390.00 

Totals 2.00 390.00 
Total Labor 390.00 

Current Prior To-Date 

Total Billings 390.00 975.00 1,365.00 

Contract Limit 5,000.00 

Remaining 3,635.00 

Total this Task $390.00 

-------------------------------------------------· 
Task XP Expenses 

Total this Task 0.00 

Invoice Total this Period $390.00============ 

England·Thim) &mmczr,Inc. 
EIIGINEffiS •PI.J.NNERS• SURVEYOllS•G!S •WIOSCilf'E ARCHITECTS 

14776C!dSLAti}ISlinei!Md•Jocl.,;oo,r,k,Fk<lda32258•rel004W-fflll•la<II0,!-6$94S5 \3C.... 
CA-000025M LC-OOC00\6 

\ ,~11:,,S7;o,-:!>l\ 

I 

https://3,635.00
https://5,000.00
https://1,365.00


Johns Creek 

224 Johns Creek Pkwy 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 

"'" (904) 716-1370 
~ jim.masters@vestaforyou.com 

INVOICE 

Commercial Carpet Cleaning • Commercial Floor Cleaning Services 

Clean carpet in amenity center 0 ~-~ ---- -
Subtotal 

Tax (Duval 7%} 

Total 

INVOICE #90005679 
SERVICE DATE Jun 14, 2022 
INVOICE DATE Jun 14, 2022 
DUE net 30 

AMOUNT DUE $300.00
·• 

SERVICE ADDRESS 

251 Huffner Hill Cir 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 

CONTACT US 

86 Elk Grove 

St. Johns , FL 32259 

'lo (904) 813-1401 
aaron@steamlux.com 

Service completed by: Garrett Lester 

1.0 $300.00 $300.00 

$300.00 

Thank you for doing business with us. We always look forward to serving you. s {p r;:(!_, 

I ."320 57.L-YGl.f 

Mr. Steamlux http://www.mrsteamlux.com 1 of 1 

http://www.mrsteamlux.com
mailto:jim.masters@vestaforyou.com


Invoice 

Vesta Property Services, Inc. 
245 Riverside Avenue 
Suite 300 
Jacksonville FL 32202 

Invoice# 
Date 

Terms 

Due Date 

Memo 

Bill To 
Brandy Creek C.D.D. 
c/o GMS, LLC 
475 Wes!Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine FL 32092 

approved 

{. 
& Events Coordinator 1. 3 l!l> ,5") i . ; <IV 
I· l"" · 57'1.. , 3</-z. 

Pool Maintenance 1 . J ',£). sn , 1/1,i. 
Pet Waste Disposal Services \ . 3'2,(). s"'/, . '{~ 1 

399101 
6/1/2022 

Net 30 

6/30/2022 

Monthly Fees 

We appreciate your prompt payment. Total $12,796.48 

https://12,796.48


~~tt Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
....o,, Gaines & Frank 

Certified Public Accountants PL 

600 Citrus Avenue 
Suite 200 
Fort Pierce1 Florida 34950 

772/461-6120 
FAX: 772/468-9278 

BRANDY CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
475 WTOWN PLACE 
SUITE 114 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Invoice No. 358984 
Date 06/19/2022 
Client No. 21466 

Services rendered in connection with the audjJ; of the Basic Financial Statements 
as of and for the year ended September 30, 2021. 

Total Invoice Amount 

3 ~ 1{C., 

/ , '3 I D -S1 > .--=?i -v::L. 

We now accept Visa and MasterCard. 

Please enter client number on your check. 
Finance charges are calculated on balances over 30 days old at an annual percentage rate of 18o/o 

Fort Pierce / Stuart 

Member AICPA Member AICPA Division for CPA Firms Member F\CPA 
Private Companies Practice Section 



.FJmlda.H!@h.S_peedJntemel 
1311 Bedford Drive 
Melbourne, FL 32940 US 
(321) 205-1100 
qb@flhsl.com 
http://llhsl.com 

INVOICE 

BILLIO 
Jim Masters 
Brandy Creek COD -
251 Huffner HUI Circle 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

/-/1mdiJ ~ 

~?!~~E-~?l~-~~~~~L' 

JNI/OICE # 114165 
llAIE 06/23/2022 

DUE DATE 06/23/2022 
TERMS Due on receipt 

DATE ACCOUNT SUMMARY .A.MOUNT 

05/23/2022 Ba.lance Forward 125.00 

Olher payments and credits after 05/23/2022 through 06/22/2022 -125.00 

06/23/2022 Other invoices from this date 0.00 

New charges (details below) 125.00 

Total Amount Due 125.00 

ACT!V!TY QTY RATE AMOUNT 

Note 0 0.00 0.00 
0 NOTEH 

John's Creek Phase 2 Community Room 251 
Huffner Hi!\ Circle. 
CammerclaUntemet.Seni1ce 125.00 125.00 
Commerclal Internet Service - upgraded and 
ports opened for CCTV - static IP 

TOTAL OF NEW 125.00 
CHARGES 
BALANCE DUE $125.00 

Use of service subject to Terms and Conditions found at: FLHSl.com I Taxable ilems are subject to sales or CST tax. See llhsl.comlterms/tax/ 
for tax rates 

https://FLHSl.com
http://llhsl.com
mailto:qb@flhsl.com
mailto:FJmlda.H!@h


\Testa,,, Invoice 

Vesta Property Services, Inc. 
245 Riverside Avenue 
Suite 300 
Jacksonville FL 32202 

Bill To 
Brandy Creek C.D.D. 
c/o GMS, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine FL 32092 

==-Total E><pe<l806 

Total 

328.74 
328.74 

Invoice# 398977 
Date 4/30/2022 

Terms Net 30 

Due Date 5/30/2022 

Memo 

$328.74 



t-lO{Mf 

Sold 
To: 

. ('fi!:'.SS HX · FC ·JACKSONVILLE· 34 
8297 PHILLIPS HWY *JACKSONVILLE, FL 32256 
PHONE: 904-730-9555 *FAX: 904-730-5672 

340900 PHONE: 
VESTA PROPERTY SVCS 

245 RIVERSIDE AVE 
JACKSONVILLE FL 

OrderCustomer PO Number 
Taken By 

IJOHNS CREEK CTW 

STE 300 
32202 

Time 

7:38AM 

Order Date CarrierI 
04/05/22 I COUNTER 

QTY QTY 
ORD B.O 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

12 

1 

QTY 
Part Number 

SHIP'D 

1 ROOOl-C 

1 R0002-C 

1 R0004-C 

1 ROOOl-A 

1 R0002-A 

1 R0004-A 

12 L0-202-1 

1 PA590 

904-355-1831 
Ship 
To: 

Terms 

1% 10TH/N 20TH NET 20 TH 

UM 

EA 

EA 

EA 

EA 

EA 

EA 

EA 

EA 

Ship DateI 
I 04/06/22 

Description 

SAME 
VESTA PROPERTY SVCS 

245 RIVERSIDE AVE STE 300 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32202 

Order Pulled By: 

Order Checked Out By: 

Order Picked Up By: 

CTR 
Order Delivered By: Route: 

TAYLOR 2oz(60ml) SOL #1 

TAYLOR 2oz(60ml) SOL #2 

TAYLOR 2oz(60ml) PH IND SOL 

TAYLOR 3/4oz(22ml) SOL #1 

TAYLOR 3/4oz(22ml) SOL #2 

TAYLOR 3/4oz(22ml) PH IND SOL 

LO-CHLOR MULTI-STAIN REMOVER 
2LB BOTTLE 
PIRANHA FINE MESH 

Standard Terms: Account disputes must be reported to Credit Department within 60 days of 
invoice date. Past due accounts and Credit Card payments are not entitled to discounts. 
Amounts not paid by the Due Date bear interest at 18% per annum and all cost of collection, 
including attorney's fees, are the obligation of the customer. 

RECEIVED BY: 
PLEASE SIGN AND PRINT NAME IN BLACK INK 

PAYMENT RECEIVED 

Cash □ Check □ Credit Card □ 
Number: 

Amount: 

Reeeived By: 

Invoice 877916 

Document 700056 

Date 
Print Time 

04/06/22 
8:33PM 

Bin 
location 

Unit 

8.65 

Total 

8.65 

8.95 8.95 

6.95 6.95 

4.60 4.60 

4.65 4.65 

4.10 4.10 

18.80 225.60 

42.30 42.30 

Subtotal 
Discount/Fa 
Taxable Subtotal 
Tax 
Freivht 
Total 

.OD 

1u"nrn"~nmnrnnrnnrn"ruuru1u" Page 1 of 1 CUSTOMER COPY 

305.80 

305.80 
22.94 

328.74 

https://fi!:'.SS


~ 

\Testa,,, Invoice 

Invoice# 398285 
Date 5/1/2022 

Vesta Property Services, Inc. 
245 Riverside Avenue 
Suite 300 Terms Net30 
Jacksonville Fl 32202 

Due Date 5/15/2022 

Memo Monthly Fees 

Bill To 
Brandy Creek C.D.D. 
c/o GMS, llC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine Fl 32092 

~ r---~!!fts!!f''1l'ffi~JJ,:8~~~-~~fr~f~r~~JY~~~~~f~ri~~:1 
1Office~nistretor & Events Coordinator · ,= -S-7 'L 'J 'f'-1 1 2,664.00 2,664.00 

..lmlof1eJ Services 1 • • -,..o • >7--Z.. • J''/ l., 1 2,153.58 2,153.58 
Pool Malntsnence t , :ru:,. ,;-, -z_ • c..; l, ,- 1 2,271.83 2,271.83 
Pel Waste Dispooel Services I , ;;-z_.c> .S 7 '2..-, '-/f, 7 1 683.44 663.44 

We appreciate your prompt payment. Total $12,796.48 

https://12,796.48
https://2,271.83
https://2,271.83
https://2,153.58
https://2,153.58
https://2,664.00
https://2,664.00


YELLOWSTONE-~ 
BIIITo: ....• ··~ 

Johns Creek ff!!."""', 
c/o Vesta Property Services 
224 Johns Creek Pkwy 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

Property Name: Johns Creek 

!NVOiCIE 

RemjtTo: 
Yellowstone Landscape 
PO Box 101017 
Atlanta, GA 30392-1017 

Invoice Due Date: July 23, 2022 

Invoice Amount: $110.00 

Irrigation Repairs $110.00 

$110.00 )Invoice Total 

Should you have any questions or inquiries please call (386) 437-6211. 

Yellowstone Landscape I Post Office Box 849 I Bunnell FL 32110 / Tel 386.437.6211 I Fax 386.437.1286 



Governmental Management Services, LLC Invoice 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Invoice#: 287 
Invoice Date: 7/1 /22 

Due Date: 7/1 /22 
Case:

Bill To: 
P.O. Number: 

Brandy Creek COD 
475 West Town Place 
Sutte114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount 

Management Fees - July 2022 
Information Technology- July 2022 
Office Supplies 
Postage 
Copies 

4,216.50 
104.17 

0.99 
23.80 

7.05 

4,216.50 
104.17 

0.99 
23.80 

7.05 

Total $4,352.51 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $4,352.51 

https://4,352.51
https://4,352.51


JOHNS CREEK 

I QJllc~r"s Name .. I SSN j .. ·· .Q~~•s J).epa~tm~nt 
Lauren LeDoux 

ST. JOHNS CO. SOOn file 
St Augustine, FL 32092 
904)392-8288 

177 Orient Dr. 

Iii' "fllft1r,.It!..}IE~< fJW~ct · 
Monday 6/27 630 1130p 5 
Tuesday I 6/28 I 6 I10p I 4 
ThuFsdav I 6/30 I 6 I12a I 6 

/i "-I /rG:[1s~ 
TOTA4.n · 15H SAT$40.00ANHOUR I) 
TOT • / 

~ 
•• s&.•€!'1'f;ii!f;rf ;• 
. ·;;<,;~--~ .. 

..._,___ 
-

-

Citations: 
Warnings: 
Arrests: A 

(Q___ -2!J..) -·2.·<
'-.I·---~-\-~

' ' \ !\ I 

<s:}J•G"ll \ 

Day....· I . • 

Parkin2 Tickets: 
Field Contacts: 
Reports: 

• P ?~1~;. •• m:Ji~ . "W~Fk'.ett.., 
.I··.·•·.·.n....·..·.........·.·.·.a.·.•.·t.•.e..·.·.. ;.·.• ••··.•.. ·.•..··.I•·.·.·.·..s....·..t..·.a.·... ·.. d.··••.·.•.....··•·.•...• ·.•···1···•·E... ··.··..·..n..·.•··.·d•·..··•:·····.·.··.·.·. •..· ..·.n.•.·.·.·.·.o·.·•.ll···.··.•··.1'.... •.s.·.·.···.·.. ·..•. 

-- •. ,-·:.1,;-: __ 'p'°'··'· __,1;:,un_ .... "••--•--·•·•·--·, 

__ ,, ·- . ,' 
-------'--~·-·-·~· 

2-9 lQ (:_,, 
I A -z.,o .Sr? L . '2, Y.) 



6/27 630-1130p Monday 
Phase! 
Phase I Pool closed today, the signs were big and obvious. I Love them! Upon arrival there was not a Jot ofresidents/guest in the area. I observed a father teaching his young daughter to 
ride her bicycle. There were a few residents inside the gym. The pool patio, restroom and pool area were all found clear of anyone. I walked the field and into the smoke shop pit along 
the pathway. There was no one outside in the green spaces upon my first walk through. 

Around 7pm the area started to get busy. Lots ofpeople coming out from the neighborhood to play on the green spaces/courts. 

Phase 2 
The pool area was quiet busy and the green spaces bad families on them still. I checked the area while checking on the open pool area. 

Spoke to Several residents @164 Huflher Hill in reference to two vehicles facing the wrong direction 

I walked the property at 8 ish and found the area clear of any residents and guest. All doors found secured to the party room. Bathrooms were clear and somewhat clean. 
I then made contact with two subjects on the basketbaJJ courts around 830p. One subject had been previously issued a trespass warning. He was issued trespass charges after warning 
issued and aJJ documents were sent over to the State Attorney's Office. Reference to SJSO22OFF006239- Afterwards the charges bad to be recaJled as our letter of authorization to issue 
lawful action was found to be expired. 

6/28 6-!0p Tuesday 
Phase! 
Upon arrival the area was very busy. Lots ofpeople on the courts and in the pool. At 8pm I reminded two families in the pool area that the pool was closed. They acted surprised 
There was a tennis match ongoing throughout the evening. I checked the restrooms and found no one left inside the building. The area cleared out around 9pm. 

Phase2 
Upon arrival there were several families in the pool area. They were aJJ reminded that the pool is closed on Tuesdays as the sign states for Chemicals. There were several families out on 
the green spaces with basebaJJ and football. 

I checked the restrooms, the pool patio, and the party room. All areas were found clear or residents and secure. Since arrival I checked the pool area several times since residents were 
swinuning upon arrival. Area was quiet for the rest of the evening. 

6/30 6p-12a Fourth ofJuly Weekend is upon us. 
Phase! 
Upon arrival the pool area was foJl offamilies. The courts were found to be empty, the gym had residents in and out At 8pm aJJ residents packed up to leave as pool closure time had 
come into effect. 

I filled out the Trespass Authorization form from Jim, and will have it submitted this evening. There was a baby possum roaming the patio area near the gym. I tried to chase it but it 
seemed pervious to my demands to leave. 

Multiple checks on the green spaces aud the courts this evening which yielded negative results. There was no one seen on phase I courts this evening. 



Phase2 
There were a few kids on the courts but no vehicles in the parking lot not related to the pool. The pool area was found to be vacant ofany residents or guest. The party room was found 
secured and the restrooms clear of anyone else. At 8 pm there was a ton ofdog walking going on and families with young kids walking to the play spaces. There was no one on the 
basketball courts as of yet. 

Drove through and checked the pool patio and basketball courts throughout the evening. Maybe due to the holiday lots ofpeople have left town or are visiting other places. But tonight 
was very quiet. 



1707 Townhurst Dr. 
Houston TX 77043 

Invoice Date 7/1/2022 

Invoice# 131295607765 

(800) 858-POOL (7665) 
www.poolsure.com 

Terms Net20 

Due Date 7121/2022 

PO# 

-l. 

\ . ?;i l!u ,<::,"'VJ L . L(1.P 7,51) 

Amount Due 
Amount Paid 

Make Checks Payable To 
Poolsure 
PO Box55372 
Houston, TX TT255-5372 

'3'-{lv 

$1,113.75 

Bill To 
Brandy Creek COD AIP dept 
Brandy Creek COD 
224 John's Creek Parkway
St Augustine FL 32092 

Item ID Description 
WM-CHEM-FLAT Water Management Flat Billing Rate 

WM Surcharge WM Surcharge 

ShipTo 
Brandy Creek COD 
224 John's Creek Parkway 
St. Augustine FL 32092 

Qty Units 
1 ea 

1 ea 

Subtotal 
Shipping Cost (FEDEX GROUND) 

Tota 
Amount Du 

Amount 
1,031.25 

82.50 

Remittance Slip 

· Customer 
13BRA025 

Invoice# 
131295607765 

111111111111111111111111 Ill 
131295607765 

https://1,113.75
www.poolsure.com


Invoice 

Invoice# 
Dale 

Vesta Property Services, Inc. 
245 Riverside Avenue 
Suite 300 Terms 
Jacksonville FL 32202 

Due Date 

Memo 

Bill To 
Brandy Creek C.D.D. 
c/o GMS, LLC 
475 WestTown Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine FL 32092 

286C 

400051 
7/1/2022 

Net30 

7/31/2022 

Monthly Fees 

Field Management Services 
Office Administrator & Events Coordinator 1 320.57200.34400 
Janitorial Services 1.320.57200.3420tl 
Pool Maintenance 1.320.57200.46200 
Pet Waste Disposal Services 1.320.57200.46700 

We appreciate your prompt payment. Total $12,796.48 

https://12,796.48


,, INVOICECleaning Equipment and Chemicals 

for BuildingS & Industry 

Since 1954 -Ba
2204 Haines Street 
Jacksonville FL 32206 
904-354-4687 * Fed. ID. #59-0863850 
Website: http:/ /www.all-britesales.com 

7 
Bill To: Ship To: Phone #: 904-230-4208 

BRANDY CREEK CDD-VESTA BRANDY CREEK COD-VESTA 
224 JOHNS CREEK PKWY 224 JOHNS CREEK PKWY 
CLOSED ON THURSDAY CLOSED ON THURSDAY 
904-716-1370 CALL JIM TO MEET 904-716-1370 CALLJIMTO MEET 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092 ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092 

Invoice# Order# Customer# Customer P.O.# Terms Salesperson 
Invoice Dt OrderDt Shi Via 
398435 426193 6169 NET30DAYS 07 
06/30/22 06/27/22 OUR TRUCK 

Amount1M Item # /Descri tion HM* Unit Price 

S 907-7496-1 LOCOOl 53.31 53.31 
NABC GALLON 4/CS 

BIN: 07006 

Subtotal 53.31 
FUEL SURCHARGE 5 0 
Tax#: 85-8012869385C5 
Total Due On 07 /30/22 

*HM= 

DELIVERED BY Hazardous/MSDS required DATE RECEIVED / RECEIVED BY 

By1.ec..-p1meo of1Mse 5ood, buyeragree> repay 
arencrubl: Attome,,•sfeeifbuv,r'sareountis 
~o-.er tom attorneyiorcollection. 



Corporate Trust Services 
EP-MN-WN3L Invoice Number: 6472342~bank 60 Livingston Ave. 

Invoice Date: 03/25/2022"§lOl!l¥1b'itPl!Niously Printed Invoice" 
Account Number: 203282000 
Direct Inquiries To: STACEY JOHNSON 
Phone: 407-835-3805

BRANDY CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REFUNDING 
BONDS, SERIES 2013 

Accounts Included 203282000 203282001 203282002 203282003 203282004 203282005 

In This Relationship: 

CURRENT CHARGES SUMMARIZED FOR ENTIRE RELATIONSHIP 

Detail of Current Charges Volume Rate Portion of Year Total Fees 

04200 Trustee 1.00 2,750.00 100.00% $2,750.00 
04120 Paying Agent 1.00 825.00 100.00% $825.00 

Subtotal Administration Fees - In Advance 03/01/2022 - 02/28/2023 $3,575.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $3,575.00 

St, pl '-i fW) 1r~1.< 1('v.<.~ - llil,v Mf,\ °1 
-t ("\.\,.,_~ -11,\II S",81.>?-~, 5 ('Y\O ~'2~ 

f ~"""' ~ .,.. t\ g-z.S" 

The fees shown on this invoice are reflective of the most recent fee schedule or notice of fee adjustment provided by U.S. Bank. 
Page 2 of 2 

https://3,575.00


[!ljbank. 
"Copy of Previously Printed !~umber: 6472342 

Corporate Trust Services Account Number: 203282000
EP-MN-WN3L 

Invoice Date: 03/25/202260 Livingston Ave. 
St. Paul, MN 55107 Direct Inquiries To: STACEY JOHNSON 

Phone: 407-835-3805 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
CENTRAL FLORIDA 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE SUITE 114 
WORLD GOLF VILLAGE 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092 

BRANDY CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REFUNDING 
BONDS, SERIES 2013 

The following is a statement of transactions pertaining to your account. For further information, please review the attached. 

STATEMENT SUMMARY 

PLEASE REMIT BOTTOM COUPON PORTION OF THIS PAGE WITH CHECK PAYMENT OF INVOICE. 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $3,575.00 

All invoices are due upon receipt. 

Please detach at perforation and return bottom portion of the statement with your check, payable to U.S. Bank. 

BRANDY CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REFUNDING 
BONDS, SERIES 2013 

Invoice Number: 6472342 
Account Number: 203282000 
Current Due: $3,575.00 

Direct Inquiries To: STACEY JOHNSON 
Phone: 407-835-3805 

Wire Instructions: Please mail payments to: 
U.S. Bank U.S. Bank 
ABA # 091000022 CM-9690 
Acct# 1-801-5013-5135 PO BOX 70870 
Trust Acct# 203282000 St. Paul, MN 55170-9690 
Invoice# 6472342 
Attn: Fee Dept St. Paul 

https://3,575.00


Vesta-,,. Invoice 

Vesta Property Services, Inc. 
245 Riverside Avenue 
Suite 300 
Jacksonville FL 32202 

BIIITo 
Brandy Creek C.D.D. 
c/o GMS, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine FL 32092 

Thank you for your business. 

Invoice# 
Date 

Terms 

Due Date 

Memo 

400636 
6/30/2022 

Net30 

7/30/2022 

Lifeguard Hours 

Total $7,423.16 

https://7,423.16


Lifeguards 

Christopher Czepiel 

Jacob Czepiel 

Virginia Del Prado 

Haley Drake 

lsebella Korman 

Robbin McGraw 

Rachel McMillan 

Jennifer Meadows 

Artur Mydlyk 

Anna Noll 

Carol Novak 

Merrel Payne 

LukeSchake 

Total 

Total Lifeguard Staff 

Total 

Pay Rate/ Billable Rate 

$19.23 
$19.23 
$19.23 
$19.23 
$19.23 
$19.23 
$19.23 
$19.23 
$19.23 
$19.23 
$19.23 
$19.23 
$19.23 

Hours Gross Pay 

39.5 $ 759 .59 
27.62 $ 531.13 

0 $ 
56.46 $ 1,085.73 
22.26 $ 428.06 

6.37 $ 122.50 
47.98 $ 922.66 

0 $ 
80.66 $ 1,551.09 
38.23 $ 735.16 
16.28 $ 313.06 
50.66 $ 974.19 

0 $ 

386.02 $ 7,423.16 

386.02 7,423.16 
7,423.16 

https://7,423.16
https://7,423.16
https://7,423.16
https://1,551.09
https://1,085.73


Vesta,,. Invoice 

Invoice# 400644 

Vesta Property Services, Inc. 
245 Riverside Avenue 
Suite 300 
Jacksonville FL 32202 

Date 

Terms 

Due Date 

6/30/2022 

Net30 

7/30/2022 

Memo Billable Mileage 

Bill To 
Brandy Creek C.D.D. 
c/o GMS, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine FL 32092 

Z~C.,, 
r-i¼l§ll•IIM,=•PEl,iii,1~;•11Wl,i~

Summer Spectacular 6 25.00 150.00 

Total $150.00 



Non-Contracted Billable Services 
Commuaizy Johns Creek Month: 6L30L22 

Date of Service Services Provided 
Total 

Billable 

hours 

Billable 
Hourly Rate 

Amount 
billable 

06/25/22 Summer Soectacular - Jennifer Meadows 3.00 $25.00 $75 .00 

06/25/22 Summer Soectacular - Virninia Del Prado 3.00 $25.00 $75 .00 

Total 6 $150.00 

File document by community and month 



~~ 

YELLOWSTONE 

BIHTo: 
Johns Creek 
c/o Vesta Property Services 
224 Johns Creek Pkwy 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

Property Name: Johns Creek 

Irrigation repairs in response to emails/work orders 

Irrigation Repairs 

LS>- 2..9-Q-z._ 

~,~N\l~ 

INVOICE 

Net30 

Remit To: 

Yellowstone Landscape 
PO Box 101017 
Atlanta, GA30392-1017 

Invoice Due Date: July 29, 2022 

Invoice Amount: $364.50 

$364.50 

Invoice Total $364.50 

\ . 320 .912.. . 4\t3 
27\C.., 

Should you have any questions or inquiries please call (386) 437-6211. 

Yellowstone Landscape IPost Office Box 8491 Bunnell FL 32110 ITel 386.437.6211 I Fax 386.437.1286 



YELLOWSTONE 

BID To: 
Johns Creek 
c/o Vesta Property Services 
224 Johns Creek Pkwy 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

Property Name: Johns Creek 

INVOICE 

Remit To: 
Yellowstone Landscape 
PO Box 101017 
Atlanta, GA 30392-1017 

Invoice Due Date: July 31, 2022 
Invoice Amount: $10,536.67 

Invoice Total $10,536.67 

' \ ? i.o .s1& '\-\1\.e \ 
'-'7\v . 

Should you have any questions or inquiries please call (386) 437-6211. 

Yellowstone Landscape I Post Office Box 8491 Bunnell FL 32110 I Tel 386.437.6211 I Fax 386.437.1286 

https://10,536.67

	Agenda
	III.       Approval of the Minutes of the July 13, 2022 Meeting 
	IV.       FPL Request for Easement Rights 
	V.        Consideration of Resolution 2022-08, Resetting the Public Hearing on Non-Resident User Fees and Rates 
	VII. D. 1.  Report 
	2.         Lake Doctors Service Report 
	3.         Discussion of Splash Pool Leak – Red Rhino Report 
	E.         Amenity Manager - Report 
	IX. A.        Balance Sheet & Income Statement as of July 31, 2022 
	 B.   Assessment Receipt Schedule 
	C.        Approval of Check Registers 



